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TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES
(NOW KNOWN AS LLOYDS TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES)

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
Period ended 31st December 1996

OVERVIEW OF
THE YEAR

PRIORITY AREAS

I'have pleasure in presenting this report on the activities of the Foundation during its tenth year of
operation, a fourteen-month period ending 31st December 1996, The Trustees decided to
change the Foundation’s year end to come into line with Lioyds TSB Group. TSB Group and

the TSB Foundations’ financial years had both previously ended on 31st October.

Following the merger of Lloyds Bank and TSB Group plc, which took place on 28th December
1995, it was agreed that the TSB Foundations and Lloyds Bank Charitable Trust would continue
to operate separate donation programmes during 1996,

An unexpected result of the timing of the merger was that the four TSB Foundations became
entitled to 1% of Lloyds Bank’s profits for their 1995 vear. After discussion with the Charity
Comrmission an arrangement was implemented whereby the budgeted amount for the Lloyds
Bank Charitable Trust (£1.4 million} was met out of the unexpected income, with the donations
made from the Trust approved by the Trustees of the TSB Foundations. The remaining funds
from that unexpected sum (£983,333) were retained for use during 1997, which is the first year of
operation of the newly named Lloyds TSB Foundations.

The description of the year’s activities which follows relates to the donations made from the
Foundation’s income attributable to the profits of TSB Group. Lloyds Bank Charitable Trust’s
activities are described in that charity’s own annual report.

The results for the year are given on page 11.

The four Foundations (for England and Wales, Scotland, Northern Ireland and the Channel
Islands) were established at the time of TSB Group’s flotation and endowed with limited voting
shares which now represent 1.53% of Lloyds TSB Group’s share capital, In lieu of dividend they
receive a covenanted income equal to 1% of the Group’s pre-tax profits, averaged over three
years. The Foundation for England and Wales receives 72.12% of this income under Deed of
Covenant. There will be 2 phased growth in the Foundation’s income over the next two years as
it increasingly reflects the profit of the enlarged Group.

The amount received by the Foundation for England and Wales was £5,130,136 (compared with
£2,033,784 last vear). Owerall, 1,382 donations were approved and paid, totalling £3,034,594
(compared with 980 totalling £1,884,239 in 1995). During the ten years since the first grants
were made in 1987 more than £14 million has been donated by the Foundation for England and
Wales.

The Trustees have continued to make the majority of the funds available - 70% - to regional and
local projects in keeping with the original ethos of supporting charitable activity in local -
commnunities. o

As I reported last year, the Trustees identified two new areas of concern - Parenting and the
Promotion of Volunteering - which were added to the existing list of areas of priority:
Employment Training (in particular for disadvantaged and disabled people), Crime
Prevention, Homelessness (in particular helping homeless people back into mainstream
society), Carers, Young People, and Rural Areas. Overall, 42% of grants, totalling £1.3
million, benefited people in one or more of these categories. This compares with £596,854 in
1995, which represented 35% of the donations made.

A full list of the donations made by the Trustees during the year is attached.
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MAJOR
DONATIONS

NATIONAL POOL

TRUSTEES

I amn pleased to report that confidence in the level of the Foundation’s future income has resulted
in a significant increase in the proportion of donations which are commitments over two or three
years. Applications for core funding have also received sympathetic consideration, a trend which
will continue. This reflects the Trustees’ wish to respond to the constant request received from
the voluntary sector, that grant-giving bodies should recognise their need for a stable funding
base. This message sounded strongly in the Recommendations for Trusts and Foundations
published in “Meeting the challenge of change: voluntary action into the 21st century”, the
Report of the English Commission on the Future of the Voluntary Sector, chaired by Professor
Nicholas Deakin. ‘

The Report also recommended greater collaboration with other trusts and funders, and the
Trustees are delighted to have been involved in the Refugee Education Unit serving the refugee
community in East London. The Unit is based at Praxis in Bethnal Green, was established under
the initiative of the City Parochial Foundation, and is funded in partnership with the Tudor Trust
and Henry Smith’s Charity.

The Trustees have been keen to support charities which are able to demonstrate co-operation
with others working in a similar field, and were pleased to fund a project presented by Help the
Hospices, working jointly with Cruse Bereavement Care to enhance the quality of bereavement
counselling throughout the hospice movement.

Each of the four Foundations contributed 10% of its income to the National Pool. This fund is
used to make donations to charities working throughout the UK, and also to fund the Staff
Matched Giving Scheme from which staff throughout the Group are eligible to benefit.

Medical Research

It had been agreed during 1995 that a small number of grants would be made from the National
Pool in the two fields of medical research identified by the Chairmen of the four Foundations -
Mental Health and Ageing. Two grants were approved, to Research into Ageing to fund a
three-year research project on age-related macular degeneration, the most common cause of
blindness in the UK, and to the Mental Health Foundation towards a study into the impact of
psychotherapy on the lifetime cost of Childhood Conduct Disorder. A two-year extension to this
was agreed, following evaluation of the first year’s work.

Staff Matched Giving Scheme

I am delighted to report that the Staff Matched Giving Scheme, established in 1992, has grown
enormously over the year. During the year 819 members of staff within the former TSB Group
received a total of £237,431 to match their own fundraising efforts for charities within the
Foundations’ guidelines. This compares with 426 donations totalling £81,504 in 1995.

For 1997 a new scheme has been launched to supersede both the TSB Foundations Staff Matched
Giving Scheme and the Lloyds Bank “£ for £” scheme. The new scheme covers all members of
staff of the enlarged group and £500,000 has been set aside for the year.

With the impending change to the Lloyds TSB Foundation, it has been necessary to make some
changes to the Board of Trustees. We have been very sorry to bid farewell to three Trustees, who
have all made a distinctive contribution to the work of the Foundation.

Lady Mary Holborow, one of the founding Trustees, completed ten years on the Board, during
which time she has given sterling service as regional Trustee for the South West. David Hinton
has provided wise counsel for the Foundation’s work in the Tyne Tees region since 1989 and
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PLANS FOR 1997

David Wood retires after three years, having been instrumental in the creation of the role of
Regional Co-ordinator which has made a great impact on our work at local level in the
community and also raised awareness of the Foundation amongst TSB staff. I thank them all
most warmly for their contributions.

‘Throughout the year the Trustees have given particular attention to planning the strategic
direction for the Foundation in view of the increased income from 1997. Details are given in the
Director General’s Report.

The Trustees greatly look forward to the first year of operation as the Lloyds TSB Foundation for
England and Wales, and in particular to the opportunities which the increased income will
provide to support charitable activity in local communities.

This has been one of the most challenging years in the history of the Foundation, and I am
extremely grateful to all my fellow Trustees and to the staff for all their hard work.

oS ey

WEST STER



TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES
(NOW KNOWN AS LLOYDS TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES)

DIRECTOR GENERAL’S REPORT
Period ended 31st December 1996

TENTH
ANNIVERSARY

CO-ORDINATORS

TRAINING FOR
VOLUNTARY
SECTOR
MANAGERS

ASSOCIATION OF
CHARITABLE
FOUNDATIONS
(ACF)

COMMISSION ON
THE FUTURE OF
THE VOLUNTARY
SECTOR

It is a great pleasure to report on a year in which we have been able to support 35% of those who
have applied to us, compared with 26% in 1995. As the statistics on page 7 show, of the 4,000
received (3,750 last year), 18% were outside the policy guidelines (19% in 1995).

1996 was the tenth year of operation of the four Foundations and during the year the total
donated by the Foundations passed the £20 million mark.

The anniversary was celebrated with a series of Birthday Parties, starting with a reception held at
the Flouse of Commons. This was followed by eight similar events, one held in each of the eight
Regions in England and Wales. A wide range of guests were invited, including representatives of
beneficiary charities and local authorities, and civic representatives. On each occasion the
Regional Trustee cut a Birthday Cake which was subsequently donated to a suitable local charity.
The events provided an opportunity to raise awareness of the Foundation and its likely growth
following the merger, and managers of local voluntary organisations appreciated the opportunity
to discuss matters of concern both with colleagues in the voluntary sector and with representatives
of local government.

The year was rounded off with a dinner hosted by Lloyds TSB Group at the National Gallery for
Trustees of all four Foundations, together with representatives of the voluntary, statutory and
private sectors.

The eight Regional Co-ordinators continued their important work out in the community,
assessing applications and arranging suitable publicity for the donations made. Building on their
expetience, the majority having been in post for two full years after a career in the bank network,
they are now able to offer a wide range of advice to voluntary organisations on funding,
management and publicity matters. '

Co-ordinators have also given formal presentations to seminars and workshops for representatives
of the voluntary sector. Examples include a Fundraisers’ Forum at St Ives, a seminar run in
conjunction with the Sussex Police Authority for Victim Support Groups, a Funders’ Forum
organised by South Yorkshire Punding Advice Bureau, a presentation to voluntary and charitable
groups in Wigan, and a seminar organised by Wiltshire Community Council.

The Foundation has continued to administer a scheme offering free places on general
management courses to managers from the voluntary sector, held at the TSB Management
College in Solihull. This year the 34 places were offered to charities working primarily in the
fields of volunteering and carers. Delegates from both the company and the charities have
continued to comment on the mutual benefit of the scheme and we are delighted that it will
continue in 1997,

All four TSB Foundations were again represented at the ACF conference, held this year in
Edinburgh. The programme of Special Interest Groups, visits and seminars has continued to
provide valuable opportunities for both staff and Trustees to meet and exchange ideas with others
working in similar fields of charitable activity.

1996 saw the publication of the Report of the Commission on the Future of the Voluntary
Sector, chaired by Professor Nicholas Deakin. The Trustees in their consideration of policy for
1997 noted the Recommendations for Trusts and Foundations, and are particularly pleased that

 the anticipated increase in income will enable them to develop greater collaboration with other
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PLANS FOR 1997

trusts and funders, strongly recommended by this Report. They will continue to balance concern
for innovation with funding of organisations’ core activities, including support for voluntary
sector infrastructure and for research.

In anticipation of a considerable increase in applications, the head office team has been expanded
to eight people from January 1997.

The Trustees decided during the year that a greater proportion of funding should be allocated to
national projects, whilst retaining 2 commitment to the majority of the income being allocated to
grass-roots activity.

It has been agreed to divide the country in accordance with the Standard regions of England, and,
for the first time, to treat the whole of the Principality of Wales as an entity in its own right. A
Welsh-speaking Co-ordinator has been appointed, with a background in Lloyds Bank, to
undertake the role covering Wales.

In the past the allocation of funds has been based on the strength of the bank branch neework. In
future, regional funding will be made on the basis of population figures, weighted for deprivation.
This change will enable the Trustees to draw on nationally reported statistics to identify trends
and needs, to inform the Foundation’s grant-giving at local and regional level.

The Trustees have decided upon a three-tiered strategy for 1997. The majority of funds will
continue to be given to grass-roots charities, in line with the ethos on which the Foundation was
established. This level will include a greater level of support for core funding and two- and three-
year commitments. Secondly, a greater proportion of funding than in the past will be allocated to
national projects, particularty in the Foundation’s chosen priority areas. There will again be a
focus on core funding for organisations and support for the infrastructure of the voluntary sector.
Collaborative projects will be particularly welcome to apply for support. Thirdly, a new field of
activity which the increase in funds will enable the Trustees to explore is social policy research. It
1s anticipated that one or two discrete research projects will be identified, with the possibility of
funding follow-up work resulting from recommendations.

In the light of the strategic review, the Foundation’s procedures have been thoroughly revised to
streamline the process of handling the increased volumes of applications, and new guidelines were
issued in November in preparation for the new year. '

The new opportunities which the Foundation has for supporting charitable work in local
communities have been made widely known to the 80,000 staff within Lloyds TSB Group .
through several articles in the internal staff newspaper.

This has been a very busy year for all the Trustees as there has been an increase of almost 50% in
the number of donations made compared with last year, and we are very grateful for their advice
and expertise so willingly given throughout the year. We are looking forward with enthusiasm to
the expansion of the Foundation’s work in 1997.

Katkreen, N D can

KATHLEEN DUNCAN




TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES
(NOW KNOWN AS LLOYDS TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES)

STATISTICS

APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 1996
Total 4,000

Donations Made
35%

Rejected
47%

Qutside Policy
18%
DISTRIBUTION OF SUPPORT FOR PRIORITY AREAS 1996
Total donated £1,283,379
, Crime Prevention
Parenting 7% Young People
8% 24%
Rural Areas
8%

Promotion of Volunteering
9%

Homelessness Employment Training
11% Carers 20%

13%




TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES
(NOW KNOWN AS LLOYDS TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES)

TRUSTEES® REPORT
Period ended 31st December 1996

Incorporation

Objects

Activities

Future Prospects

Trustees

Accounting Policies

The Trustees present their annual report and the audited accounts for the 14-month period ended
31st December 1996. The change of name from TSB Foundation for England and Wales to the
Lloyds TSB Foundation for England and Wales took effect after the end of the period under
review, on 1st January 1997.

The Lloyds TSB Foundation for England and Wales (formerly the TSB Foundation for England
and Wales) was incorporated on 13th December 1985 as a company limited by guarantee. It is
one of four Foundations created to preserve in a permanent framework the TSB’s traditional role
of contributing to the life of the community. The other three Foundations cover Scotland,
Northern Ireland and the Channel Islands. Each Foundation is separate from the others and from
the Lloyds TSB Group (formerly the TSB Group) and is directed by its own independent Board
of Trustees.

The Lloyds TSB Foundation for England and Wales is established to do anything which is a
charitable purpose according to the laws of England and Wales from time to time principally in,
but not limited to, England and Wales and the Isle of Man including in particular:

To advance education and training in all aspects of knowledge by means of (but not
limited to) the making of grants, including the establishment of scholarships and prizes,
and other like awards,

To advance scientific or medical research, on the condition that all usefial results of such
scientific or medical research are published, and education in scientific or medical research
by means of (but not limited to) the making of grants, including the establishment of
scholarships and prizes, and other like awards.

To promote the provision of facilities in the interest of social and community welfare for
recreation and leisure time occupation and enjoyment of the arts with the object of
improving the conditions of life of people who are disadvantaged by youth, age, infirmity
or disablement, poverty or social and economic circumstances.

A review of the development of the Foundation during the financial year and of its position at the
end of the year is presented in the Chairman’s Statement on pages 2 to 4 and in the Director
General’s Report on pages 5 to 6. The Statement of Financial Activities on page 12 shows the
income recetved under the Deed of Covenant with Lloyds TSB Group plc (formerly TSB Group
ple), together with the expenditure, the overall result for the year and the balance carried forward
to next year. The authorised donations amounted to some £5,004,708 (1995: £2,000,849).

The Foundation is expecting to receive further income under the deed of covenant in respect of
the year ending 31st December 1997. Following the merger of TSB Group and Lloyds Bank,
future income will be based on the pre-tax profigs of the Lloyds TSB Group.

The Trustees who ate also directors are as listed on page 1. Their appointments are approved by
the Board of Lloyds T'SB Group plc.

There have been no changes in the accounting policies during the period.

By Order of the Board Churistine Muskett

. Secretary
C 3. Maoleorf . 10th March 1997



TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES
(NOW KNOWN AS LLOYDS TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES)

STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES®’ RESPONSIBILITIES
Period ended 31st December 1996

Law applicable to charities requires the Trustees to prepare financial statements for each financial
year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Foundation’s financial activities
during the year and of its financial position at the end of the year. In preparing those financial
statemnents, the Trustees are required to:

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
. make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
. state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material

departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to
presume that the charity wilt continue its activities.

The Trustees are required to keep proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the Foundation and to enable them to ensure that
the financial statements comply with applicable law. They are also responsible for safeguarding
the assets of the Foundation and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and
detection of fraud and other irregularities.



TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES
(NOW KNOWN AS LLOYDS TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES)

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS TO THE TRUSTEES OF THE
LLOYDS TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES

Period ended 31st December 1996

We have audited the financial statements on pages 11 to 15, which have been prepared under the
historical cost convention and the accounting policies set out on page 15.

Respective responsibilities of Trustees and auditors

As described on page 9 the Trustees, who are also the directors of the Foundation for the
purposes of company law, are responsible for the preparation of financial statements. It is our
responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those financial statements
and to report our opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices
Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgments made by the Trustees in the preparation of the financial statements, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Foundation’s circumstances, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which
we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by
fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the Foundation’s state of affairs
as at 31st December 1996 and of its incoming resources and application of resources, including its
income and expenditure, in the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance
with' the Companies Act 1985.

Ko .

KPMG London
Chartered Accountants 10th March 1997
Registered Auditors
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TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES
(NOW KNOWN AS LLOYDS TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES)

LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
Period 1st November 1995 - 31st December 1996

Unrestricted funds
Total period

Lloyds Bank ended Year ended

Charitable 31 December 31 Qctober

Note General fund Trust find 1997 fund 1996 1995

% £ £ £ £

Incoming resources 4 Covenant from Lloyds TSB Group 3,411,276 1,009,680 709,180 5,130,136 2,033,784

5 Other TSB Foundations 131,872 390,320 - 522,192 78,621

Interest 95,438 41,083 21,339 157,860 71,777

3,638,586 1,441,083 730,519 5,810,188 2,190,182

Resources expended 6  Direct charitable cxpendimre—gmnts 3,726,133 1,278,575 - 5,004,708 2,000,349

12 Administration 188,630 - - 188,630 140,984

3,914,763 1,278,575 - 5,193,338 2,141,833

Net incoming resources (276,177 162,508 730,519 616,850 48,349

Fund balances brought

forward 420,524 - - 420,524 372,175
Fund balances carried

forward 144,347 162,508 730,519 1,037,374 420,524

Minority interests 13 {29,624) (45,307) - (74,931) (52,725)
Fund balances carried

forward 114,723 117,201 730,519 962,443 367,799

No statement of total recognised gains and losses is provided since there has been no recognised gain or loss, in either year,

other than the increase in fund balances carried forward.

The notes on pages 14 and 15 form part of these accounts.
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TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES
(NOW KNOWN AS LLOYDS TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES)

LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

BALANCE SHEET

at 31st December 1996

Note
Fixed assets 7
Current assets 8

Current liabilities

Total assets less
current Habilities

Represented by:
Fund

13

Investments

‘Debtors

Cash at bank

Creditors: amounts falling due
within one year -
Donations payable

Accruals

England and Wales Income and
Expenditure account

Minority interests

Unrestricted funds

Lloyds Bank
Charitable 31 December 31 October
General fund Trast fund 1997 fund 1996 1995
£ £ £ £ A
27,239 - - 27,239 17,925
211,384 162,508 730,519 1,104,411 446,909
238,623 162,508 730,519 1,131,650 464,834
(94,276) - - (94,276) (43,606}
- - - - (704
(94,276) - - (94,276} (44,310)
144,347 162,508 730,519 1,037,374 420,524
114,723 117,201 730,519 962,443 367,799
74,931 52,725
1,037,374 420,524

Thefaccounty'were approved by the Trustees on 10th March 1997 and were signed on their behalf by:

{

of Westmminster */"‘C-)

The Duke of Westminster
Joanna Foster

L E Nina !
Trustees

The notes on pages 14 and 15 form part of these accounts.

— . NIy
T
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TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES
(NOW KNOWN AS LLOYDS TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES)

LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the period 1st November 1995 - 31st December 1996

Period ended

31 December 1996

A

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 657,502
Increasef(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 657,502

Notes

Reconciliation of operating surplus to net cash inflow/(outflow} from operating activities

Period ended
31 December 1996
£
Operating surplusf({deficit) 616,850
{Increase)/decrease in debtors 9,314)
Increasef(decrease) in creditors 49,966
657,502

Analysis of changes in cash and cash equivalents during the year
Period ended
31 December 1996
£
Balance at beginning of period 446,909
Net cash inflow/(outflow) 657,502
Balance at end of period 1,104,411

Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents as shown in the balance sheet

31 December 1996 31 October 1995
£ £

Cash at bank and in hand 1,104,411 446,909

13

Year ended
31 QOctober 1995
£

80,121

80,121

Year ended
31 October 1995
A4

48,349

268
31,504
80,121

Year ended
31 October 1995
£

366,788
80,121

446,909

Change in period
£

657,502



TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES
(NOW KNOWN AS LLOYDS TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES)

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Note 1
Guarantee Company

Note 2
Basis of preparation

Note 3
Designated funds

Note 4
Covenant from Lloyds
TSB Group plc

Note 5
Other TSB
Foundations

Note 6
Direct charitable
expenditure

The Foundation is a company limited by guarantee not having a share capital. The liability of the
members is limited by the Memorandum of Association to £1 each. The number of Trustees
(including the Chairman) who are also members at 31st December 1996 was twelve.

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with
applicable Accounting Standards, including the SORP Accounting by Charities.

The Trustees created two designated funds at the beginning of the year. The Lloyds Bank
Charitable Trust fund was set up with contributions from the four TSB Foundations to cover the
budgeted expenditure from Lloyds Bank Charitable Trust for 1996, out of unexpected income
received in respect of Lloyds Bank’s profits for 1995. The 1997 fund represents the balance of the
unexpected income to the England and Wales Foundation which the Trustees decided should be
held throughout the year, to be used only after the change of name to the Lloyds TSB
Foundation.

The Foundation derives its revenue from Lloyds TSB Group plc which has entered into a
covenant to make annual payments to the England and Wales Foundation of a total amount equal
to 0.7212 per cent of one-third of the aggregate pre-tax profits (less pre-tax losses) of the Group
for the three years ended on 31st October in the year preceding the year of payment.

The accounts incorporate the results of the National Pool to which the four Foundations
contribute 10% of their covenanted income. The share of the National Pool at 31st December
1996 attributable to the other Foundations is dealt with as Minority Interests as described in Note
13. In 1996 the England and Wales Foundation contributed £341,128 (1995: £305,067) to the
National Pool.

Donations for the year are based upon the new donations agreed by the Trustees during the
financial year. Some donations are agreed as multiple payments spread over several years. As each
yearly payment becomes due it is recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities. The
amount of such outstanding multiple commitments as at 31st December 1996 is shown in

Note 14.

Donations include amounts agreed from the National Pool totalling £447,129 (1995: £159,456).
A full list of donations is attached at Appendix 1.
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Note 7
Investments

Note 8
Debtors

Note 9
Auditors’
rernuaneration

Note 10
Trustees’ fees

Note 11
Transactions with
Trustees

Note 12
Staff’

Note 13
Minority Interests

Note 14
Commitments

The Foundation holds 56,936,842 limited voting shares of 25p each of Lloyds TSB Group plc,
representing 72.12% of such shares in issue, which themselves represent 1.5396 of the issued share
capital of Lioyds TSB Group plc. The shares have no rights to dividend; have voting rights only
in limited circumstances; and may be converted into ordinary shares of Lloyds TSB Group plc
under certain circumstances. '

The Foundation also holds a Special Rights Redeemable Preference Share of £1 in TSB Bank ple.
This share carries the right to appoint two directors to the Board of TSB Bank ple.

These investments have been stated in the accounts at a cost of nil. Lloyds TSB Group plc is
registered in Scotiand. TSB Bank plc is registered in England and Wales.

Debtors represent amounts due from Lloyds TSB Group ple.

The auditors waived their fee for 1995. The fee for 1996 has also been waived.

The Trustees, who are also the directors of the Foundation, received no remuneration during the
year.

Travel expenses were reimbursed to seven of the Trustees during the year, amounting to £3,908
(1995: £2,848).

The average number of persons employed by the Foundation during the year was four (1995:
four). Total salary costs amounted to £138,557 {1995: £112,068). Salaries incurred by the
Foundation that require further disclosure in accordance with SORP Accounting by Charities are
as follows:

Amount Number of staff
1996 1995
£40,000 - £49,999 1 1

28% of the balance held in the National Pool has been contributed by the other three
Foundations and these interests are recognised as such by being described as Minority Interests.

The total commitments the Foundation has entered into that are outstanding at 31st December
1996 amount to £935,389 (1995: £488,079).
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The donations are presented in order of Region, alphabetically.

Within each Region, donations are categorised into the Foundation's two main objectives, of Education & Training and Social & Community Needs.

Within these objectives, charities are listed alphabetically.

REGION OBJECTIVE PAGE(S) NUMBER OF DONATIONS

Eastern Education and Training 1t02 55

Social and Community MNeeds 2to 6 129

184

North West Education and Training 7 to8 48

Social and Community Needs 8to12 142

190

South East Education and Training 13to 15 76

Social and Community Needs 15to 21 235

n

South West Education and Training 221023 38

Social and Communrity Needs 23t0 25 99

137

Tyne Tees Education and Training 26 34

Social and Community Needs 27 to 29 89

123

Wales Education and Training 30 17

Social and Community Needs 30to 31 49

66

West Midlands Education and Training 32t0 33 38

Social and Community Needs 33to 36 134

172

Yorkshire Education and Training 37 23

Social and Community Needs 37to 40 102

125

Projects across England and Wales  Education and Training 41 21

Medical Research 41 1

Social and Community Needs 41to 43 50

72

TOTAL DONATIONS PAID BY THE FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES 1,380

Donations committed but not yet paid, for all Regions. 44 17
Donations made jointly by the four TSB Foundations, covering England and Wales,

Scotland, Northern Ireland and the Channel Islands. 45 19

TOTAL DONATED
£

113,664
299,954
413,618

142,929
344,304
487,233

128,249
368,267
496,516

57,879
172,381
230,260

58,366
174,058
232,424

21,857
74,475
96,332

76,125
219,464
295,589

35,997
139,498
175,495

217,237

250
389,640
607,127

3,034,594

54,297

420,399



158 FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES - DONATIONS MADE IN THE 14-MONTH PERICD TO 3 15T DECEMBER 1996

DONATIONS MADE IN EASTERN REGION

CHARITY o L L mwo_mn.w £
Education and Traiwing " T - R -

>: i&.ﬁmm mm..—wﬂ...mm_..m_o:.wwmv_@ f Ma T . o n ._.osmammﬁw wwmamwm.ww.mﬂ.mm@ equipment 8604
>:. q...n?:.mm.,nr.q.mﬂ..mmmtzm m ma__mn:w: ‘ B !c ) ._.os..m&mlm.. m&ﬁmzwmm.moﬁ educational purposes 1,0004
Air Training nonm_mmM:ummamm Squadron |>- ‘ ) Towards a new minibus N 1,000
mwox,oimw mu._v_oﬁmm.m.w@mam  Notti nm_._.m.n...i.r\} o . [Towards a Project Manager for G.w.m,_.u,..m;_mwﬂma advice project 2,500
u:..?mm‘muﬂummrlnuzw Print Centre, Cambridge o To purchase computer equipment for training adults with leamning disabilities 1,578
CVS, Luton o .i. o o i ﬂo%wmmww.mnn_:m upal mowlrl_vﬂm;_.w for the new Luton Home-Start 2,025
U‘Mx\mlu.ﬂ.w Abuse Resistance ;mm_.._nw:o:wz w:.:w—.uﬁ T ] ._.oim..ﬁ‘m‘ m@c_i_zmm.:m moﬂ. the m_.lcw education project in schools 2,050
DARE, .Hw-.__m Abuse Resistance mmcnm:o: Zamm\_._m_.miw.__'r.m . ) ‘,  |Towards general funding for the n_.mm‘wa:nm_ro: project amongst young people 3,000
Dyslexia Association, Nottinghamshie "~ " """ """ I7owards a computer for the new centre_ 2,500
East and West Rudham Pre-School Group, King'stynn _ _  ~ """ |Towards tables and chairs 615
East Midlands Festival of Languages, Nottingham Towards subsidising travel costs for disadvantaged groups 250
Fairdeal, Leicester ) _ . ._.osmnm.m training f for disabled 8::%:03 2,500
mmm:_::m__mu_ and District noB_:::_a..‘m“m_‘hm B --llt w..n..-. T ﬂoimnnmmmﬂ:&é and fittings to set up a community shop 1,000
Friends of Easton College, Zo:c_n._.... - M o . g..w!.m..n.n_m the cost of a lift to facilitate disabled access 13,000
Friends of Newark Appletongate School Towards a mulli-sensory room at the special school 2,000
Friends of Rees Thomas School, nmﬂwmmmm To instal a hoist for the swimming pool at the special school 4,200
Friends of Walbrook, Derby Towards the cost of the garden training employment project manager 5,000
Globe Lane Playgroup, Ely Towards indoor and outdoor play equipment 500
Great Yarmouth Toy and Leisure Library Towards the safety surface outside the new extension 2,705
Hamilton Community Play Assoclation, Leicester Towards toys for the toy library 500
Holmfield Play and Stay, Lelcester Towards play equipment for the playgroup 367}
Hucknall Pre-School Playgroup, Nottinghamshire Towards training courses for staff in pre-school practice 440
Maple Grove Community Playgroup, March ‘Towards a Crosskey Activity Unit 1,765
MIND, Great Yarmouth & Waveney Towards tools for the furniture recycling project 1,500
Norwich Community Workshop Trust Towards volunteers' expenses, training and display boards 1,500
Ocean Youth Club, Bunwell, Norfotk Towards life saving equipment to refit a yacht ) 2,000
PHAB, Harwich Towards computer equipment for training 1,745
Playgroup 3 - 4 - 5, Beeston, Nottingham Towards travel and printing costs 200
Prospects Trust, Reach, Cambridgeshire Towards training for the garden team project for people with disabilities 3,000
RNIB, East Anglia Towards the "Towards Employment” training course for visually impaired people 4,533
Rutland Sailability Towards training and equipment for disabled children 2,365
Scope, Eastern Region (1st of 3) Towards equipment for the sports, leisure and recreation training programme 4,000
Scouts and Guides, Haverhill 1st Towards equipment 506
Scouts, Beeston 6th Towards the cost of replacing the roof at headquarters 500)
Scouts, Beeston 8th Towards a new minibus 500
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TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES - DONATIONS MADE IN THE 14-MONTH PERIOD TO 3151 GECEMBER 1996

DONATIONS MADE IN EASTERN REGION - Education and Training (continued)

nzwﬁ..-.,ﬂ.: o o i vwoumq e o £]
Scouts, Belper 1st Towards equipment e 500
Scouts, m.m_nnmum_. qu.a Groby ._.os.mam a _.mv“whw.am.m..ﬂ _..:.. vcm! . i 500
mno:_m‘ Little _Jx,o:. m_ Neots ‘ T .ﬁos..mam Enn:m: units for the new _5: o o 800
Scouts, r:__mvo: 1st, m:. ) ,_.os.m&m camping B:_vam:ﬁ o . 500,
mnoc.m. Thurston 1st, w:..w .w~ mn:.:.:.am . Towards a minibus B 1 e o 500
Sea Cadets, Ampthill _ Towards cquipping the kitchen and lectureroom o 2,882
mmu nu%.m Lincoln T . ,_.osm_qm_.m‘mm.‘_‘\.. sailing dinghies ‘1‘ e 1,000
Sea Scouts, w»mm.oa N._._n_ ZoE:m__mE T _[Towards wmw._mnm.uﬂmm...%.ﬁa@aimMul o L 1,000
mm.m. m.na.:_.& wcx_o_._ _.m_._._nm st T , ,_.os.mam new tents o e 350
mo: Play Znnrs.o:r Um_.cw o .qoim_.am .._..m.v_mn_:m wom o:_ B:.ﬁu..m:_ T o 573
Step One Guidance Centre, Peterborough ) Towards recarpeting the employment advice centre e 1,000
wmmmﬂmw.,:m. and m-.mw. mni.? Leicester T ’ ’ qosmqmw ‘_rm portfolio design c noc«mm  for unemployed people B 2,750
m,mvv?m.m.»r:nm anmQ. Um&w Towards ._m_mnrma mn:._m_.:,m:, mom,”wmmmmmm_.« o ]-H e 3,000
Threshold Trust, Beccles S ’ i Towards a photocopier for the Office Services unit for training people with mental rmm_?.m_.ov_m:.m ] 2,500
._._mw_....mmv.....;_:.mm:wwno:_u\ >m___uc:_,=m - S " |Towards _mwm.m_....m.mnﬁ_v:..m:». i T ..|.r|.:} 511
Tools for Self Reliance, ) ?::o: KQ:@ T ’  |Towards m.xvm:n_ﬁw the Eo_.rmrmv ﬁnm.wmﬁmi_.m.«uy learning disabilities T B 2,500,
cyle.mmm._ﬂu.l of Zm:._l.ﬂm_._m m T ) Hm@mmmm m.%w,..m .__mﬂ.wwa.me.ﬂ_Wm_. people ._m..mrm _.Nnmm‘e‘m,cvmn_ sports complex T 15,000,
ﬂa.m.h.ﬁ.omnnu‘ Club, Norwich } o T h_,2..&:%. 555% for members with learning disabilities to participate in management 1,100
William Cowper Playgroup, Dereham TR . 500
Workwise, Bury St Edmunds T T g deyer and 2 saw bench for the workshop for people with mental Fealiprobiems 2500
Social and Community Needs - ‘M\\ . |!.M -

Adfam, Suffolk Towards a photocopler 2,500
AFASIC, Lowestoft Toward a colour printer and language games for children with speech and language impairments 850
Age Concern, Norfolk Towards establishing a befriending /visiting scheme 2,000
Age Concern, Northamptonshire Towards a new cooker for the Yardley Hastings Day Centre 1,460,
Age Concern, Nottinghamshire Towards the cost of volunteer training 2,000,
Age Concern, Sheringham Towards lounge furniture for the new day care centre 4,920
ARMS, Lincoln and District Towards office equipment for the new multiple sclerosis treatment centre 3,250
Bangladesh Welfare Association, Luton Towards a part-time outreach counsellor for disabled people 1,500
Bangladesh Youth League, Luton Towards the summer school project 500
Baitisford Village Green and Play Area, Stowmarket To purchase 8 Wobbly Bridge for the play area 872
Bedfordshire Youth Association Towards the 1996 youth festival 2,000
Braunston Playlng Field Association, Daventry Towards equipment for the Children's Play Area 2,000
Break, Hunstanton Towards a hoist for the pool at the respite care centre 2,500
Bridge Accommodation Project, Wellingborough Towards the cost of a computer 1,250
Broxtowe Community Association, Nottingham Towards equipment for the youth club 850
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T3B FOUNDATICON FOR ENGLAND AND WALES - DONATIONS MADE IN THE 14-MONTH PERIOD TO 315T DECEMBER 1996

OI.}E.—.%

Bus m_.c_mn_ nwaczamm
CAB, Uw<m==.< & District

Cambridge Arts ._,rmu_am ,_,Em.
Cancer wm:ﬂ ?__nn:::ms m:_..n rmwnmmﬁmar._ﬁ

ﬁmum mn mmﬁm_r mmm» —.m_nmm,ma_._:.m
nn_.m & Repair, —.m.nmw_mu.
nm-m_...EEmB m_mwmo_.n_

n»::.» mo- m:: »:a mm:.;:%. _..Qnmmﬁ_.

n__w_.._io_.ua E..m:ﬁ 1.3?2 _.v:mr_un.no:w_._
n_:_n_ Oo:nmg\ 023,

Q:E_.m.: s Hospice for _.rm mum_a? wmm_oz. ﬂm_._.&:mmm

Citizen Advocacy P_:nc_:mrr.m Link

nce_:n: on >nn_n=o= for Zc:_.nB_uS:m_._:m
n_,omm_.annm\ m..mnr_u:a (1st of S

Crossroads, Derby & mo_.:r Um_._uwm__:.n

CVS, Amber <u=.m$ Eu_..a\

DONATIONS MADE IN EASTERN REGION - Soclal and Community Needs (continued)

|PROJECT

o Towards establishing a Home Care no -operative
. ._.oimam the cost of m#mm m..o:vio..x courses

._.os.mam a _umz time wo:% worker

.?S.m&m om_nm  equipment mo_, the ..E.m_ @: :.mmnr _u_.c_mnﬂ

Towards ﬁo__mﬁ for n:mm,c_ma _umov_m L e
._,o ?_.Em: a noczmm__Sm room at Cm_nm.ﬁm., _ﬂowm_ EDE.SQ

ﬁoqu% Em costof a nmn:Enm_ oEnmq for the project helping elderly _vmov_m :.,..,rm:. own roEmm

.Hoim..n.w ._:m Im:&ﬁm_.mo: service for elderly and disabled people

Towards o:.nm 3:63@:» for the advice centre mon :oBm_mmw vmov_o

,_.o v:—.nrmmm a photocopier
To purchase two special wmam
._.os.mam a computer and vz:.ﬂ.

._.os.mwn_m _mc:n_..w and r:nro_.. Q_E_u_.ﬁm_.: ao_.‘z.um new nmw nm:—mm oo
,_,os..m.dm s the _nm.n.dm for .anam::m in mcamm ‘Emnr_msn_ project

,_,os.m_dw noBvEm_‘ equipment

Cvs, Cambridge o ) ] Hom.m.&m‘mz mcmmmw.,._w: .@mmn m:. m_mmv_w@.mmcv_m )

CVS, Dacorum 77 Towards .m_..u.dlm..,ﬂms_s_gm for mecan._cé.w Wheels project in Tring T 500]
CVS, likeston and District, Desby Towards Saturday activity sessions at the Flamsteed Centee [y
Um_&w Mediation Service H B -upu | [. ) .‘l Towards the cost of Mmﬁ.mw.ﬂm_::_gnm T H‘m&
.U:M_..._,v.wiaﬂ:m Trust for Action on Ioclml:_mm:m :m?mmmmmnmmwﬁ B .! N _|Towards a computer and carpeting for the new premises 2,800
m_m|um.u_.|€ Lincs i L _ Towards a computer package for the information service T 3,500
Eating Disorders Association, Norfolk 4 || T Towards a new ?onn._uugmmwmn 523
Elizabeth Fry Family Centre, Nottingham . Towards the cost of room hire 1,000
Family Support Centre, King's Lynn Towards equipment for the community workshop 5,000
GFS Platform, Great Yarmouth Towards lifeskills training for young single mothers 1,697
Gladstone District Community Organisation, Peterborough Towards a part-time advice worker and new catpets for the advice centre 4,000

To purchase woodchip for the multi-sensory garden for residents of the home for people with leaming

Greenfields Trust, Newark disabilities 2,000
Hadharl Project, Derby Towards a carpet and orthopaedic chairs for the day centre lounge 2,500
Headway, Nottingham Towards the cost of the units for the training kitchen 5,000
Headway, West Suffolk Towards a computer 1,100,
Hockering Playing Field Association, Dereham To purchase an Adventure Frame for the children’s playground 1,290
Home from Home Lincs, Lincoln To furnish the lounge and one bedroom at the Mini Resource Centre for elderly and disabled people 3415
HomeStart, Cambridge and District Towards the cost of training volunteers 2,304
HomeStart, Fenland Towards the cost of a family group 1,728
HomeStart, llkeston Towards the cost of family groups 1,350
HomeStart, Lincoln 240

Towards the purchase of safety mats
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158 FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES - DONATICNS MADE IN THE 14-MONTH PERIOD TO 3151 DECEMBER 1996

n_iai. ._?.,_.wo_..mn,.ﬂ B
Hunstanton Children's Play Fund. To purchase a double-widthslide fortheplayaren 1390
_vms;n: nos_::::w E&&:m ) Towards summer day trips o ) 1 o ‘\ -il 500
To equip and furnish the Quiet Room, Observation Room and Assessment Kitchen at the Icanho Centre
John Grooms Association for Disabled People, Stowmarket providing a non-residential rehabilitation service for people with acquired brain injuries 18607
rmmsé.‘ Women's wmncmm. Zo_é_nr _|{Towards .rm ncw. o_" r:%m: units 3_‘. the new premises 28
Lindsey Blind Society, Lincolnshire ._.os.m_dw mm.mxw_u,m:_:m the nm::.m m.‘ mn\.,_\._u\‘[ e H\ .|<. N ‘ 1,200
Loke Project Group, Norwich S . qoﬁm«mMm bonfire night v_.o_mn‘n o 250)
Mancroft Advice 13?‘%?“...“&2_ T |Towards ml_.p.m.m_,.om_,cn:o: o.w..mwo_.awclcz.ﬂwhm for the Homeless Project F& 500
Zm:mmﬂmwm m&_ma.._.m me,am?..m w‘.m.:: mmmm_.‘m\i{ o [Towards :..\n.,v_.oS:m disabled access and facilities ) 5,000
_S tthew Project, Norwich " |Towards a new wmgn"m for .r.m q..wn_n_m Express mobile information _:.o_mn, 4,000
Mid m:?o:n <o_=.mmm.“w O_.mmmmmmm_um_ﬂmlmoam.w mvmi.nr . ..,.- . Ho&m.qm.mlomwmmmm_ﬂ_\v?mb.‘m: the new Resource Centre o B 2,900
Middleton P Playing | m_mmm_ ,_w‘_um.mm_ mmw.-mmmm_._m:_ - 4oe<m_dm\m_mw mp._._l_u_.:m:» “-1 ||| .MHWlII.I:II!I ] T 2,000
MIND, Rmuzum.u..:m o - .ﬂ..owilmmmm. the Reel to Reel video project . I.|H| o "600)
MIND, Ema__ﬂnmzwomowwr T T ) ’ ‘ Towards *cngb,miw for respite accommodation o o 1,500
Multiple Sclerosis Therapy Centre, Bedford " |Towardsa lift for thenew centre T 5,000
NACRO, Norfolk - """ |Towards computer equipmeat for the Youth Choices project for disaffected young people 4,625
National Centre for Brain Injury Rehabilitation, Northampton | |To purchase an Upper Body Cycle for the Kemsley Unit ) 2,527
National mlm__.lnmvrmmn_» .—.ﬁ:cs..m—._mmmmwlw\me_msmrmermB C ﬂo«tmmmw.mﬂnmﬂhm.:wc leaflets - 750
Newark and Sherwood Voluntary Transport Scheme ) T [Towards the Hospital Visiting m,d_mn” T 1,000
Newmarket Day Centre ‘ o Towards the purchase cmmmm.vw:m_. equipment 1,600
NMA Money Advice, Norwich T T T [ Towards volunteer training 1,200
Norfolk Association for the U.mmc_ﬁ_ T | Towards a powered scooter for the loan scheme 2,000
North Cove and Barnby Playing Field >mkmwm_.m,.m,mm..-wlw.mm.un_mm o Towards equipment for the play area 785
Northamptonshire Association of Youth Clubs } Towatds noEvm_m_. 3:.vw..\_w\:m for the Octopus After School Club 1,555
Norwich and Norfolk Voluntary Service i _ Towards training volunteers 1,600
Nottingham Counselling Service (Ist of 3} Towards training voluniteers for the sexual abuse project 3,375
Nottingham Multiple Sclerosis Therapy Centre Towards a multi-purpose loning table 2,000
COasis Christian Centre, Nottingham Towards equipment and fumnishings for the extension 2,066
0Old Saddlers Shop Project, North Walsham Towards the cost of refurbishments 1,430
Ormiston Charitable Trust, Ipswich ) Towards 'Being a Father in Prison’ courses 4,850
Qut & About, Ipswich i Towards a computer upgrade for the project working with disabled young people 1,500
Parentline, Peterborough and Stamford Towards fixtures and fittings for the new offices 2,000
Parentline, Suffolk Towards a Co-ordinator for the helpline 1,000
PHAB, Northampton Towards a snooker table 2,000
Quidenham Children's Hospice, Norwich (Znd of 2) Towards nursing care at home for terminally ill children 5,000
Reepham and District Day Centre Towards a new cooker for the centre for elderly people - 1,000
Relate, Derby and District Towards setting up a telephone counselling service 1,000
Relate, Northamptonshire Towards subsidised counselling sessions 2,000
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DONATIONS MADE IN EASTERN REGION - Social and Community Needs (continued) . o .

Q..:»Eqé. o o ) i . . ‘ ‘ wmo_mg . i ST |||-| D £
_Nm”_u.nm- zmw.— m.»mmo_x o .. . . . ) ‘. .‘ i ) .. . A.an.m_u.n_m nn.m:.ﬂ.—ﬂm ﬂOE—..mm_._.OHm oo I ,illi.l.m‘&&
Romsey Mill, Cambridge o © |Towards the costs of the Activity Room including the equipment "7 36y
Rural Community Coundil, 2010_r o . . .wos..a.n_m _ro QS:G Funds Advice Service -:ﬁ o \\ I mwmw
_ﬂwnm_..nrmmr_ﬁ mo::nu:o? >m_..3. am._p Nozn_._ . o ,_.cs..m_dm Imm:_.. and mmmm_w ma:_vﬁma for the <o_nm_mmnwwmww=nm Scheme |77 o
Rylands Christian Centre, ZoE:m_;_.: ‘ ‘ o qos.m_dm Em new Bc.:. -purpose @E_Q.S‘mih.: --;.Hp.tx || I, . o . B :!!m‘m@;o
Safety Centre, ?._._r:.o_”_ —n»w_..mrmt o .. - ![ .., } . . . ‘ qcim_dmmm_q crime and | shop n:mwﬁmmrm\ﬂmm T II\J 3\. o 1=|. lllw,.mom
Salvation Army, momimsn:mmwmq N L y .‘ ) o - _|To ﬂ:wm_..mmm,mna instal a ujmw@‘m‘murmq‘.mwﬁmwm mmm._wﬂmmm_ﬂwn_mznvmo: club o T -!i.i.mem
mm.:_w Zm_m__co:.m._wmon Centre - I ‘._.oimammm?_m:_smanucnmw_._ﬁm room T ..sul. ~ T w.mmo
Seething and Mundham Village Hal 0 [Towardsthecostofasee-saw T T T g
Sherwood .Oo_::_.mmm% >mmcn.m:o=.._am.m:._.~.w.m.mi o T |Towards the cost of new n:m:m for the no_.z_.:m_..zﬂnm:m.m\hll‘“la o T ean
.mO-..,.m. m.n_n_eclnc:w_._ T . L T T T  rowards mmr._.vlmzﬂ mo_. ﬁrm ?w.EE,E Bma_.m:mm‘mwm_mn‘.‘wm.‘. Wisbech J‘l{:.‘ T e 2,190
SpeakingUp, Cambridge __ ~_|Towards volunteer expenses for theadvocacyproject T T T T g0
St Andrew's Church Youth Club, Brigstock, Ketterlng ~~ |Towards sports and games equipment T
m" .-ow: Ambulance Atms m.mcmmm\ mmnﬂnm Towards the cost of a minibus f or the residential home for elderly people o |-!|!|Hmmo
m» hcr=.>5c=_r:m»...7m.qmm_._.n T T © 7 T Towards a new first aid m.m_:n_m ST e e e T 2,000
StPaul's Church,Cambridge " iTowards tables and chairs for the community centre - T
Stalham Baptist Church,Norwich —— ~ " " ITowards equipment for the new cafe for young people - ~ 500
m_.mmmul_m.m.mmamﬂ After School and Hotiday m...?l_uwowm_o.: ) ‘. T T MTowards a new gas heater and water heater ) 2,000
Stepping Stones, Amber Valley, Derby T T T T Towards a dishwasher for the centre for elderly peopte B 1,500
Stoneygate Baptist Q.Enn_._... Lelcester Towards toilets for n:mmw_mm people at the community hall H.@m@
Suffolk ACRE T ] Towards the purchase of a minibus 13,000
Suffolk Action, Ipswich _ MrJ:w o Towards computers for the CSV Media radio project promoting volunteering b 4,500
Suffolk Association for the Care of Offenders (2nd of 3) Towards a Community Bail Support Worker for Juvenile Offenders | 5,000
Sutton Nursery Centre, Sutton in Ashfield Towards equipment for the special needs soft play area 1,000
Sutton St James Village Hall, Spalding Towards kitchen equipment for the new hall 500
Trinity United Reformed nzc._.nr..w.ulw Centre, St Albans Towards refurbishing the lounge at the centre for elderly people 1,500
Victim Support, Loughborough Towards a photocopier and rent for the new premises 2,500
Victim Support, Market Harborough Towards a TV and video for training purposes 1,000}
Volunteer Bureau, Ashbourne (1st of 3) Towards the salary of a part-time Co-ordinator 3,500
Volunteer Bureau, Lowestoft To purchase a computer 756
Volunteer Bureau, Matlock and Bakewell Towards computer equipment 1,500;
Volunteer Bureau, Shepshed Towards general funding 500
Volunteer Bureau, Sleaford Towards extending the car driving, decorating and gardening schemes 2,000
Wheels Voluntary Project, Kitkby-in-Ashfield Towards the mobile project for young people in rural areas . 2,000
Winged Fellowship, Nottingham To purchase a washing machine for Skylarks holiday centre for disabled people 3,175
Women's Aid, Waveney Towards staff training 1,0001
Women's Health and Information Services, Hitchin Towards a mobile information centre 2,000
WRYVS, Norfolk Towards the Books on Wheels service 750
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CHARITY
YMCA, Leicester
YMCA, w.m_ﬁco._ﬁ_...m._.

DONATIONS MADE IN EASTERN REGION - Social and Community Needs (continued)

. |PrRojECT

N , qoimamma:_vﬁm:" for the PrioritY Theatre _umm._“ma  for deaf young people
Towards a Life and Social Skills Worker

2,704

4,500

184 danations totalling

£413,618
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TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES - DONATIONS MADE IN THE 14-MONTH PERIOD TO 315T DECEMBER 1996

| R o

DONATIONS MADE IN THE NORTH WEST REGION

n:>=:,< -- o B L 1xo._mn.-. o £
Bdveationand Taining 7T T ST R

AED Taaing Trust Manchester 7T s operatos' haie o the computer waining room T 1500
>:2nm_m Motor _u_.o_mn_ S.o-,_a:m_o: (1st of .mv - B T Towards a co-ordinator for the project for HE.‘WW._WI ‘:.msmm-m ' 5,000
>:r:=m nm_.mh North West - Towards an Intreduction to Counselling Skills course uw...w;%voo_ _ 5,000
w_zm:m__ns. Hall School, mmm_...u: N o i T : _ .- .H.o.s..m_..aw mun..._n.i. minibus .Holu the special school . 2,000
Bolton Lads' and Girls' Club (1st of m: _o?_ mumcc,c_ o Towards the Breaking the Chain project for young people aged B - 12 years 6,000
Bumnley & Pendle GreenSpace 7" " "lowards a new polytunnel for the horticulture project for disabled people 250
nw_w.m:q.n._._mm Keswick (1stof2 w\, " |Tocreate aself catering flat for visits of families with a disabled member - . 15,000
Cumbria >.8wf.»:m@..:\w >n<m.a..oQ .m.ml_nm‘xm.wnu..oi.m:.m:_.nmmm T .m.os.m_,mm.mw.oiw.@&ww@w L 2,800
Cycling m.ﬂawmn‘mmm:\:‘n‘mmlm West, | Manchester 3 T ] " |Topurchasea special bike for disabled people T se00
David Lewis Centre, w._mw..l_.mw ma.w\mi S qc&wﬂm m..m .m..w.mmmﬂmm.me_mmw.wwm_:_:m Programme for students with epilepsy T 7,500
Derwen Coliege, Dswestey T purchase a special bath for the residential unit for disabled students T aw
East Lancashire Deaf Society 77T T T T R akds Fanding a tridingual liaison officer T 1500
—...Eqwm.pm‘mﬂ w.mmnmmww_.mm!,. oo ) o | . T .wms“.wam the nomm ofa E&E:m Basic Course T T .m_wam
Friends of Blackamoor School, Blackburn i T T . __ |Tewardsa no_xEE_.mHI for the. special school 1,300
Friends of Guiding, Ommskick | Towards an induction loop and a toilet for disabled people at the new headquarters ) 1,000,
Greater Manchester Spastics Society Towards furniture for the drop-in centre 1,000
Gujarat Hindu Society, Preston Towards a sailing holiday for young people T 860)
Henshaw's Society for the Blind, Manchester Towards computer equipment for training 4,250
Jibcraft, Barrow in Furness Towards equipment for the workshop for people with disabilities 1,050
Joint Churches Community Project, Copeland Towards training courses for unemployed people 2,025
Liverpool Soctal Parinership in Drugs Prevention Towards an education and employment programme for former drug addicts 2,500
National Toy Libraries, Lancashire Towards the Local Visitor project 3,301
Oldham People's Advocacy and Leisure Towards the Open University "Patterns for Living” course for adults with learning disabilities 1,164
PHAB, Lancashire Towards residential workshops for disabled and abie-bodied people 1,700
PIP Integration Project, Blackpool Towards the co-ordinator's salary for the Piplink Project integrating disabled children 6,440
Riding for the Disabled Assoclation, Hyde (1st of 2) Towards the salary of a part-time assistant at the Etherow Centre . 2,000
Riding for the Disabled Assoclation, Macclesfield Towards the carriage driving project 3,000
Riding for the Disabled Assoclation, Wigan Towards equipment for the Douglas Farm Group 1,900
Royal School for the Blind, Liverpool Towards equipping the new Visual-Sensory room 3,500
Save the Family, Chester Towards lifeskills training for homeless mothers 5,000
Scouts, Abergele 1st, St Michael's Towards camping equipment and clothing 2,763
Scouts, Cumbria Towards fitling out a six berth unit at Ratlingate Camp Site 2,000,
Scouts, Hastlington Towards the cost of camping equipment 1,070]
Scouts, Wargrave 1st, Newton-le-Willows Towards camping equipment 2,215
Sea Cadets, Holyhead Towards new band instruments 1500
Sea Scouts, Manchester, Nelson's Group Towards a replacement dinghy 2,500,
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TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES - DONATIONS MADE IN THE 14-MONTH PERIOD TO 3151 DECEMBER 1996

DONATIONS MADE IN THE NORTH WEST REGION - Education and Training (continued)

CHARITY T T T T eRojeeT T £
Smarties Emm.m,nrrv,\miwnaam T o B s - ._.oimaw :ms. Emwwqocv mn_c._uBmE B 650
Special Gymnastics >mmon.5=oP. mmm._i_n__ B L ,_.oimqmm‘.&m salary costs of a part-time coach 4,000
St Vincent's mn_.oi for the m__.a Liverpool . i .| Yo create an assault nocam ~ L . 5,000
m_»s_mw m...._._co_ Parent “H.nne__a..w‘rwmoau:o? Vireal ~ ~ , ﬂo.&.m...q.n_w Mo.Ev:.mn mmz.mvimmw.hmq‘vcv__m with special needs 3,397
Twig —.»:m S_cnwm_._ov? _.:.E.Qmsm - o N doimnnw the purchase of a replacement van o 2,300
Urban >n=o= :‘E‘_‘n:nm‘_mm; - T T |Towards o o:&ooa mn=<_€.mﬂ_w_._m.=u.m|:.ﬁ for young people 1,770
<o_==~mm_. =mun==m I&? _N:‘m..eﬁaw y (151 om u .2»_ nm mcE . ._,os,m_.mw mmzﬁm up a new project 1,650
E _o  Spirit, E....mame_ T a 1 mm<m_. the cost of ?.o m:miwmar__um of the lifeskills training programme 3,000
’ T .moim _dm ,rm ._.wm.sﬁm moq ._.._‘hmmmmm  Course for people working with disadvantaged women 3,124
M Towards an outdoor mn_::q ro_amw for young Wmo_.u._m. 1,000
o qotmwmw setting :v .n_“._m..,nfcw.wﬂciq Transport and Care training 5,050
R 1500

Social and Community za.@;.. . ) SR R
Action for Better Access in wmmﬂvoou uma_ mw_nm ) ‘ ) i |... - ._.oim._.,@m\mmmn.m mn_:__uﬂw_...mn.\rﬂ T ] 4,030
>mm.mo=m~_.l_._. Isle of mnlmﬂ...-.!l T o ._.oimamw.....lm..mlas_.gm 5,000
.mmmingnmq:. North West Cumbria i _[Towards Careline equipment for elderly people 6,000
%mﬂnonnmm? South Lakeland T |L ) B i Hoimmm.ml m[muiwm.mm_sm.ﬁﬂmrm&i: to provide a lunch club for elderly people 4,500
V.mm Concem, Tarporley N T .,_.”..oﬂm,,_dm the cost of a third Day Care Centre 1,000,
23%.0 Methodist Church Community nm:_ ma-.mamm\ ‘_.oss_.aw the :m_mr_uocnrooa care scheme 2,500
Ainstable Church Hall, Carlisle - Towards facilities for disabled people at the community hall Nmoq
Allerdale Disability Association, Workington B Towards training new volunteers 1,106
Amina House, Liverpool Towards furnishing the residential home for adults with mental health problems 4,020
Association for the Mentally Infirm and Elderly, Liverpool (1st of 2) Towards the salary costs of a secretary/fundraiser 2,600
Barnardos, Salford To purchase playroom equipment for the Families Project 1,460
Barrow and District Council for the Disabled Towards the Advice & Advocacy Scheme 4,000
Bolton Society for Mentally Handicapped Children and Adulis Towards a new minibus 5,000
British Red Cross, Cheshire Towards equipment for the Loan Scheme and refurbishing the depot 6,120
C M Schoolroom, Menai Bridge Towards the provision of disabled access to the community centre 1,000
CAB, Workington To purchase a Notebook computer and printer 1,478
Cancer Aid and Listening Line, Manchester Towards a new information pack 2,000
Centre 63, Kirtkby (2nd of 3) Towards the salary of a youth worker 1,000
Charing Cross Methodist Neighbourhood Centre, Birkenhead Towards the playscheme 1,000
Cheetham Hill Advice Centre, Manchester Towards the provision of disabled access 957]
Chester and District Committee for Disabled People Towards information leaflets for the DIAL helpline 1,500
Clwyd Cornerstone Trust, Rhyl Towards beds for the temporary accommodation for homeless men 2,000
Clwyd Deaf Society (2nd of 2, total £2,350) Towards interpreters for the interpreting and communication service 1,750
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158 FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES - DONATIONS MADE IN THE 14-MONTH PERIOD TO 315T DECEMBER 1996

DONATIONS MADE IN THE NORTH WEST REGION - Social and Community Needs (continued)

cHARITY PROJECT R
Community Awareness Self Motivation Project, Parr (15t and 2nd of 4, fotal

£10,000 over 2 years) . Towards the cost of part-time workers 5,000,
no_s_._E::w :ozmm >2mc= ._“mun_,.i.n_i‘:.m_m: - Aoimam a new computer. e o o | 1500
Community Transport, O-mu_mm ._.,.._._.m..._m_.mm_aw qcimam :.m annual trip » with c&m:&.ma L .. -{. R B 4. - o 450
Compass Counselling ! mm.ina. Eqm_ﬁoi ,=. . qoimn% :..m cost of office 3.& S.nlmm...m equipment S - e P 1) L
no_.sma.o_:m Drop In Centre, mm_“e:m (1st of Nv ._dss_dm core ::._a_:m ~ R ‘. L i E.. Ime‘ﬂo
noz_aa”o:n n_.ozv, Eccles o %oi»am %m Positive _umnmmazm _v...@umnm...,liui . - _ ) ) T _ m,...wl%
n_.m..em nr:m:m: no_..nm_ﬁ o T o ._.oimam anew van mo.. the mn‘qmmaimﬂw‘mmﬂmmcnm ._,u_.m_mn_ - o i N ~ o |1\ 1,000]
O:Emm.ovvmﬂ. ._.:._m" QE»S« ?__nsn:mm_nn . ._,oiw_.n_m v:E_n.:\ posters ‘- L ) ) L --1 M H- ‘. ) ~ ) ., a i .ei 1“. 1,000
Crossroads, Bolton ﬂoimam anew computer e ) N iM T ,m.mmm
Crossroads, ,_._.n=o:_. T qoimqam mac.vsm:_ for :@Enw @ L t-..- i T o |r.- I.llﬂ.&o
n_dmm wm..msi::an. nm_.m Isle ommmz ._.oim_dm training <o_,ﬂ.um_m8..mz - . T T T 3,000
Q.:mm _wmqmmem!m:, nm_.o. Lancaster m__n Morecambe i ,_.oima.m w:m cost cm new ?.op.mc._.m.m:.. ': L . T T i}llmmo
Cumbria Alcohol and Drug >m<.mod. m.n_,SS __|Towards ﬁrmwm_mﬂw of wcmimmw managers o T T 5000
nch_._m;M.m\mmnF:o: of woww Clubs (2nd of 2} o .u.os.mam training mcvvc....ﬁ.ﬁo._. local clubs o . ,:i:.. B 2,500
0<m w_:‘:_m? Pendle and Icmm»dau_m - o _ ] ._,cs.m_dm bedsit furnishings and ncﬂimwmm m._....m@_:..m for ,rm Io:m_:w‘mcl_.. ﬂﬁr._.,_wlmmov“m ?.o_mm T e
n<m anm‘mu.mEM T ,. . N o L | .‘ ,_.oém_dm wmm_%am.a for the UG»Em?»E Resource Unit Travel Companions Scheme N 2,000
n<mmm_mma T L ) ) _ To purchase a new v_._omo,...o?mu L 2,500
Cvs, Em...ienﬂwﬂmm-. T T - ) ) - ,_Loss&m computer B.m_m._.w@:», T B 2,000
Cwch Oﬂmww: Bethesda Bechive, niwmm.mn_‘ T ...l. _ ._,oimqn_m mn_mmvamnn for a video project with young people 2,000
Darwen Old People's Welfare >%onmmW o ) \. - Towards the cost of the lounge in the new mim.m.mmv: 6,455
Delyn Women's Ald, Clwyd Ustof3) __  ""owards the Childwork Project in the two refuges 3,000
Derbyshire Hill Community Association, Parr i.ilil.w L Towards the school ._...mma.% playscheme 2,060
Disabled Living Services, Manchester (1st of 2) Towards the Training for Carers Programme 5,000
Eden Community Alarms, Penrith ‘Towards community alarm telephones for elderly and disabled people 5,500
Emmanuel Community, Manchester (2nd and 3rd of 4 over two yeats, total

£10,000) Towards the salary of a project co-ordinator for the residential centre for alcohol rehabilitation 5,000
Ernest Street Baptist Chapel, Accrington Towards a disabled toilet for the community centre 1,800
Family Advice Centre, Whitehaven (1st of 2, total £7,925) Towards the cost of a worker to set up a community laundry 3,900
Fazakerley Carers Support Scheme, Liverpool (1st of 3) Towards a co-ordinator for the Scheme 8,000,
Foundation for the Study of Infant Deaths, Liverpool Towards the cost of a regional study day B 760)
Friends of Curden Valley Park, Chorley Towards a scooter for disabled people 2,895
Get It While You Can, Colwyn Bay Towards equipment for the drug and alcohol drop-in advice centre 2,516
Gingetbread, Rhyl Towards a new storage unit and trailer for the Peripatetic Creche 2,510
Granary, Ulverston Towards the kitchen and bathroom at the drop-in advice centre 4,358
Holyhead Opportunities Trust Towards equipment for the Holyhead Kids Club 2,000
HomeStart, North West Towards a third year's funding for the North West consultant 5,000
HomeStart, Preston Towards computer equipment 1,000
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158 FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES - DONATIONS MADE IN THE 14-MONFH PERIOD TO 315T DECEMBER 1996

DONATIONS MADE IN THE NORTH WEST REGION - Social and Community Needs (continued)

CHARITY PROJECT | £
:oam_oma in Ewn_wv.oo_ T . . . .acimam _,m ::_:m :..n cmm.:.ooa in the rmm_m_:..... | T 2,000
Iw;mo..ﬁ Support Group, .w:razrmmm ) T o ‘ Towards o::e.m_.n_ cocsa equipment —9. _.o..Bmm .&..pm wsers 1,969
Hospice Care, Isle of Man T o Towards equipping ! Em new mqosm_rmqmvw room T m.@mrc
:ozw_.:o_._ S:mmm Im__ Carliste o ‘. ) ‘. Towards an access ramp for a_mmz.mi .Vmo_u_m T B 1,500
Howgill Family nmng. E_.___n_._mqm.l :.2 om wu T ) qoiﬂ.ﬁm mm_:im ,.‘.o_:amm_.m B Ix.x i.r.x {IWI. T |-I }}}}}} 2,500,
Indian Senior Citizen 02._..3 Zunm&nmmmn (stof2) Towards the cost of :::.wsm a:ﬁﬁ o \;iillwi‘;f \ ‘. “““““““ 3500

_=mmm mﬂ: Hmm:.m}:o= >n:o: ﬂnor_u. H.._..mmE: o - _|Towards equipment mon 9@ ﬁommm Bar - 1,000,
_wi_m_. >c‘m.-m.w=\¢mwi o o 1-1!.:-- T .. ~ |Towards lm.n_m:u_....ww:mmo_. Em...mﬂ.vm* area o -;-,..-u ~ 2,150
Jewish Social mm_u..mmm. Oamw._m_w@mwmmrlmm.wml-. B ’ ] .H,oima,m.m.xﬁm:m_:m the drop- :.‘.wm_.e._nm\@@wnﬁmwm _ - ] 2,312
:ea:.oc_mrmt Centre ‘ . Hoimwmmwmgmﬁ..w_rmmw.omnﬁm«m.mﬂ,!E,. o T T 3,050
rlmmm_.vﬂtﬂ_ w—.ummmnlm _‘.m:mﬂmrw_ur ;s.w!i.‘?-.fz,.il&‘ o - ] ._.nwimﬁm computer mn_EvBmJn for the nmm_n_mnzm_ home T w,_...&w
Uandegfan Kids' Club, Anglesey __________ [Towardsanewportakabinandtransport 1,000
Manchester and District Transport for Sick Children ~~~  |Towardsacomputer . e 1,750
Manchester and Salford Zm?m&mwgmao: :& of3) S ‘ Towards Em.ﬂw.w Centre for homeless vmov_m.- o I m,mola
Manchester Lesbian and Gay Centre S " [Towards the youth summer school N -
Marie Curie Cancer Care, _..qm_._.ro.@‘wﬁ of Hoim&wﬂﬂ»ﬂm@ﬂraivam S 4,000

Memorial :»: _.ma.m_‘omm Towards new furnishings 2,500
!namwm_am and Cheshlire Alcohol Services T qoiwn%ma.wmiwymwlngam:ﬁm Service in Liverpool B T T 2,000
Merseyside Children's Holiday Fund " |Towards the 1996 holiday for disadvantaged children 1,000
Merseyside Community >ano=.._..».~.mw Service " |Towardsa laptop computer 2,015
Merseyside Drugs Council h To purchase a fax machine 1,110
Moorside Rangers Youth & Community Assoclation, Manchester Towards the provision of disabled access to the premises 2,000
Multi-Cultural Resource Centre, Bolton " |Towards a project to raise awareness of disabled people in ethnic groups 2,000
NACRO, Bolton Towards refurbishing the Bolton Youth Choices premises 5,000
Netherley Play Project, Liverpool L Towards new audio and lighting equipment, and play equipment 1,668
New Breed Theatre Company, Manchester Towards workshops for disabled people 2,000
New Start Trust, Wythenshawe Towards computer equipment for the centre for drug users 4,300
QOakwood High Youth Club, Salford Towards a new minibus for the integrated youth club 2,500
Ormerod Home Trust, St Anne's Towards disabled access to the resource centre for people with learning disabilities 2,350
QOsun Arts Foundation, Liverpool Towards new instruments 2,500
Over Wyre Community Care, Poulton le Fylde Towards the cost of computer equipment 2,400
Overton Village Hall, Clwyd Towards upgrading the toilets to include disabled facilides 2,500
Parent Network, Cumbria Towards a Parent-Link course in Penrith 250
People First, Liverpool Towards a special scanner to produce information leaflets ‘ 445
Play and Resource Centre in Knowsley To purchase office equipment for the training room 3,570
Prince's Trust Volunteers, Blackpool Towards the cost of a holiday for children and adults with leaming difficulties 300
Relate, Bury To purchase chairs for the training area 594|
Relate, Cheshire (1st of 2) Towards the cost of training counsellors b.mwa_
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DONATIONS MADE IN THE NORTH WEST REGION - Social and Community Needs (continued)

CHARITY PROJECT N o e
wm“m_». Zmaﬁ.mam o T ,_,oim_...._m the cost of »B_::._m no::mm:c_.w!::: T e R 1,830
Resolve Mediation mm?rm, n::_vzu N ._.oimam the purchase of o:_om Bc_mim.:m... {:- -\l o ) . N ‘ ‘i..‘.‘ B llm.ooo
Rock Intermediate Centre, w_nnxvoom T qoimam training for mnmm 3& <o_:mmmm_”w. o o N o T 2,99
Salford _u_mm_u_mm Motorists R .H.os_m_dm a ramp to m_..mv_m‘mnnmm‘m to the nmmma.m_..\.mmm‘a_m‘w@wm _um.ovr,m .. T :.L;-tf o 2,500
Saltney Zm_ro&m_ Q::.n_. n:&:x. B Aoim&m _m_mvro:m equipment m.-a :.o EwH_m_ml.om..@.n._.:.:w.w for n_a.mru.mm an.v.m_.m!i Em hall | T 1500
Salvation >:3.. 0»:5? ) o . .u.os.m&m the hostel for rom:m‘_mmm vmov_m o o N L T Lo
mmavm_.w_. & District nc_:_.:sz_\d. Fund ) _ |Towards the provision of @_‘mwm_mn‘mnmmmm to offices T ) ) 2,000,
mm:o: mew__vo.:r:mmm Initiatives m.BTm.. T To v:«nrm_mm a colour laser ﬁsamw mw_.qmwa__r.mmii‘ l.- o - N - 1,800
Sefton Women's & Childrens Aid C L [owardsa new wlophonesystem T g
m_._m:mmv Youth Cl _u.u_.-_nm:rmmm o . Towards sports eq ent ‘ ) E\&FE L T 2,500
m_._m_.m Music T ) i “u .ﬂci.mmam;mwmnw.mnmm for disabled EoEm at Calvert Trust, Keswick - 2,000
South Cumbria Leisure Link 77 " Howards events for disabled and able-bodied people .w... R T
Spastics Society, Oldham and Disirici | o purdase lounge furitwre for thenew home Ty
m. nm.i:m.n.:_mm :om?nP Preston ‘ o .Aos.m_.n_‘m :“w_mE._w equipment \a M o oo T 2,000

t Helen Smnn_‘_mm.ww&am, T ; B ) 1T m&m m':.n:m: equipment n - o o T T T T  s00
St Helen's and Knowsley Hospice .-............._H.,_.,_. o [ Fowards equipment for the four bedded area R T
St Helen's Bereavement Service 7 [Towards information leafists T 500
Stjohn Ambulance, Buxton Towards asecond-hand ambulance o 2,000
wﬂ.-;m:: >.=_u=_mwm..m w\_mamu.man T Towards training equipment T o B rcmw
mm_.,..mn_wv., w.?mmn_msm. Ashton on Mersey B T N |Towards kitchen mn_.:mv-:mz. for the community hall T 2,684
m:_::mﬁ. mm.m:m» Community Association, Ellesmere Port Towards outdoor play equipment for the play area T 1,000
STEPS, Ormskirk . . Towards m_umﬂm:qm_imm.m_.mgmzn for children with lower limb disorders 1,250
Support After Murder and Manslaughter, _.mcm_.umn.u.m. T Towards office mmﬁm?msn 1 1,000
Triangle Junior Youth Club, Stockport Towards a residential activity weekend for young people T T30
Trinity Anglican Church, Huyton Towards the Page Moss detached youth project 2,500]
Tyddyn Mon, Anglesey Towards interpretive signs to make the nature trail accessible to disabled people 2,000
United Reformed Church of 5t Andrew & St George, Bolton Towards refurbishments at the community hall 3,400
Victim Support, Burnley, Clitheroe & Pendle Towards a witness suppott service 2,500
Victim Support, Cumbria To purchase a new computer 2,341
Victim Support, North Lancashire (1st of 3) Towards the cost of training volunteers 2,000
Victim Support, North Liverpoot Towards the cost of an answering machine and photocopier 927
Victim Support, South Merseyside Towards the cost of training volunteers 650
Victim Support, Wavertree Towards the cost of training volunteers 1,336
Victim Support, Wythenshawe Towards the cost of training volunteers ) 2,200
Volunteer Bureau, West Lancashire Towards a new computer and office fumiture H.mﬂmi
Volunteer Support Service for Hearing Impaired People, Rhyl Towards equipment for volunteers 700
Waverton Village Hall, Wigton Towards a new roof for the hall 500
Wednesday Special Needs Club, Hoylake Towards a new hoist 2,000
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158 FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES - DONATIONS MADE IN THE 14-MONTH PERICD TO 315F DECEMBER 1906

S::w_ Rape Crisis ﬁ...o:._._mm_::m ; Service

Ew_rmzmrmim :oimim.nr Committee

YMCA Blackburn O
YMCA, Manchester " T T

28— Lanes ‘wmwmmqm_._..w:_ Counselling Services, Ormskirk

S.Ex_.s_s :om?no and Cancer Support C 923 _..o_.:mm__on

im.ﬂ Indian Oamn.:mm:o:m ne.cun_:._m:_._m noEE_:nP _Sm:nrnm_mq

DONATIONS MADE IN THE NORTH WEST R REGION - Social and | Community Needs (continued)

_[pRojecT T £
o ﬁoiw_.m_w a w:BBm_, nm:ﬂ_.u:!...... o e i . 2,685
o \_,os.m_.n_m 5 a training ¢ course _ojmmcmmm__owm 1,560

B ‘_;o_s.m_dm :gm salary of =._m nocawﬂ_‘_:m Co-ordinator o 5,845

N .H.oim_..% training a m:a mn._.,._.nwl.,_.oms_.ﬂ.m.mm_m_m\ e s 3,275
___|Towards the .ZE_B_ | Crucial Crew’ crime prevention programme . B 2,000
o qos_m&m »»E.m.nmmdm:, roller rskates ) | 1,850
_ _|Towards training for young people at isk . 5,000
““““ T 190 donatlons totalling!  £487,233

Page 12




|
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DONATIONS MADE IN THE SOUTH EAST REGION

CHARITY PROECT £
Fducation and Traiming N

?:N:. m.lmmma Q_um..rw:_.m.ﬁ:m, Zo:r rc:mo: o i ’ ,_.os,m,d_m ﬁro cost of Special men_w Access ImOMma.m.ﬂm mwi vm_ds.mam T 2,000f
>n=o= mv,wn.m ﬁoumo_.. me.m_.:m ‘ - ‘ ...oEﬂ% ﬁrlm:.‘nwmﬂom #mim‘..‘m.. mo_. the arts _“.chwmlnmw,m mmmn_m m,...um_.._:m»m_ﬂm..nm_.:_n:_mmw; 2,400
Air .H.B_:_:m no.ﬂm. Aldershot o o _ o ) ._.oima.%‘.j»mm purchase of camping ﬁc_v_.:mrmm:a a trailer i 1,200,
Alr Training Corps, Wickford  © Towardsaminibus i 1,000
>=§ows.‘...._..m.¢w Ioaom Trust, S.oE:mr»E o 4‘ Towards equipment for the io;&r% for people with learning disabilities 2,850
Ashford Mabile T Toy :cnm.a.w i o il ....... .x..i. ) _ Towards w.mmu.‘_owm and Emw aids 1,500
Beacon, Hampstead T " Fowards the cost of new toys for Springers foddiers’ group 200
Bede House Association, w.m:::zuar T i o Towards compuler mm#:_vama for the employment training project .|...‘. T 2,000
Blackthorn Trust Maidstone " |fowards the Garden Projectfor people with mental heaith problems 1,600
Bonneville Christian ﬂm..:...w..m__ mev.m_.m.i T - - Hoimmnm‘mnw:_‘_u_‘ﬁma for the King's Cafe v_.c_n”m.ﬂll ..... - 2,000
nbrb-muu.mclvmw:‘ African & rﬁr:,>=_mmnm.|_..wwwmn..mmm? w_._x,cn A. ) - To ﬂcm.n@mw.vmmﬁwmn printer and :.m:.zsw alds for the employment training project 750
Centre for Armenian Information and >n_<.nm.wm8=‘ i ‘ ._.cs.m&m. the cost of English F:m:»mm classes o B 946
Christchurch Forum, Greenwich ] o ) Hﬂcmmmwmw_wnmm: m.nml_—.u_sm_mm mo_. the cafe. —.me_:m project e 1,000
Connections, Hammersmith .1“1!1 ‘Hl o “ Towards a training course in TV /video production for disabled women 1,000
mmwaes African Caribbean Wmu_mu.\mnmlmwmmﬂrmnl T .”.. " |Towards setting up a Saturday School 2,000)
Discovery Dockland Trust N To purchase one sailing dinghy 1,475
Family Friends, Brixton _ || Towards the Catalyst project for young people 2,500
Family Service Units, Barking and Dagenham Towards the Horizon Project job skills club for refugees and asylum seekers 1,880
Ferring Funtime Community Playgroup, Worthing _ Towards kitchen equipment for the new building 1,000
Fifth Trust, Canterbury Towards the cost of a lawn-mower for the gardening project for disabled people 1,000)
Friends of Eleanor Smith School, Plalstow Towards the activities week for children with special needs 750
Friends of Haywards School, Chelmsford Towards the cost of a new surface for the play area 2,000
Fulham Training Workshop Towards equipment for the garage workshop for young people 1475
Gascoigne Nelghbourhood Group, Barking Towards the security locks training project for the unemployed 1,531
Greenwich Bangla Supplementary School Towards books and stationery for language tuition classes 1,550
Hackney Employment Link Project Towards a photocopier . 2,000
Instant Muscle, Kent Towards materials and resources for the BELTS project in HM Prisons 2,000
Interact, Chelmsford Towards the furniture repair programme for people with learning disabilities 1,265
Isleworth Explorers Boys' Club ‘Towards equipment for the training room 1,000
Jubilee Centre, London Towards the costs of an outdoor activity programme for young people 1,500
Jubilee Nursery, Waterlooville Towards the summer playscheme for children with special needs 980
London Playing Fields Soclety Towards the purchase of specialised sports equipment for the Peter May Centre, Walthamstow 2,500

Towards computer equipment and volunteers' expenses for the employment advice project for African
Maendeleo Ya Wanawake, Hackney women 2,000
Towards computer equipment for the skills training programme for ex-drug users affected by HIV or
Maintiners, Stockwell AIDS 1,000

Page 13



5B FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES - DONATIONS MADE IN THE 14-MONTH PERIOD TO 31T DECEMBER 1996

DONATIONS MADE IN THE SOUTH EAST REGION - Education and Training (continued) — .

CHARITY . [PROJECT e I £
Zos E.a_.:..ioz__ nm.._.;-.m >mmcn_u__o:. Iu.s:. AcSmR_m a :mw_mnm.:m:» <mw=mﬂw ma. ?m Mmmﬂ.._‘nm Rm.m.w for vmww.mm ﬁﬁpmmm‘ﬂ:.mém.m?r_:amj ii;[ - B 2,000
m.mmmmmm Day n«::.m, Enﬂim:m.mﬂ ,_.oiaam equipment _.oﬁ—ww Umw mml_.__.mm and W_.mm, Shelter for homeless _vmm.v_m I | 1,600
Pecan, Peckham . ) Towardsaphotocopler 7 e 1,500
Priory mn_.oo_ m_a_.wr o ) ._.oim&m musical _E.E_.m.m:.m for m_..ﬁnm..mmmm_.ca: B T o e ) o T 25m0
Punch mn _:nw Family m.nmv..._:. ._..“.mq_m. QE: 2nd om 5 ’ a Towards a.m:::m courses in childeare o L2500
mmm&:m Industrial ._.__m;ﬂw Oama_au:o: Towards premises, ?_.EE.E, and training m@@.ﬁﬁ m.o_, the Greenshoots project for .nﬁmm.;ﬁmmmmum 2000
Riding for .__m U_mm_o_mn_ Assoctation, >E:mmo= ._.os_.m_.am equipment e o 1,700
Royal School for Deaf Children, ?.?amu e ._.os.mam bedroom ?:::.:.m m:mwnm_mmmmﬂn for the Zm._,._km_g__ Farm activity centre B 2,500
mncc..m. mnm nsnmum‘,;mmwﬂs&m Heath - ) ,_.o v:ansmm one a_nmrw for the Sailing Club e B0
maoﬁw and O:Em..r Ianmamnoz ) qoimam ms..mc‘ _.E_m 3_. the :_.m exit and wms.ma.m a BS..ccm H e e T 1,000
mnc_.;m. 'Croydon 38th o * {Towards the cost of camping B:‘_m‘:.m:,.-llil - T ) M -i . ~ !ch
Scouts, Essex no.—m__w T i o ._.oim_.mma_ao.:_:m.mo_. the multi- mnzﬁ_mw..m:a:_mm camp ..l. e .‘ W{... .!H"Mw_‘wmua
Scouts, Fareham 10th T |Towards tents e 1,000
Scouts, :::?._n_mn st To ﬁcﬁrm.ﬁ. B_.? nmsomm o _ B ] - o 4. .i | 1,128
w.m.,.:? mro:_m 1st, n._.m_..amm:m ) ’ ._.os..m_.% new S:MH _..mn_::mm o ) - J . ~ o } i .ﬁl- Ji|’mwc
Scouts, Walton on Thames dth .. ,. a.oimam s camping equipment, m:a Em:_.mmmm. .mmz,.;_rm rmmnazmmmm o T e 1177
mnomm.ﬂ Witham1st ; 4 ; ) Towards the purchase m_.MmEvEm equipment 7 B 1,000
Sea Cadets, Gosport o o o |Towadsanew minibus - T
mmn_.m m:ﬂ.m:m:w\ Battersea ) ) ) ) B B ,_,oi.w_d.m. m}ﬁlwmmmm software for the .E_E_._m v_.o_mnm for people with learning disabilities B 4,376
m:..:wvoz_.am ncsu._:s_.w.m.l_mmlm.m Friends >Wm&.&..W..o= EII T HWEmnmm a _m\v.\om a.ou.m_....c»m for the special needs department , 500
SMART Projects, Chelsea i T ] 1:||.. o 4om..m..amm. kitchen equipment for the training project for people with mental health problems 2,000
mo:amw.—..wﬂ:n Community Action, _b:n_wm\! - 1 ST ﬁ@immnwm_mmmcmmm.qmﬁ_:m for refugees 1,500
Somers Workshop, Camden To purchase an inflatable ball pond for children with special needs at the Toy Library Family Centre 1,335
5t Christopher's Fellowship, Wimbledon Towards the pilot employment training scheme for vulnerable young people 2,068
5t Giles Trust, Camberwell Towards computer equipment for training young homeless people 2,000
Swaythling Detached Youth Project, Southampton Towards employment and training advice for school leavers 553
Theatre Venture, Newham Towards the training project for young people excluded from school 2,500
‘Thriftwood School Parents and Friends Assoclation, Chelmsford Towards Language through Play equipment for the new building at the special school ) 2,000
Tower Hamlets Advanced Technology Training Towards information technology courses for unemployed people 2,000
Tower Project, Tower Hamlets Towards a lift for disabled people at the centre for children with special needs 5,000,
Trinity Centre, Winchester Towards the Enterprise Workshop for homeless people 1,000
Trust Thamesmead Towards the purchase of a large ball-pool for children with special needs 1,865
Volunteer Reading Help, Sheerness (1st of 3, total £6,305) Towards recruiting and training volunteers 2,040
West London Mission Towards kitchen equipment at the Bridge Project for vulnerable young people 4,250
Westminster Association for Mental Health Towards the cost of computer equipment 2,500
Westminster Moroccan Parents Assoclation Towards the purchase of books for the leaming resource centre 1,830
Whitefield Development Trust, Walthamstow Towards equipment for the Resource Centre for disabled children 2,000
Wormwood Scrubs Pony Centre Towards the After School club for children with special needs 1,150
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TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES - DONATICNS MADE IN THE 14-8MONTH PERICD TO 3151 DECEMBER 1994

DONATIONS MADE IN THE SOUTH EAST REGION - Education and Training (continued)

CHARITY S pROJECT T £
WRVS, Tonbridge A o Towrds food hygiene courses for Lunch Ciub organisers Tl
5_»_3 Industries for the U.mmc_ma nmacm_._@ o ) a.osm_am the vc_.nrwmm of kitchen maaﬁammﬂ:..w -u- R . M-r\ ‘Mir-- ;H.Ii.wwm&lm
YMCA, S__Bc_mmo: ﬁ:n of w_ o ._.oEmam running costs mcq ?m Foyer ) ) | <1 | 5000
«c..__._m mim.ﬁzaﬂ Hm_o of S:m-: o . o . o o o ._,oimim general ?:@m‘ o Er o B lza!.!u- ni e ||M1‘ - _ 500
Social and Community Needs L S
>n><> >mmon_m=o: moq n...::..m_ >m§:89m:. ::.o:wz <.m=m_ Arts, London ﬂoisam me:_:m :v the hou..Ec.:_J‘ .b:‘g mEn:o ) ] 2,500
Z..:S: ﬁr:ﬁ_._mm no_:_n__ for _Es_mazoz & Social _zm:nﬁ Islington .?E»R._m the HIV/AIDS Awareness nno_mﬂ l . - |r||- | T !...,i. S 1,000
>mm nosnna: m_._ar_:m_samr:m (Istof 3) o Towards the advice project %.o_. rutal areas D
Age Concern, Harrow B ) o . A.,oim._,.a_m m ﬁmv._mnmgmi telephone system - o ‘s \ S . ;..» T s
Age Concern, Hillingdon o [Towardsanew photocopier T 2,000
Age Oo:nn.._... Ramsgate N . .. ﬂoimam :_um_.mn_:m the vm::oo_.: nmn:_:mm ) ) L ;L.- Ez.bi N .. o .. .- o .::H.H.‘wmo
Age Concern, Tower zui_m»m o qoima the trai Esm‘ﬁnom_.m“::._m mo_. _rm Q:d..m 9.8?5 .wm?% ] o [ Y%
All mo:_m...ﬁrrmw Iuer..mw ,..oimam mac_vgmi for the Small m_,w n_,_._mnm: s project T 06
er's Disease m“.o.n_m_v., Mid mmmax ‘ ._.os..mam training equipment S

..wnwm_ of .?mmmnw dr?:.m_.w. O_.wm_.:mm:o? nm»mc& ) ) .. ... . , q.os..mam the :E:Em\mmn_ mxvmmew costs cmwm_sme-w ........

Artsline, London . 77T 7T ITowards the salary of the Information and Technology Officer , 3,000
Ashford Partnership Scheme T T ITowards the cost of volunteers for the integrated playscheme T s
Balham Family Centre T T T owards providing additional childeare places 1,500
Bangiadesh Association for Culture & Education, White City " |Towards equipment for youth activities ____ | 500
Barnhill Community >mmon_2.o? Hayes ) o 4m€m>_”@mw;m__mw,.\_m_mm.mm._m" at the community centre 1,000
Basingstoke Motor Project - T |ropurchasea Mud Bug go-kart ) 1,000
Basingstoke Theatre Trust. ] || Towards the special booking line and signed performances for disabled people 1,700]
Battersea Neighbourhood Centre Towards the purchase of two nog.mc.mml..m 2,000
Bayswater Project Towards the cost of an advice and casework service for homeless people 2,000
Bereavement Services for Hounslow (Ist of 3} Towards general funding for the service 1,000)
Berkshire Disability Information Network Towards general funds for the "I for D" information service 2,000
Berkshire Family Mediation, Reading Towards training mediators 1,300
Bexley Moorings Project, Bexleyheath Towards personal development workshops for volunteers at the youth project ) 453
Bosham Village Hall To purchase a new stove and hood for the kitchen 1,000]
British Home & Hospital for Incurables, Streatham Towards furniture and equipment for the Dining and Sitting Rooms T 2,600
Brunswick & Wentworth Community Centre, Tower Hamlets Towards the salary costs of the supplementary school 2,500
Brunswick Club, Fulham To purchase a commerdial cooker for the youth club . 1,883
CAB, Lewes Towards the purchase of new computer equipment 1,700,
CAB, Sittingboumne (Ist of 2) Towards the cost of training mm_.imma for the Sheerness Bureau 1,000
Caizde na Ngael, Newham To purchase a computer for the information service for Irish people Hmmm
Camden and Westminster Citizen Advocacy Towards leaflet translation and British Sign Language videos and radio tapes B 1,000]
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158 FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES - DONATIONS MADE IN THE 14-MONTH PERIOD TO 3157 DECEMBER 1996

DONATIONS MADE IN THE SOUTH EAST REGION - Social and 00:.:.:::% Needs (continued)

CVS, Havering

chARITY T _{PROJECT . £
Caneer Relief Macwlllan Fund, Brightonand Hove " [Towards an eleciric roist or the new hospice 1,100
Q:.m_.c.mq :a&rﬂw _.-m_v Centre o ... |Tewards the purchase of a photocopier 1,645
Canterbury Youth m.mauma. T |,H.Ll T __ |Towards Wme.r_u._.mw.?m:ﬁ‘mm‘ﬁm‘gﬂlﬁ_osm_mmm Project 500,
.n.m.m.mm.mg.am._».mﬂomm».mrn:.‘. m.-..wm.m, T e o » B ﬂosw.wam the costs .om z.zm. _Mﬁm.nrwm the Qutreach service 1,000
Carers ‘n‘ms__.ﬁ‘_‘,mm_‘mr: - o N ‘ l\ Hofmm_.mw .m.mv,...mm.m w,.mmﬁm_‘.m‘@” Em amw care centre 2,100
Carers Information and Support Service, Om_w_mm_mz T . __|Towards the Information mmmm.mo_. the training for carers of stroke patients 2,000
Carers .m,w._nn. Herne mmw - T o Towards a quality w.a%.. _unmmmmﬂ. 1,000
Caring for Carers Assoclation, Hammersmith T . -w Ho@mmmmm..cmm.@.ﬁwﬁm.w%m:mmm 1,000,
CARIS Hari mwnw Homeless Families Project o ] ) o .- ) . m.km%wmn_m’mrm clothing exchange scheme 1,000
nm«m_me_Mnmsl...P .mwwnrnm_m_. T o Towards mn_:wmﬂma for the lifeskills training programme for disabled people 1,656
O.m..:.mﬂm_u:mm Trust, Iunrzmw T Towards the E_wm_.mlﬁmmu.naam.mhamﬁ 700
Chelmer Village Youth Club, Chelmsford T | Towards the costs of E:M:._..mlnrm programme 1,500
Cherish, Peacehaven (2nd of 3) ] T Towards the cost of a co-ordinator for the summer playschemes for disabled children 1,0001
Child and Sound, London }.;ln.- T Towards volunteer expenses for the music project in special schools 750
Q..u:.uﬂwm,m.mommm-uﬂ..vmln.rrmynm.Hmm of3) T ] M. Towards the Parent Qutreach Worker for the Genesis Project at Warwick Park School 12,600
Q.:.»ﬂ the Messiah's Playscheme Assoclation, Qmw_.dm.w_ .r o ,_,ow..s_.n_m the m:B..m_...,wW mwmﬁmwnr;mam 1,292
DQ Roads, Lendon T T Tawards bathroom refurbishment at the drug rehabilitation centre 2,000
Compaid Trust, Tunbridge Wells T B Towards a computer for the IT training centre for disabled people 1,500
Coppins Kids’ Club, Clacton on Sea T Towards the summer playscheme 1,000
Core Arts, Hackney Towards equipment for the project for people with mental health problems 500
Core Trust, London - Towatds a computer for the Life Skills training for former drug users 1,800
Crawley Association for Mental Health Towards coffee tables, woodwork tools and crockery for the day care centre 1,050
Crawley Furni-Aid Towards running costs of the furniture restoration and recycling project 1,000
Cray Summer Project Towards the 1996 summer project 2,500
Crossroads, Banstead and Hotley Towards the cost of extra care hours 2,000
Crossroads, Castle Point Towards a care attendant 2,500
Crossroads, Islington Towards computer software for the respite care service 2,000
Crossroads, Lewes Towards office equipment 2,249
Croydon Resource Centre Towards the cost of replacement furniture 1,000
Croydon Youth Development Trust Towards the Auto and Bike Scheme 2,000
Cruse Bereavement Care, Guildford and Waverley Towards a compuler, printer and fax modem and operating costs for one year 1,950
Cruse Bereavement Care, Reading Towards computer equipment 1,000,
Cumnor Old School Charity, Oxford Towards the kitchen facilities at the community centre 1,750
Cutforth Road Young People’s Recreational Centre, Sawbridgeworth Towards equipment 1,500
Cutteslowe Community Network, Oxford Towards a project worker for the Young Mums' Group 1,650
CVS, Dartford, Swanley and Gravesham Towards computer equipment for the Carers Support service 2,000
CVS, Dartford, Swanley and Gravesham (1st of 2) Towards the Project Management element of the Fundraising Information and Consultancy Service 1,000

Towards training local voluntary groups 500,
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158 FOUNDATION FCR ENGLAND AND WALES - DONATIONS MADE IN THE 14-MONTH PERIOD TC 318F DECEMBER 1996

DONATIONS _<_>Um._.2 THE mOC...I EAST REGION - Social and Community I Needs Ancs:.::o.& o o e N

CHARITY ~— o lpROJECT R
n<m m_acmr i o ) . qoim&m an mnnmmm m:_% m:. a_mmc_mm vmov_m T T . - o

n<m Thurrock . ’ ._.os.ﬁn_w a _,»_u_mnmam:" Sns&cm ) : T - T - o T |]|m_mmo
Unimw noBEr_::‘w. >wmon.n—_c= m»%ﬁrma o ) ) To _uc.,nrmmm climbing BEUBQE m:a mom_ voﬂmmoa the m_\mmmmumm W ’ oo ai{ﬂm;mo
U»E?& Centre (1st 3 m_ B o i _{Towards Em.;n&m of an advice icqrmn?m the day nmsz.m mm‘,.‘my‘w_m homeless v.m.mw_m: ;n-u T T mb\oo
DIAL, _mm.: i ) ) ._.oss.,am a no.:.._u: 3,_. and n minicom for the _E.o_.im.:._mm mm.nﬂnm.ﬂm_.mmmw_a vmov_m o T rmlom
Disablement bmmon.mzon of _wm_._c:w m:n ﬂmmmswui ) .ﬁoimqnmmmm.:sm_mim the computer mwm.mm.m:..,..“. o -M\nln“ B ) =. T :]l\rcac
UB_S. Music P 13_2_ London o l B _ Towards _..mmo.:."nmw for s.onrm_..c_um for music .ﬁmﬂwv@.ﬂ tutors anrl_m.ws with n__mmE‘m“mmr__QBz o 1,500f
Ealing Somali Welfare and Cultural Association Towards a luncheon club for Somaliwomen T 7T T 000
East wmmmw Dial a m._m‘m N o ’ o .wmwem,an_m the vmmmwmmm of anew @Emm,@wmm.mﬂmwm_zm minibus : o :. ) T 1,000
Eastbourne w._.osm_:m Action o - o ) ,_.os.mwmm office equipment ) ) T ] ) T T -l.Ilﬂm@o
Elim Foursquare Gospel, Barking "7 77 |Towards security equipment for the community hail ] T ’ 1,817
Essex Association of Boys Clubs | Towards games and sports equipment for the KelvedonClub___ """ 1" 2,080
Ethiopian Advice and Support Centre, London |Towardsacomputer R -
m»..m_.:...ﬂ_.n.__mma. n_.wﬁm\mn:g ) ) S - q.o..um_.mmJEMmmE_mmm to Young ._umov_m v.__orvnoh.nhmm ....... B . T rmoo
Farcham & Oom_uon mmmmm:mm >m<m=:.3 o "7 |Towards core Ba_:m for .m_..m youth crime vmme_m:m@r‘vmo_mmm;i::!. B o - T !:ilrwmo
Fellowship of St Nicholas, St Leonardson Sea " |towards the Early Teens Art Workshop T T
Forest Drive Youth Work Project, Chelmsford  ~ . |Towardsequipmentcosts o 1,000
Foundation for AIDS m”.mmmmm:m.q.m.ul.—,mmmw_::m:!;:a Suppost, Crouch m:m._ ) | Towards visual fire alarms at the centre T T liii_\_mc@
Friends for Young Deaf Peopie, London (1stof 3 |Towards the "Embassies” training project T 2,500
Friends of Battersea Churches Iocmr._m Trust T L .. Towards kitchen equipment for the move-on accommodation T 2,000
Friends United Network, Camden (1st of 3} B _ | ‘ N " ITowards the Fieldworker's salary for the Befriending Scheme Nmmm
Furnish, Hammersmith . ) o Towards volunteers’ expenses for the Community Furniture Store 1,154
Greenwich Citizen Advocacy (1st of 3) ) o Towards the cost of a Development Worker H.mm@
Greenwich Kurdish ne__:s::mmw Association (1st of 2, total £7,500) Towards an advice and information worker 2,500
Guildford Association of Voluntary Service Towards a Child Safety Equipment Loan Scheme 750
Hackney & East London mmﬂmﬂw,w.mmnms.mos Service T Towards computer equipment 1,200
Hampshire Autistic Society Towards a new minibus 2,000
Hanley Crouch Community Association, Islington Towards a specially adapted minibus o 2,500
Harrow Way Community School, Andover Towards access and facilities for disabled people 2,500
Hastings & Rother Voluntary Association for the Blind (st of 3) Towards the hospital advice and information desk service 1,000
Holloway Neighbourhood Group Towards computer equipment for the youth project 2,500
Home Farm Trust, Kingston upon Thames Towards equipment for the Day Care unit for people with learning disabilities B 2,500
HomeStart, Thanet (1st of 3) Towards the cost of a Family Group 1,000
Hounslow Youth Counselling Service Towards refurbishing the counselling rooms ' 1,000
Hyleford Home School and Unit Association, Hford Towards a replacement minibus for the special school 2,500
Independent Arts, Isle of Wight Towards the Villages Project of therapeutic arts sessions 780
Inner Cities Young People's Project, London Towards the holiday placement scheme 1,500
Inside Qut Trust, Hotloway Towards the training project at HMP Holloway 2,000,
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158 FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES - DONATIONS MADE IN THE 14-MONTH PERIOD TO 315T DECEMBER 1996

CHARITY

DONATIONS MADE IN THE SOUTH EAST REGION - Social and Community Needs (continued)

e e PROJECT . .. - - £

_3_.:»: >mmoa_w:o=~ ro_.ao: T qos.m_dm .:m 8& om 3& m_n_ :,mr:iw .mmm,.\.o_:z._wW.ME 1,773
_qma_ Oo_.:_.:_._::w >mmoem=n= ro:no: ) ; ._.oim_dm _:m.SEE,_m:oz and advice service for the m_mﬁ._w Welfare I Project 3,000
_m_m_..n‘_:w&‘_c:.mm.m‘ Isle of w..<_m_= ) T ] ,noss_.n_m mm.?sm :_u zﬁ m_.:.zzs_,m N?M.nuﬂm project 2,000
Isle of Wight Rural ncn._m:m::w nm_.:..n__ o - o .|_.i| 2,500
K.% for Families with mvnaﬁ.zgm.& Qﬂnmn :ﬁ om 8 ‘.‘ .Es&..% .".: m_v_:ﬁm m:_uvo: n-ocﬁ . ) Noom
K.:mﬂo: Churches Action o.:._._o_.:m_nmm: 55 ﬂoimnm.m office equipment B N ] 1,293
Wrr & Kids, .H.o:mnrmr_ii.l i o Hoim&m volunteers' expenses for the lifeskills training ] ..Hi N B 2,000
—.m <2....m.mo|:mm 13—2. London .I...\.H...! o ﬂoﬁm_mm..wamrﬁm.mmm@_.w.:m» EmﬂWoEm with HIV or AIDS T 1,000
rm:a—:»qw wzx:-: T ...#!. ,| B ‘! N i h “ To vE.\n\:WwW m_a,...m..,..ww}pamr_mmoﬁ:._m:o,w m.ww.nm:“. for the AIDS advice service 1,131
_.n_:m m..m:cim_:? Colchester ST ) Towards computer equ _‘_u_._._mzﬁ \@.th nmcam___:m project 760
Lewes | Holiday Es.ww.“._._m.:m. T o - ) N qoimwn._m._u_mw »rn_cfmw\"_mma - . ) 500
Lewes Road United wtmmoﬁmm.m mwﬂzr w_.._nwwﬂcﬂ. o o - su To mm_.mmﬁm an oven nmmwm._mo__.nﬁwm community centre T 1,140
Lewisham Indo-Chinese Community " Itiuards the education partnership project - 1000
mm:ﬂﬂmwoa.—um_.m.r..mmmlm.xll T T e ”i M ....oi&.ﬂ% equipment for ::.w community radio station 1,000
Locks Heath muwm Care ..H.._.mm-..w._.u.m_rwaﬁo: T T mmw:.w”ﬂwmm m.m_wmﬁmmrma r for the new Day Centre for elderly people T 2,079
Louvalne Area Residents' Association, Wandsworth _|To purchase a laminating machine 408
w._ym:'msﬂ:ﬂom m...l::n_mm{nwmczm Kentish Town 1!.‘ T Towards a _umn_.:a.mm m»;nmzl_w..;m_.m_u_ﬂ 2,500
Mary Ward Legal Centre, Holborn T Towards furniture for the reception area in the new premises 1,500
Mayday Mobile Volunteer Bureau, Rayleigh T Towards a new ambulance for the community transport project 2,000
Mediation in Divorce, London } o Towards a programme of short-term counselling 1,000
Medway Unemployed Project, Rochester Towards enhancing the computer hardware and software 1,420
Mencap, Aldershot Towards a hoist in the sensory suite at the Parkside drop-in centre 2,000
Mencap, Andover Towards installing a special shower at Stephen’s Ark children's respite house 1,000
Mencap, Bromley Towards the integrated community dance project 1,000}
Mencap, Chelmsford and District Towards the summer Day Care scheme 750
Mencap, Havant Towards a minibus 1,000
|Micklefield Project (Community Transpost), High Wycombe Towards a replacement vehicle 500
Mildmay Mission Hospital, Hackney Towards equipment for the stress management therapy at the AIDS hospjce 2,000
MIND, Maldon Towards central heating for the Blackwater Taskforce project 2,500/
MIND, Southampton Towards equipment for the Cafe Club 400
MIND, Wandsworth (1st of 2) Towards a part-time worker for the Supported Flats Service 2,575
Miracles Centre, Gravesend Towards equipment for the motor project for young people 1,170
Misslon in Hounslow Trust Towards an industrial cooker for the drop-in centre 1,500
Money Advice and Community Support Service, Brighton Towards the cost of publicity material 750,
Moorlands Community Development Project, Brixton Towards the summer Good Neighbour scheme 1,000
Motor Neurone Disease Association, SE Hants Towards the cost of publicity material 462
NACRO, Brixton Towards the mediation project at the Brixton Youth Activities Unit for disaffected young pecple 4,040
New Westerham Hall, Kent Towards the cost of folding tables for the hall 1,000

Page 18



TSB FOUNDATION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES - DONATIONS MADE IN THE 14-MCNTH PERIOD TO 315T DECEMBER 1996

DONATIONS MADE IN THE SOUTH EAST REGION - Sccial and Community Needs {¢

CHARITY o .~ |erojgcr £
st..__m:_ Ooii.._mw._w._mmmaf.w_ .vnmwmm?\mwm ﬁ:m of3) o : q.os_mam mm:mn& funds *c_..m_..ﬂ.m.swwrarm:.ma - o 1,000
2.@32»8: Croydon - o ._,os.mam general funds for Em.mm_«._nm.mwn‘m_.nlmlmm_.lmmm.wwmmm mmov_m T ) 2,000
Nerth Kensington Outlook i B E\i»i T o ) .H.os.m_”am recruitment and training of volunteers for ...:.m.v_.m_ma for older _umo_u_m ) 1,256
Ommmm Q:Ewm:w <.m=:=.m _..m_sm.m? T . ..,. - Towards bikes and equipment for -rmlm._wm Club ..--!;.;HH.[ ST 990
Oasis ._...:m_ Lambeth o o T qwaw.mmmw‘_;m skills c.mEEm. for soBm,ﬁmfm.L WMmm._MI-!I,.-. - T 2,500
O_n_ mn Zmi ro:mrvmﬂmﬂm._:_ w.m.m wmmop_.mm. ‘nm_.;_.m. ‘ B - ,w.gow..mm&m A summer m_mkmnrmam ] - o ..I T ‘ Hboo
O:m m»ov nr_.:mm_,rmw w.m:;nm\ mo&m Woodford . ) . ﬂ@@w.@am.wﬁw\momﬁ of new nm:ﬁEm.. equipment and software o 500
One to One Youth ‘mmm.mwsm?.m. mnrm.:m\ mu.»:mcnnz - L | Towards mmsmqm_,.m:mm_.m for the wmwm_mmm_l_sm scheme 1,470
Owslebury Parish Hall, Winchester T |To purchase s cooker for the Hall T 500
PACE Centre, >w_mmv=Q . T ‘ [Towards the cost of a patic and vam.._m_ wide doors at the centre for conductive education 2,000
Parentline, ,st&:Q T T ,—,o_‘.mm.mn.m.m_m@wwm_mvrc:m costs of the advice line e T B 1,000
Parentline, Surcey e erds raiming volunteers T 1500
vson' Disesse Socity, Brghton snd iove " Touuards o costof arers masings
maolm _o.._..._,m...amm Windsor 11,:. o ) o “|Towards m_.;m.mcm.ﬁ of an adapted m&;:.n._mf o 2,000
Phoenix Houss, Forest Hill 7T [Towards furniture for the education and techiology room at the drug rehmbilitation cenire 290
;.I Areain Rottingdean Committee ’ = T Towards a cradle swing and cat seesaw for the outdoor play area ) 1,365
ly Women, N o |=|H| er ) ; N ) Towards mnc_vam:ﬂmm the new creche facility 1,000

Prince Arthur House, London o | Towards the cost of an intercom system for the hostel for homeless people 1,000
Queen Elizabeth's Foundation for Disabled mmov_m\mm.m..mm_.rmmn ] To n%_m.,m,m Music and Drama Room at Banstead Place residential centre 5,000
Reform Corporation, Barking B Towards computer equipment for the work with mentally disordered offenders 500
Relate, Brighton & Hove (1st of 2) Towards training counsellors 1,800
Relate, Enfield To purchase chairs for the counselling rooms 1425
Riverside Counselling Service, Dartford Towards general funds for the service 528,
Royal Association in Aid of Deaf People Towards equipment to set up a special needs group in Thurrock 1,000
Salvation Army, Hastings Towards a Community Manager's salary for the Haven Project 1,500
Sanctuary, Ashford Towards setting up a new counselling service 600
Scope, North Surrey Towards setting up an advocacy service for young people with disabilities 1,500
Second Chance, Alton Towards a computer for the project working with vulnerable young people 2,000
Share Music Towards the course for disabled people at Crabhill House, Redhill 2,000
Sharp End, Bow Towards TV and video equipment and a massage table for the centre for elderly people 1,325
Sick Children's Trust, London To purchase laundry equipment for Rainbow House "Home from Home" 2,370
South Buckinghamshire Carers Project Towards a newsletter 1,000,
South London Family Service Unit Towards Parenting Skills Training at Myatts Community Project 1,433
South Westminster Befriend a Family (1st of 3) Towards the recruitment and training of volunteers 1,000)
Southampton Resettlement Project Furniture Scheme Towards training expenses 1,000)
Southwark Muslim Women's Association Towards materials for the girls' group 995
SPEC Community Centre, East Barnet Towards a training course for volunteers 1,000
St Christopher's Lunch Club, Ramsgate Towards the cost of an adapted minibus 750
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n—.-—wx&.—.* —— . mem o — cas mesemEs e == e o= e s . - B - ..
St Cuthbert’s Centre, Earl's Court

m* Francis Trust, Leyton .

st _o_.: the B wm_u_._mw s Q_cmn: _.onrm Imm:_
St Katharine's House Euvmm" Emngmmm )
St Thomas Fund for the Homeless, w_._m—._o__ (Ist of 3)
Stephen Woods Q::..@ mvma:_

Stonham :E._m.:m >wmon_m=on. .m.mmmew__

m_ovaﬁq Lewisham o L

Surrey >mman_u=n= of .xn._._:_.. Q.,._._.w and m::.mw PHAB

Surrey Community Development Trust
Thames Valley Partnershlp

._.ozns_._.sB Neighbourhood _.mi Centre
.Hoim_. Im_.:_m.u Mission
Hnm:mnnzn_ in ro:ao:

DONATIONS MADE IN THE SOUTH EAST REGION - Social and Community Needs (continued)

) .. ) ._.os,maw a compuler mon Em - project for people with learning disabilities

.ncim&m :.EE:W nocammm the crime ?.33:0: initia ive

, Towards equipping studio a.ﬁm for mEWF.ram:&mmm men

PROJECT

To _uE.n_._mmm aTVv msn. Sn_mo qc_. the n_sw centre

Towards computer masﬁama to network with oEm_. oammimmmosm working with _._oBm_mmm vmov_m

._,o_s.m_.n_m kitchen equipment for the .83.3:2.:‘ rmz R
._,ossz.,_a E..:G:Sm the _E.Smm in ﬁrm new nursing EEm :

qossam the Get It E?_m ..‘9.“ Can project for homeless vmov_m with drug and alcohol problems

,_,oim_dm ms: up cosls _.on En motor project for ' young people

._.os.m_.n_m anew Q»Scmmm for the homelessness advice project

,_.os.m_.% reprinting 5@ g.ma...p.:.m v:E_n_mEm the respile care facilities

Towards f

._.os.mam printing :..ho:‘:m:o: leaflets for minority ethnic groups

Aoimam the Emwmnr.m_._....m bn-m Q.cw no_. m,_mmc_mn vmo_u_o T

ishings and equipment for the residential mnnon._n._ommzo: for people with mnmn_m_ :mwam

.H_.u:x-bn:o:. u.._m__.on Towa &w wmsm_.m_ E:nm no_. .rm anoﬁ-_z service _.c_. people J\mﬁmﬁmmm llizer problems L 1,500
Vassall Ward Youth ».._m‘m.wﬁq::::w Project, Brixton Towards a gm”_bm system fo for the communily nm_...zm T ....! T 1000
<mi=w.m..mmm_.=._~_.....,n_.~.w Assoclation, Kensington T ] T ) Towards E:E:m costs of Em nr_._anmqm.vno_mn, T T 2500
Victim Support, Bexley oo ~|Towards training volunteer counsellors o T 1,000
Victim Support, Brentford and Chiswick ~ " ""ITq purchase a computer and software i.. ) - 2,000
Victim Support, Hastings, Bexhill and ww.m.. I“n .‘.- _ i T ._.Waw;.m..n.nm training volunteer counsellors 1,000
Victim Support, London ) o ___Towards training volunteer counsellors B 2,000
Victim Support, North Westminster l--|- T o ._.oemm_.n_wm..m.:.:ma.o_.::.mﬂ counsellors 850
Victim Support, Shepway T T Towards training and ,_uao_.:o:o:m_ material for the Witness Service 1,350)
Victim Support, Southall Towards awareness materials 1,791
Voluntary Care Service, Hove Towards a computer to upgrade the database for the network of parents of disabled children 1,500
Volunteer Bureau, Hounslow (1st of 3) Towards the gardening scheme 2,640
Volunteer Bureau, Reading Towards volunteers' expenses 1,290
Volunteer Bureau, Rochester, Hands Towards the befriending scheme 1,000,
Volunteer Bureau, Thanet Towards a replacement van for the furniture recycling project 3,000
Volunteer Bureaux, Kent Association Towards the cost of motor van maintenance i 1,500
Wandsworth Homes Association To purchase a cooker and a fridge for a High Care home for disabled people 1,400
Wandsworth Housing Support Project Towards training volunteers 500
Wandsworth Primary Play Assoclation Towards equipment for after school care at the Ethelburga Family Centre 560
Warehouse Centre, Rayleigh Towards disabled facilities at the youth centre 2,000
Waterloo Community Counselling Towards a new information leaflet 1,000
Wecock Youth Centre, Waterlooville (2nd of 3) Towards the running costs of the centre 1,000
WelCare, Southwark and Camberwell (1st of 3) Towards a creche worker's salary 2,500
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Q.;n_._,%

Em.ﬁa_:m.mq Ee_:mn m Aid :m_ of 8 )
Emmgs m.qo_m.um m_.:_.n mo_.:_.m_.:v_o:

Engmcq Q:._.. E:J..?-m Centre
EoEnm >mmon_n=o= om e..o?:.mnw mm::nm
Eo.:m_..m >=_ Z»no: o
S..o.zm: S C:x Ic_g_.:

<mm <o..:r m:n:_Q‘mmgwna. nounrmm,m_.

Yetev Lev Youth Club, Stoke st;:m_o:
<ZO> Ueem_.
YMCA, Eastbourne

YMCA, Southend onSea
<.$O> ‘Waltham maqmm»

520» E: ..ro:.d» :mn omwv

<e.¢.n> Hoscngmm

S_.:..mmoq and Maidenhead 5.:__: and Q.::.::EQ nc_._nmm:.:m

DONATIONS MADE IN THE SOUTH EAST REGION - Social and Community Needs (conti

- [PROJECT

._.oisnam _rm ncﬂ ofa :m:acoor msm :m.b:..w for <o_:283

Hos.m_.n_w computer equipment

.wos\wam training volunteers

,_,ossnn_m office equipment m_._m mpmn :m_z_sm for the Zbrm masnm line

i ._,os:.am :._m cost of a new vro_OnoEm_, for the rocm_sm mn_Snm service
. ._,oim_.n_m a ﬁro”o‘mov_ﬁ.

~_ [Towards furnishing the new Newlands bed-sit residence
o ._.oimam mm_m!r&::m out-of-school clubs

._.os.mam mnommm_m_m‘-o__m_m m:a aramp at Io_um House

aoimam Em-m:m_m m:a mnc_?.:m.:- for local community _u..o_mnﬁ

N ,_,oia.nm the Firewheel _u,.o_mnw.nouu <o==m adults with _mmu.:.sm disabilities

._.oimnn_m Ermm for after school m:n_ holiday activities
o ,_,oimz.._m ,_6 nom. of _..:_.3::3 for Em new premises

Hoim.,.m._m m:_uvo: s.,.ouwmwa for the mEm and alcohol maq_nn service

Towa R_w the Health ?o_ﬁo:o: for Young Girls v..o_an—

311 donations totalling|

£496,516
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DONATIONS MADE IN THE SOUTH WEST REGION

n:>_~_..—.<

.m.n_:nnro: ::& ..__135_:.%

><o= x_n_:.m Centre fo the Disabled

><c= Youth Association

wma >_m_o= District Youth u:u noﬁ_s:::w no_.:m
wwm_.:ﬁmca mﬁmrm Area Under Fives, Exeter

w.—.n< Exeter

wcnr_m:n ‘Brewer Under Fives mnm.mnroo_ Bideford

. . .‘ ._.osmqnm play equipment

.ﬁoim&m mnnmwm&_n ,c__ma in .rm :ms. mxﬁm:m_oz

._...oimam moms.mnm 3.. Em noB_u:.mH eracy m_.o_mn”

Hos;:mm a a_m.msnm _mmg_:m project
ﬂoim&m mn:_w_.:m_.: for playgroup

._.ossam the cost of a new lrailer for the w_umem_ needs group

Burnbake Trust, Bournemouth o ] To purchase two lawnmowers for the grass n:::..m service Eom_m.m@w people i_._w mnmﬂm_ needs 1,000
Catvert Trust, Exmoor nd of2) o Towards fitfing out two respite care bedroo toor acivity centre | “ie0d

) o o ‘ Towards the v:qn:mmm of .».oMm for the m_mwmnozv L T 200
no_::_::_G Programme in Professional mcc__um__ .._.o:__._mw_ ) T ., q.o?m.nam..ﬁcw.-m_w”_mH.mom_m for the acmr.sym:_!qon mm.ovﬁ with learning disabilities T ’ 350
no:a:m%ﬂﬂr\.mn:mm‘gm‘m_w_mu wnnma, ._.n:.:oq e . ’ o ._.oimimwm mwwmsm_m%.wm W.:m no::o._wmm .m.nnmmm to mn@ ‘m..on: ?m mm_m\m.ml_.mm I, i , T 1‘1@&&
Dame Hannah mmomﬁml School, ?u.*w_.._nm.w.m.. mm_.__r U:ﬁ_as ) ‘ ) ‘ _|To vcnms,m.mm a special bath for the g:mm_ma.?\mn_mww_mm,vm,w._n_m e .u! T 4,200
anmm mm?._m.i__‘mmmmw,wmm_.m_w o - o i Towards tents _.E.lzs S.U.E.,.m m.cca.oon mm:E:mw\l T | T T s
Freeway Association, Crediton - o ' |Towards trimarans for the watersports centre for disabled people R
Friends of jane Stamr, Bournemouth T o e squipment for the toy lbrary for chuldren with spedal neds R
Gloucestershire Playgroup and Toddler ...w.m..wmm_m:mm ) ] . Towards a nws.mmmmmaov_mu - T sm
Gloucestershire Rural ﬁonm?m\...:mmnm:m.,a.._:i ...i.ii..|=|....,.i|; . ». T Woimmam equipment for the North Cotswolds mobile pre-school project T 1,500
Guldes, Bodmin Distiiet e \\\.H - \I\ »,m.mim_.mw‘mmmmamuzm toilets o T 500
Halberton Playgroup, Tiverton .| ) o - \..-I .4H| -s!lxl HM&»-% new premises 500
Horrabridge (Busy Bees) Pre School, Okehampton ] B - Towards furnishings and new equipment 500
Island Trust, Exeter T T Towards an adventure training mmﬂhmm.wmmmuwwménamma young people T B 1,000
Life Education Centres, Plymouth Towards a mobile classroom for drug education 2,000,
Longhope Playgroup, Gloucestershire Towards replacement equipment . 1,361
Mencap, South Hams T Towards furnishings for the Independent Living Centre ) 3,0004
National Toy Libraries, Dorset Towards the Local Visitor project 3,301
Network 81, Devon Towards an information day for parents of children with special needs 650
Northam Lodge, Devon Towards the horticultural project at the centre for disabled people | 1,500

Towards equipment for the project providing sheltered work on the farm for people with leaming

Robert Owen Foundation, Paignton disabilities 5,000
Salvation Army, Bridgwater Towards an assistant for the Playsafe childcare project 600
Sanctuary Housing Association, Weston super Mare Towards the foyer project 1,000
Scouts, Bristol 69th, St Joseph's Towards replacement caving equipment : 486
South Devon Sports Association for the Disabled Towards crockery for the kitchen at the centre 600
St John Ambulance, Taunton Towards the summer camp for Cadets 200
Talent to Work, Bath Towards office equipment for the training project for people with mental health problems 1,500
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DONATIONS MADE IN THE SOUTH WEST REGION - Education and Training (continued)

CHARITY o |pROJECT T ) o £
<o==u_mmHm wm&MnMa Zcxnw _.w.:m_o_ R . o Hozmam mmn:_.:w mmmm.m_w mmnlp_._m mvo:m.,w:nr ) B . i:. \I\. 1,500
Volunteer Bureau, n__.ﬁaa_ﬁ and District . aozm&m tools for the Community Workshop. work experience project e 500
<o_==_m2 wmnn_zm mmw\ Bristol - T Towards mcorm;mmm games ‘ o - e 600
Ea_m u_a District o_uvo:_..a_w E%m-ocv ) ) .. ) h ) T o..ca.ﬂ.a. wsm_mo.mmawmm for. mwmmmmim za :.mm% m@wmmw_m@ children o o 250
Social and Community Needs """ N . S .

>nno=.:..._m.m ation for wmmommmw from ..wna.n:o:\ w_._mma_ T ._.cssam s play equipment for m”_,n»mmm‘wmmm..m:._@rmccwm - 500
Action on Homelessness, West S;:w ._.Sfa_.amm {Ist of 3 8 ] ) ) ) ,_.oﬁmm@m -the salary costs of the day nm.mm_.m stff 3,000
>m.m.0mrmmm.._”mmmmw.~u_m‘ o T 7 [rowards display boards mm_,@o_::_mmﬁa.m.m_m@wmm. B o 850
Age Concern, Forestof Dean 7 T " [Towards equipment for volunteers o 2570
>wm,mwnm-ﬂ“mwmmm?cm oo T | Towards tables, nﬂm_,mwlmwwmum:mnram:ﬁ for accessible toilets L -|l- H| 510
>_N—.mmr=_m._,|m._lu._mm.mm.m.wmn“. G. mo:_r ><o= ) . ) B J._.o«w...m_dmwawmmwmmm.ﬁr@w carers o H \.1 ) L ) 1,171
ASBAH, Boumemouth, | QEm.&ER: n:n _.oomm T o ) Towards a caravan for _.,cmamwm Mo._. people with spina bifida and hydrocephalus \ B Jl. e 1,000
Avon Sexual Abuse Cenire, Bristal T owands the cost of a therapy group for women e 977
Bangladesh Association, Bristol -[ o |4 i o ._..nm?m_dm a nmv_mnd:._m? minibus o 2,500
Beckley Advenkure Centre, Plymouth T e stlling an accessible ioie 1,500
w_a__rv Sutton Village Hall, Bristol " |Towards access to the hall for disabled people 500
Bristol Age Care To purchase computer equipment for the Carers' Resource Centre 2,360
Bristol Initiative Charitable Trust Towards the summer playscheme 700
Bristol Wheels Project Towards the Junior Wheels Qutreach Project for young people at risk 5,000
British Red Cross, Dorset Towards setting up a domiciliary respite care project 7000
British Red Cross, Swindon Towards ambulance equipment 1,000
CAB, Bath Towards equipment for the new office 500
CAB, Caradon Towards office equipment 1,930
CAB, Kennet, Devizes Towards a computer for the rural poverty project 950
CAB, Mid Devon Towards a photocopier for the Crediton Bureau 800
Caradon Housing Youth Project, Liskeard Towards the Project Co-ordinator . 2,000
Chiidren's Hospice South West, Barnstaple Towards a refrigerated bed for the Starborn Room 2,000
Combe Florey Village Hall, Somerset Towards the improvement of access for disabled people S00
Community Action Network, St Ives Towatds a computer and telecommunications system 800
Community Mediation in Dorset Towards office equipment 1,650
Compassionate Friends, Bristol Towards the cost of the South West Regional Co-ordinator for one year supporting bereaved parents 600)
Crediton and District Ring & Ride Towards extra hours for the bus service 1,500
Crossroads, South West Division (1st of 3) Towards development in South West England 10,000
Cruse Bereavement Care, Mid, North and West Somerset Towards training counsellors and supervisors 200)
CVS, Bath Towards the training programme for local voluntary organisations 1,000
CVS, Mendip Towards a vehicle for the community transport scheme 2,000
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DONATIONS MADE IN THE SOUTH WEST REGION - Social and Community Needs (¢

CHARITY | .. |PROJECE. . £
n<m .H.m.::o: Deane o . oimnam 83 m::n_:._m o mxv.w:a :..m Qsﬂimw Fhmaﬁ.m.:on._.w.mmmﬂ_m.ﬂ‘uwl!....;...,,. ‘\ r ,tE..- Ty -ulmmc
Dementia nnrm Trust, m_._m»ou ‘ ._.cim_.n_m‘mo.:nim.. equipment R B T o o 2,000
UES: QE:G >mmoaw:o: ?_. ::.. Blind i B {Towards computerised reading B:GBE: - ) T I I 2.
UE > Ride, Bristol - o .ﬂos.m.d.m.w new vehicle e o 1 I . B ] ) w_rﬁmmc
Dial A ﬂam. +rm3mmaoin - Towards a new v <m:_n_¢ for the moBE::_Q‘:”m‘n\m_umw, v_.o.mn..”.iii o o . slli T \I 2,000
East Bristol ,8::.. :osm_zw Association ) M , ,_.o.s.m_..@m. ﬁ.::...,_a-mn for shared :o:mmm:;...:....J o - . T 1000
mw.oa.mm.u_.i 4:03@:3. naBB:_ﬂ_:w. >wmczm=on.3wac:5 ) | Towards equipment 3_.. mﬂ..m new community centre o - 2,000
m»::.% ; Mediation wﬁinﬁ Swindon (1st of &E o ’ ._,cﬁm,_.mm mwm salary ﬁ.v.m an maB_Em:.m:c_, o o .\. ’ . 2,500
monwam: _o_mw:u Village Imz. wrm:mm_iq o , i ) ﬂoimnamwnwwwm.-m mﬁn ﬁmﬁ.rm: for a_mwmmmm people N 500
Four Pools Centre for <o_._=. and mmr.a_.:mw.‘l?.wwmn_ memm:m_.z ) Towards an accessible toilet for ﬁrm new nmrmm N T B i 3,500
_u:mzm.mﬂ.lww..v:?amnn <a==_ nmn:.k.\ w:.ﬁo_ ) ) ,_,oiﬁ.m_m a nmﬂrn‘wwm mr\m mcvvoz m«o:_u‘_..o_. families and carers of drug users S 1,000,
Gloucestershire Advoc .3%3_‘ ~ . ) o ._.o?»nnmwmm‘mmm..om publicity leaflets to recruit clients and volunteers T o 3,500
Hall for mm_.win,:‘ ._,::c N o 1‘.. i 4- . .‘ Towards access to to mw.w..wmrm purpose community hall Mam,ﬁwmﬁmm _um.ov|_|o R T 10,000
:3;2»«.\. Bristol R ~ ) N o Towards m.c.:.zm@ummm for the :mE.Immmfmw. House ! mm:. people with head :..._urdmm . h 1,000
Help wm.mmmwré~42mmannmq o o ) o . Hossam ~m£m.r. m:n.mw:_v ent for the wmmmms.sm _u_.o_m.n"l:lll R 500
Hotbeion Vilage Rl Plymouth """ owadds tllefaciiisfor disaled peope . w0
o Towards furnishings and equipment for the carers' cottage at the short term care centre for disabled

Holton Lee, Poole people 2,000
Hospiscare, Exeter T T Towards furniture for the out-patients clinic 1,000
HYPED, Bournemouth Towards refurbishing and furnishing four flats for the homelessness project for young people 3,500
King George V Memorial Hall, Bristol Towards access to the hall for disabled people i 500
Kingswood Bus Project, Bristot Towards equipment for the mobile youth centre 1,667,
Knowle West Against Drugs, Bristol Towards opening a drop-in centre 2,000
Knowle West Play Centre, Bristol Towards equipment for the safe play area 558
Mermaid Appeal for the Comwall Breast Care Centre, Truro To furnish and equip the Reception area and the Waiting and Counselling Rooms 6,080
MIND, Swindon and District Towards the psychotherapy group 500
Multiple Sclerosis Therapy Centre, Exeter Towards physiotherapy equipment 1,000
Nailsea and District Community Transport Towards the cost of a minibus ) 1,000
National Autistic Society, Bristol Towards adapting a car for the residential home 500
National Schizophrenia Fellowship, South West Towards the refurbishment costs of the training room 2,223
NCH Action for Children, Bridgwater Towards transport costs for the Hamp Family Centre summer camp 240
Nether Stowey Playing Field, Bridgwater Towards flooring for the Portacabin community centre 1,210
Newton Abbot Centre Association Towards facilities for disabled people at the centre 1,000
Noah's Ark Children's Venture, Cirencester Towards rebuilding the BMX track at the residential centre for young people 500
North Devon Community Transport ‘Towards wheelchairs for the Shopmobility project 1,000
Northcott Devon Theatre & Aris Centre Towards providing an audio description service for blind people 500
NSPCC, Bridgwater (15t of 3) Towards the Rural Child Protection programme 4,000,
Otterford Parish Hall, Chard Towards equipment for the community hall 500
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DONATIONS MADE IN THE SOUTH WEST REGION - Social and Community Needs (continued)

CHARMTY ~ - T T |PROJECT T £
_um_.m_; r.:x _..m:..:_w 02.:-9 mxm_mq B T ,_.cimim :._m Mm_m«w mm& om a v_m%ionrma mOnum:m\w.M;mu: [-:Jsi e ..zH-- 3,576
?:.32: m_:_:m_:mm. wc&:_: T ) ,__,oim._.% a E_E_u:m .‘oﬂ __‘._m‘:_mz.a Jmm_m3>Waw¢J__m.r@D project ) e 2,000
?ss_:: mo:mm:m nounm:_ m.a:um:nm T ,_.oim...mmmM Wo: ?_.Em_.::wm for the drug m:m‘lm_nmr.m_ammw_.m‘w_im._Ws.wmmﬂmﬂ.'...an e m..mm.q
_u_.,.w Action for Q:.a_am_m _nam___o: zms_o.n.bgﬂ ) qcsmi\mmm.\m_vgma for the .v._.m.w area T o B ~ 500
_.33»83. Christchurch B o ,.. - ) _ ] Towards a minibus L ..Mu! ) — 1,000
w.::m.: Village :m: wlnm......u._mq T ) __ |Towards _.mv.m__m to __._m _S__ ] e i 500
wm_n .—.Em_ nan:.zm: T . o , ) .H.oimam\ﬂ.o_mj_,mm_, Bn_.:::.-m:n w@_.. H‘_,._Mm:.mahmw.\maUm vﬂ&m:nln: B Jull- 2,500
Red Admiral 13-@2 wzu_‘r_‘ - \.} T B .H@Em.nmw.?mﬁ.m out an o:.,nm at _.:m AIDS nocswm_,wm.ww”_u-o“mnn o 1,020
x.mn..:mq_mw Village _._n: , Omemnmmﬁ.ma_._-m 7 - ; _ [Towards m»m_uma and n::m_:u _.2, tebat o 1,967,
Relate, Exeter o h o ._.o :.aﬁ a counsellor —2 the Qma:ob oESsnr centre - -‘ ‘ B ‘ 5,535
Relate, Eua:o:.: H:_ .-w:...:..ﬁ ..._.q.. om 3 T . Towards the .._..ml_m_m.m project o ! B |:H N ~ 5,000
m~: :o_v noﬂiczzw Io:ﬂ:m >maoﬁs:o? unm_o_ ‘ Aciyﬂmm ?mmﬁ and cookers m.u.q Ew.n::nm_“m._wmm._:m Need _ua_mﬂ o o ’ 1,000
mrmzam_u_:.w Society, Bournemouth .m,os..m_dm .._.:.:_E_.m for the nommm bar at the residential t ron  for Q_mmc_mn_ woszw‘mmov_m ) 1,280
mbnl.m.mm,_um_.n_.:m Famili >mmo&u:o_._. Z & w S__.:u (Ist of 3) Towards core ?sa_:m ) B J.Hi. o |-w li“‘ \.4. o ' ) | 3,000
Skilgate S:nmm In: .-.u:..:c: - .H.oim_.mm\,annoe._:m access _o ﬁmm rm: wm_. a_mlwm.mm& vmo\_u_m l..ll} N ) .»I B B 500
South West Theatre nrn_.._mo:,:_: wm_.m_m,mv_n _ “ Towards a Special Needs E:.ﬁqm ,S__c_.wurov o J:-LT .‘ ) 700
st wowm_um.m_...caw mmmm_mmmwmuw o ] ) ) a:-. o Towards _“m.n.__,fmm at Em hall for n:mmw_ma mx...ovmm T 1,000
St John's Diocesan Home, Bristol T C " [Towards equipment for the play therapy centre - 1,000
st _....mmﬂm.m.-.mwu.m.:n...mvwam‘ .-.w:.:uc_...-u B \lwi.....: o ) -:.“ Towards u_w_mlszm _Bv_.o_\mam:nm\_‘lwﬂm ward ) S ) 300,
ww ._.Mﬂ_..on_wm Unwwum::..:r mxwm.mlq.r o ) H;-ll.ﬁ- “ o . ) - To mm:mlm%ml .a_.mm rnrmm, freezers 1,500
Swindon Octobus Project (1st of 3” L w - ‘. _ ,_.o.mﬁ.mn_m ._m:_.:v _B,Mau:m mm_h.n__:m for the mobile workshop project for young peaple ) 3,000
Taunton and District O_..M Wwwmw_m‘m Em._mmm....“. |‘ o - -H\\ aoimmmm.wuﬂ[_._m: wrnrv&mmm for the lunch club for elderly v.mw!ﬁ_m 753
Thornecombe .<_=mmm Hall, Somerset B o o " [Towards mmc__w\_m.m.mmmomizﬂm.rm__i\\lli’ T 250
Victim Support, Plymouth o Towards furniture and equipment for the drop-in centre 1,580
Victim Support, Stroud To purchase display stands 730
Volunteer Bureau, Exeter Towards the volunteer training programme 1,839
Wellspring Counselling, Bristol Towards a riew photocopier S00
Withywoeod and Hartcliffe Advice Centre, Bristol Towards a debt advice worker 1,000]
Women's Ald, Bridgwater Towards a summer holiday for the residents at the refuge 500,
Worcester Snoezelen Towards equipment for the extension 1,000
Youth Enquiry Service, Plymouth Towards equipment for the Development Training programme for young people 1,705

137 donations _o_n:_zm_ £230,260)
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DONATIONS MADE IN TYNE TEES REGION

n:>§q.< o ) o _._ﬂo._m.ﬂ.ﬂ ‘ e L ] £
Educationand Traning T e -
..fwrms. :Emm_. Fives m_nwmrmmnmm Zoz: <onrm23 . o 4o$.m~.mwmn‘_§v§m=— - T T i 600)
>:n£n:u wou..m Club, Bishop >=nE nd _ |Towards refurbishment o.m Em r;n_._m: T T 1,000
CASE ._.E_Enm mE.inmm. Hull ’ ) ) . qoimwam security shutters ...A.u.n.c..m &w.nﬂwamnwlm&%ﬂmm.%wmcsm.Mmo_u_m N 5,000,
Coltman Area noEEcs_Q.memcﬁuco? :z: ) . .qos..mam the cost of computer mar__u:.,m,:m T T o 1,000
no:mm: >85 Trust i N a.oimqmm nrm <cE:_mm_. programme for young people o - 1475
Ug-__sw_._: w.o:_r Umﬁ_omam:. H:.m, ) .. ,_.os.,m?_m  equipment mca the project «,...Q.E:m with w.m:b.wlﬁno_umm at risk :.03 awnmw o N 3,500
East Durham Emw Network o ) . ._.cEmEm the cost of _9_3. mnSanm, mﬁ mrmwmmr.m.n.:mami T o rr’_.o.mo
m?_%mv. Outlook, _._»_.:auoc_ .ﬁoss_dm  equipment for the training s_onrm_._m% o lr.| ) R
inchale Training College for :5 _umm»c__ﬁm Dutham Hoim&m s developing the KE.E:W resource centre T T T 2,100
Hexham East First School 1»3:_ ._.mmn_._m_. >mmon_m:a= o ._...oim rds furnishings m:m m_”::mm _.wmw_._mirm‘m_.:ﬂzm wcmuwuz Cm.:. mcm. nwﬂ_mnm: «r_...w:.. m_mmn_m_zmmmwl T .ll.!m“mmo
_.mao_._:m_n 1..:2: and .qon&m_. n::.__u. mmca_._mw ‘ ._.o vEn_s‘mm‘n_._m:.m msa tables s.;.:- | N
Natignal .ﬁow H.::.m.._mm. I:: and East %E.:m of <o_.rm_:3 L Towards the Local <_m:o_. _:.o_mn_ T T T l.i.-.wmw.m—.
National Trust, York Towards the cost of training young volunteers T T T S A
OEuozz::_mm mo_...Mm..oEm with U_mmc:_:m? Zminmm:m i ,_,os.mam s equipment for the Information m??:@%&ﬁﬁ% Room I 3,000
Parkside & District Community Association, S © 7 |Towards computer equipment for the tratning room T T
Rosedale Under Fives, Pickering < | Towards educational play equipment o O 1000
Royal Mall for the Disabled, Durham - _|Towards special bikes for disabled young people 1,800
Ryedale Detached Youth Work Project " Iriiards the cost of an outdoor pursuits project T T
Ryedale Pre-School Playgroups Assoclation ‘ o n.\ o ) .|. -M».H.W@I.ﬁﬂumowm.mwn.mﬁ toy library o o - 700
Scouts, Bummoor st, zoszon-_m.mm.z:m. o o o Towards a mmm‘mmm..m.;emmm Bmzm:mm 1,000
Scouts, Hartlepool, 54th Fens T owardsa marquee 2,000
Scouts, North Yorkshire o o .\E: Towards furniture for the office relocation 1,000)
Scouts, Sacriston 1st, Durham o Towards fire safety and security equipment B 1,000
Scouts, Tynemouth 6th Towards equipment i 500
Sea Cadets, Gosforth Towards refurbishing the ward room 1,000
Sea Cadets, Harrogate Towards a new dinghy H‘ac
South Tyneside Muiti-Cultural Project, South Shields Towards the Multi-Cultural Ladies Group 2,000
Springhead School, Scarborough Towards computer equipment for the special school 2,500
Tudhoe Village Under 5s, Spennymoor To purchase books and a bookcase ) 400
Venture Scouts, Scarborough 42nd St Marks Towards the cost of hand held radios 1,260
Whitby Network Towards the cost of a training week for disadvantaged young people 1,000,
YMCA, Ashington Towards equipment for the community gym and workshop 2,500]
YMCA, City of Sunderland Towards computer equipment 3,000
YMCA, Richmond (1st of 3) Towards a development worker's salary 3,000
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DONATIONS MADE IN TYNE TEES REGION - Social and Community Needs

Page 27

CHARITY - PROJECT T £
Advocacy in Gateshead o _ [Towardsthe training programme | 1500
Age ho..nm:: UE:E: Q:.:G ) , ._,osa:? ;..m cost of sensory mﬂ_B:_maan._ﬁ._,m e B L ‘11 o N 600,
AIDS Du:nmn_ Zc..:. <o:$==m. %m:.om».m ._,cs.mam .rm cost om <o_:=~wnqm for E%.:.m, mﬂmmr.m... o o IuI.rI \11. e Il.n b II.M:M.W@
>=m:n»_n S:»wn Hall, Hexham - ] q,os.mu..am sports equipment m.o_. the youth club B _ - el 2,200
>=..Ee Umqm_o_uamr, Trust ‘ Towards equipment for the USn In Centre mo.m.ﬁn.:._mm _u.m.om‘_w‘: - _ 2,500
wmu%n House Charity, m_w_,mr B _ |Towards the programme of mnm.(.._.w_w.m.%mnrﬂ&wq_ﬁ:a disabled people e 1,000
Berwick Youth Profect " » {Towards counselling training for volunteers i 2000
ma_._o_u "Auckland mu_mm.mmrwﬂnw.mlimw Qmmw - .. S Towards Em m&_io»..:.szm_uo: for soclal activities for _u.mmwm_.m with learning disabilities T L 250
Ewnra:_. noiaczm_w.w.m.mmmmm__.mm ﬁamwm.: - ,.. - o ] To mm.,..mmmmm tables and .n.mﬁﬂ.m, forthelounge i L i 2,000
w_..zm__ zoa 9.8.9 Uzmrmm.:i:.iil T T 7 |Towards specialist bath equipment B o N i 1,800
r0ss, Humber oo o .M.S.clm.qm_m.wnu..::w‘.‘._\_w‘aoa_..n_. lary respite careprojects ~ B 5,000
T T Howards computer equipment T 1200

CAB, ma.?gg_ o T T T o purdase a photocopier ] T I T 0w
Oww‘wm::_ q.w.:.mm_mm, T - - Towards vmmmm_m@ advice workers o . - H-!. N .. ;.r o 1,500
CAB,Wallsend 7 - o Hmim?_.w the amnnnmmsnﬁ.mam,qm ing of mediation mm_::mmmm-.u,w[w H- - \M e !. N |-”.| ) 2,500
Caring Suppor, Searborough T 7 [Towards the Child Carers project N T
Children North East, Neweastle T T e e ersfor the plagbue i 1,200
Coatham House, Redear 7 T g b one bedroom at the meve-on accommedation 2,000
mm_zmm_oﬁ,sa- Tyne Tees 7 » T To m:u.n_..mmm ncﬂv___.mq mac:u_._._m:_l 1,500,
moww.-onnm. Umw__nm_ez _ ST . o Towards equipment for respile care attendants 1,680
Crossroads, Durham B T Towards n&v:m care for carers _oor_:m after children T 2,500
Crossroads, North East Division (1st mww - ~ o _|Towards nmcm_o_uam:" in North East England 10,000
Crosstoads, Tynedale ) .. . B Hﬁeﬂmmmw.mmgvc.m_. equipment 1,900
CVS, Easington (1st of 2) - Towards core funding 3,500
Darlington Association on Disability To purchase a scooter for the Shopmobility scheme 2,500
Derwentside Hospice Care (1st of 3) Towards the manager's salary 2,500
Diplon Community Association, County Durham Towards furniture for the new centre 2,000
Durham County Rape Crisls Centre Towards a volunteer training programme ) Nw.&
Durham Rural Community Council Towards an information pack on setting up a community transport scheme 1,000
Easington District Communicare Towards a replacement minibus 2,000
East Yorkshire Council for Disabled People Towards the cost of computer equipment 1,200
Eastfield Community Playgroup Assoclation Towards all weather safety matting 2,000
Endeavour Tralning, Chesterfield Towards a training weekend for volunteers i 1,294
Families in Care, Newcastle To purchase a computer for the support group 1,500
Friends for Young Deaf People, Newcastle (1st of 3} Towards the "Embassies” training project 2,500
Goodricke Appeal Fund for Deaf Children, York To purchase two personal computer systems for loan to deaf children 3,000
Grandparents Federation, Newcastle To purchase a photocopier for the office 1,500
Grange Road Methodist Church, Hartlepool Towards establishing a Family Resource Centre 1,000,
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DONATIONS MADE IN TYNE TEES REGION - Social and Community Needs (continued) o L 1

camry T fRojecr T R
O..m:@m_os:. nma? m..,.._c_.” m_m«m_mnm T T ,_,oiw_dm a BS.ccm _.ca __._m nm::m a.. umov_rm with mmmw._..._zm mwmmﬂm::mw B ) o ] .1. \.:#1: 2,000
Hartlepool Alzheimer's Trust -‘ ) . Ho equip one _o::mm at namzo: n.o:: _.../w:.mm_:nm._._o:,_m and Day ﬂm_.w nw_.._z.mnl \1 - \ Hll:“wmmo@
Hartlepoo} mvoew_ Needs m:Eumr .O,-ocv - ) .. ._.oim&m asummer v_mwmnrm.ém for nEE..m_w_ ?xé....&wag_:_mm o - < m n o 1,000
Help the >mwa..1m5w_m_o: ‘ ) ‘ i ,_.os..m.dw r...wr:w alarms mwn.@ m..mn:_.:m mﬁ_mmm:‘ﬂm:, for _rm.rmamwwmo@myﬁmrw: B | ) B |ﬂ.m|m.o
Holy n.qomm nrrﬂnz mg_._m...m T o ) ) < ) ._.os.m_.n_w :._m : cost m._..._umn__: for m_mmWMnn.umom_mmm the imm_m:m rooms tUI 11. L i ‘-H-. sH“iim‘mm:o
Julte Graham .How _.__u.mmww 03:? rQE_.:w UE._:._.B ‘ ) ] N .H.os.m&m me mnc_v_.mm:m.,m; r : nw.mmom @m&.vn&mnw.wlsii.i‘\ T E e 2,500
Kids :m:.. _.u,ma____mm@._.mw.wmmﬂmm&‘zﬁmamm :.::.r - : L = ._.o._.cm.a.ml specialist toys md@.mm:__un._mﬂnl T B ) o 2,000
Millers Dene m..rﬂl:%tmmw...:..mﬁ Tmm...mmm:a ; H T ) o hwmwemtmmm,.ﬁrﬂ.nmmm .om.m.__ .Um<m_ommwm_u.~ 20-_3_. _ . e 2,000,
?—aaam_..ﬂ__l_mm.mﬂ_ﬂm_.,..W..mm_s:ﬂ:.o_w_“m@mw{:; e ‘. ’ ;.... B .H.o,mmm&m equipment mn..,...—..wmm,woc:‘._ club i||- ) o 1,970
Z::.Em\mmﬂo&mmmmm@w mm.m.mhm J‘M T :- : o g,ossam ms. cost of a vehicle for disabled passengers . N o T . 25m
Z>m_~0 Newcastle i ) N ) o L }. .E Towatds the "Moving th_mmmm v_mﬂ.mm N.cm moE_m mmo.v_m with Tyne & Wear ?_:mmciw H i T 2,000
New Play, Yok T e evds aboliday play scheme T
e Tosh War s ianie ™~ Rowmt o o e loram s 87 Wk o Z00)
Zaz__..,_.wmwwwnm Carers Centre N o ._.os,w...m.m E.. matherapy training nmrmmmi. M- - o B i N " 1,500
O:aa:m::m.:uw.m.m mummrma Imnrwi - ) ,. Towards the Circus myzmﬁﬂwzmnm_m project for mwzﬂm. people - M. TN 500)
Rainbow Trast Hesham T | Towards dining room chairs and tables for the “Femstone" respite home for chldren_ 3000
Nm_‘m‘wmw_._m_._.cmm_mil. o !1.‘ o ) B rl- ...|..I- H- N Hoimqmm' v:m.“.nmoﬁ.mmmm_ materials and the Teenage Counselling service T -.i.Hw ) ) ) 3,500
mm._.,_..»m.. m::mm.._nsu (1st of 2) T L T Towards training .nocnmw:o_.m T m.mﬂo
za_unﬁ York o M.f N Towards recruitment and training of counsellors T 2,184
Relate, Yorkshire Coast - Towards the cost of supervision for the Teenage Counselling service 2,000
Resource North East, Gateshead o B Towards newsletters on housing for people with special needs 1,250
Riverside Community Health Project, Newcastle Towards the Tinkerbels Baby Equipment Loan Scheme 1,200
Rookhope Village Hall, Bishop Auckland Towards replacing the windows at the hall 1,100
Ryedale Carers Support Scheme, Malton Towards summer outings for carers 850
Ryedale Counselling Service, Malton Towards furnishing a counselling room 500
Scarborough and Ryedale Carers Resource Towards training materials 2,000
Scouts, Osbaldwick & Murton, York Towards a new minibus 1,500!
Shieldfield Methodist Church Centre Towards improving facilities for disabled people at the community hall 1,000,
Shiremoor Community Association, Newcastle Towards refurbishing the toilets for disabled people 2,750
Signpost Northeast Towards the purchase of new computer hardware and software 2,000

Towards office equipment and printing costs for the group running schemes for children with special

SNAPPY, York needs 1,600
St Clare's Parish, Newton Aycliffe Towards installing disabled toilets at the community centre 2,000
St John's Chapel Town Hall, County Dutham Towards electrical works 2,000
St Leonard's Hospice, York To purchase a special mattress 3,450
St Peter's Community Halil, Gateshead To purchase tables and chairs for the new hall 3,500
Stonham Housing Association, Bishop Auckland Towards the purchase of computer equipment 2,000
wmc..rm:_ Housing Assoclation, North Shields Towards setting up craft based activities for the residents 500
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DONATIONS MADE IN TYNE TEES REGION - mnnmmn and Communi

ty ! menw _3.__::5&

L ¥ T :
q.mmmmﬂnum.mmmmm‘mn,mmﬂmm xhu_ﬂ.m‘mom_z.a Blind i ._.os.m..n,m m_umn_m:m_M;n_zmmmmmmuu...mllliﬁ.‘ |- o B 1,000
Thornley n:i.::..;.wmm.:?.a., County GE._E_.: _ B L __ [Towards the cost of sports equipment T ) 400
q.:hm @:ﬂmu_Mmman T T L o ._,o,zmam m@ma_—w._..m_mmw mow.ﬁmln?._mmmﬂ mnlrm_.swi ) 2,000
Toc :. Emnn_mmvgm_wﬂ T ‘ _ i ._.os.m&m the Smmx. e.,\.m.r,wo::m girls op. ~W|m.w_ _.Eam. s estate 2,000
Victim Support, Exsington C e  [Towards trsining volunteer coursellors - e
<_n.:= m:_uvo_.m ‘_._.m.qowus o o \ ‘. o ._,oEmR_m.m.m_mmw.mqﬂul_azz_mm«lnﬁ::mmmwa B T 1,800
tm Support, Tynedale Gstof2) T T T e 2500
Victim mmvu.m-ﬂ _.l_._.mWHZm?‘SM:m T \JJ... .IM 7 o ) B .wo.«mmm% training volunteer nonbmm:o_.m 1,950
e&_:msmn u.:%m.: wwmw..m_.m; | ) ) ) .,..- ) T N i . ._.oim_,m.m..m_.m _.w.wmam_m Youth w_.o_mﬁ 1,000
Volunteer wm.wm._.._ﬂlmmu_im.q_mmmwii o .l T o o ,. Towards a ?:..:Bm worker for the Sitting Service T 4,000
Women” q..hw_m :mn.«mmm.-mf.mu_fu._m__.mm T . h \‘w i o ._.oim:_mclm.mnm 2 equipment for the new _.m.?mm ’ B 1,500
mmwl_mm:i_nmm_m:memmnl_ﬁ:::rm _wmmmmm:o: ‘_ﬂmmr.._mlm”.m.mzm\:‘m.... -E _ T .‘ _[Towards facilities s for disabled people at the community hall T 2,500
Yok and District DeafSociety T Tl events - 1,600
YorNightstop T e e word procesior T 20
) ) 123 donations totalling £232,424
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DONATIONS MADE IN WALES

CHARITY
mazn«_m@m a:m.ﬁn.:.ah :-

>%3mmo.£= na_sn._:::w ._..Em. Ow&_m

. ,_,oEm_dm mo.___u_:m:m Rq :._a ﬂ_swm-ocv

PROJECT o

Brecon c._m.:v_ouan Self :m_v >mn=nw i ) ,_,oisa.m telephone mn_:iamsn wo,qsm.mﬁmc_naa ﬁm nm_._:m e _ Lmo
nw_a—. Meithrin y ._,mvma._mw_ Barry ) Towards toys for the _u_mwm..ocm‘ . \‘ L ||J.||| L . ;\.. B ., i B 500
Directus ...a._:r Proj mm.:.@i:am ) ~  |Towards camping mn_EvBGd: e. o ‘ B \tEE!.E-.:H‘l - R " 500
_‘.n:_uln_mP we:.r S.u_mm T o .ﬁoisams r_mmm.mz Bursary for wo_.,..:m.mmo_u_m ::mm:mr:..m the Basic Course T - mboo
Family Centre, nmamlm.r.oﬂ-. T 1\ \ . ) ) i ._.ciﬁ% nqosg_:m 2<Q“nm_=~:m to work with children l. \\ L : R T
Fforest Uchaf Centre, _uon._;»wﬁqmmmh i T ] .ﬂozmam improving access for groups mm.m_mmwun‘@ people rm,sm@m.m@m.anmam N
O_smm_&n_mu.m Swansea o ._.oimam general running Smwws! -| ] :I o L :- l..,- .‘ ) T 1000
Io_.._mm_.m..wam, Swansea ) . ._.os_.m_.n_w training mn_:ﬁ_.:mmw. mﬁm».rm _..@.m._. o 1 o ] T T 100
r_mnnm%w.ﬂ ncE_._._._.:..zw mul.um@_mv?muﬂ nonwo_.m:o:. nm:::“ i o ._.cs.m_d..m computer mn_c_vimm.;zn::wmwﬁml:no_‘. im:ﬂxwmnnmmm\?o_mnn \. - . T 1,800
Maerdy Mother and Toddler ,-u.,_mu..wqc:? Rhondda s.- Hoimamm mn_c_vam:m?.. ?m..ammm ._u_w.m box _ \ 3 ] “ ,Hi ¢ i} o R 700
Mencap, Gwent ) o ,_.os..mam no_.:.m.mzwm‘mw for the mmz..&mw .mr.v.mmum"ma,m@mm_owim.a.m.»mmsm. T T T T T 1000
Powys Chalienge Trost T ouards taining volunteers to work with exoffenders " 200
Scouts, Ammanford 2nd, Dyfed _ j T Howards fitting out the new building - 500
Urdd Oocu:mwu‘..‘_...mr?. T \ , : B :.. ) . uwl\ ) Hoimmp._m ,m.?rmm_nmmm.mwmwamm_ bike for the Llangrannog Centre o - 2,000
Welsh Initiative for Supported m:.v_&...sm:..m Swansea o : Towards training staff in local companies to provide training opportunities for apmmc_mmmmov_m 1,500
Em_.rn..m-.n.w Hereford - Momcmmn_m materials for qmw..ﬂmmmwﬂ_amm for disabled people L S 750
Social and Community Needs B
Aberystwyth National School Towards seating and a pool table for the youth club 2,0004
Age Concern, Merthyr Tydfil Towards security torches for elderly people 1,000]
wmm Concem, Port Talbot Towards recruiting and training volunteers for the Befriending Scheme 1,135
Age Concern, West Glamorgan Towards training material and travel expenses for the Befriending Scheme 2,000)
Bettws Newydd Village Hall, Usk Towards table tennis equipment 275
Bobath Cymiu ‘Towards computer equipment for the centre providing therapy for children with cerebral palsy 2,455
British Red Cross, Calon Cymru Towards setting up a domiciliary respite care project 9,860
CAB, Blackwood Towards furniture for the interview rooms 300,
CAB, Maesteg Towards computer equipment for the Caerau Qutreach project 1,950
CAB, Merthyr Tydfil Towards the outreach project for elderly and disabled people 1,000
CAB, Port Talbot Towards providing services for deaf people 2,000
CAB, Swansea Towards office equipment 500
Castle Caereinion Recreation Association, Welshpool Towards furnishings and wheelchair access for the community hall 1,000,
Cause for Concern, Swansea Towards the purchase of a car for the residential centre for people with learning disabilities 5,000
Christian Lewis Trust, Swansea Towards the installation of multimedia equipment at the respite care centre - 2,500
Christian Youth Outreach, Bridgend Towards tables and chairs for the coffee bar 2,000
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Q.._}E._.<

Crossroads, zms_uoz

nw_znn_z_um Tat Hafan, nnzsm:_._m_..

Harvest Trust, Uw?n
:.c:_mm:.: Imnm?aamr..m
:o_ _5:_55&
rmoﬂ_zm_mqmrovﬂoz_:w
r_msm_zra_ Village Hall, _uo?wm

Megan & Trevor Oam:__u q.:.m. Carmarthen

Z:mr‘c‘minr:nnr _..._o.zo;m_ Im: Hereford

NACRO, Gwent

Pentwyn and Llanedeyrn ! moaoa. nsa_:

Presbyterian Church of Wales, Q.R__R

Relate, :»33«%_.;_.» and me:.r 1955
Rest Bay Enmm:wa Club, ,Nﬂnsnmwe_.

DONATIONS MADE IN WALES - -Soclal and Community Needs (continued)

Imun.nm_u_umu m« mm_m Im_v rmmw:-m mn_._m_zmm. >cm_.mm3=

~ |PrOJECT ™

q.oiwam an mma_zozm_‘nﬂm m:m_,_n_m:,

nm..m:.i::w Noranm of Hereford and Eman.mmsw ) . o . ﬂos_wam <o_:=_mm..m mxvm_._umm ...o.a _.rm <o:5 ise cmm:msa_‘:m mnrmﬂm

,_,os.m_dm training costs ﬁo_., ,_._m wrcm:.x Ec_mﬁ wo _s_._m with woc:m s,o_ﬁmd _mmE:m 83

Cynilun Q.S.E.uo na..:d‘nr Emwmnrmap Cm:mwz_mnr o ) qos.mim the summer v_mwmm*..m.ﬂw i
O_S._u:wm: On:m-mmm—.m@.zm_..n.__sa? Llandysul o Towards updating toilet facilities at the churchhali .
Gwent MOVE Towards a training Eolar.om mon men s.&.c..:mc.m wnw: violent towards a E:.Sm_.

._.oEm_am summer activities for children with mv.mrm_ needs
H.ossnn_m Ev_mnmnﬁ:. nonBW.oQ.Ew:ﬁmmwmm at the :o_imw centre
ﬁoim&m the office rent . .

Towa _.n_... training a counsellor for the eoczm mvmc_u_mm no:_.._mmz_:m mm_d._nm
To vc_.n_.smn two _.:m::m_ irmm_nrm. s

Towards an access ramp for Q.ms_u_ma peo; _m

Ew:EE:mw >n<~=:.:.o Play Centre Association ) ) ] a.cs..mam the cost om the summer camp

.qossim immw d breaks for woc:m..mgr:m with _mm._.._::w Bmmc__:_mm

Towards nmm:qc_mw_zm the toilets and x:nsm:

Hoimim equipment m:o_. .:.m.:_.::m for the Gwent .,<m=¢,~. Choices" ﬂnomqm_nim

Towards a specially adapted minibus

.u.os_.man_m the Helping Hand project | mo_. r young people

Towards counselling for low income no:v_wm

Towards equipment for the first aid room

Rhoserchan, Aberystwyth ) ) ] Towards a new washing machine for .Em residential drug and alcohol rehabilitation centre 500
Salvation Army, Cwmbran T |Towards areplacement minibus o 1,000
Salvation Army, Swansea ) ..r., e Towards _mcmmm.ﬂmln_.._%ﬁama for the community hall 2,000,
Share Music Towards the course for disabled people at m,m.mxmo_m Trust, Pembroke i 2,000
5t Briavel's Centre for Child Development, Monmouth Towards the Bursary Fund for the treatment of .wnmm:.mé.:_.mm children 1,500
Teen Challenge Centre, Newport, Gwent Towards training packs for drug education schools work, and sweatshirts for workers 1,165
Theatr Fforwm Cymru, Aberteifi, Dyfed Towards performance wear for the youth  theatre group 500
Troedyrhiw Boys' and Girls’ Club, Merthyr Tydfil Towards safety fencing to extend the Emw area 1,280
Victim Support, Caerphilly Towards computer equipment i 500
Volunteers Support Group, Pontypridd Towards a lap-top computer for the Community Transport project 1,250
Wales Council for Voluntary Action Towards training for voluntary organisations T 5,000
Women's Aid, Carmarthen To purchase an industrial washing machine for the refuge 1,800
Women's Aid, Ogwr Towards toys and equipment for the refuge 1,555

66 donations Sﬁw_.::w mmmbmm
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DONATIONS MADE IN THE WEST MIDLANDS P T e SR —

CHARITY |projECT L i £
Education and Training ‘ o O B
Albert Bradford School, Sandwell Towards equipping the Light and Sound Room at the specialschool 1 1500
woo_r m:.nﬁ Or__n_n_:n_ma m:vco: & Enwm-o:? E:_.__:w__u:. Towardsa minibus o i. T T } T a ) 1,300
nonz.:n:_:‘ no::n._ am m_umoamw:.m - : ,_,os_.ﬂ_nawm:._ﬂ_ouama :.E:Em courses _..o_..io:..mn N L ;-‘ o ) ) 2,000
Cvs, w»:vmi & U_m_q_n- :2 omnv B Towards the Cherwell Setting Out mBN.@WW@@E..E:@ _u_.m_mmmH| L N B |fH. ; .la B \|| 5,000
0<m , Stoke on Trent :2 cm 3 o Hos.mim the set-up costs of the mnmmr Ic:uo:m mﬂmmi.wm::w v.wo_mm.w!- - ‘ N L o 75,000
Ooom mr‘amrm‘a .~.Em~ Ea?a}mnﬁ»cn :2 om E ﬂoimaw :wm skills :.m:.::m mo,. roim_mmm _umoEm o -IL.. i--l...: T T |H |i!i 2,500
O:Emm. r..mr.:....s._._ U_m:.x. Band, m_mzo_dw::.m ) ._.cim&m new Bm:.:BmEm ) T R L
Guldes, wr-c_umr_-m 4oimnn_m umw_r«m E..Q chairs no_. the E\:mm_ >ﬂ~_w_*w‘ﬂmm."qm i-”.z. .“..,IMM ‘ o :r&:; 1 2,000
Health Education ¢ & Ewm Skills S‘&an_ wrns_nm:us " |Towards r@gmmdm _...9. :5 z_:mmn Project i[M L ) o ‘Mw o .I.Iwmlwoo )
:..c.:c..‘_.mwm muma«Wm ?__._mm:_.z Umcm_o_:.:n_.: Trust " | Towards the cost of a .?mnr_:m woo:.m ) ‘ B o T Ilebmo
Langley School | 3.> m::c: Coldfield ) Acs..ﬁmm a.oa.ﬁﬁm,. equipment .‘9 »_..m mv.mﬁm_ mn:oo_. - 3 - ‘ ) ) ’ - ) ) T 000
E.::m_on“cq‘.aﬁ Fives F.m Schoal, —.mﬁanw.o: m_um o Towards ma.mn.m.:osm_mm:__uamn. . . !1 ‘ H4 R o T ilm_icroo
Manifold Playgroup, Ashbourne : CHowardsnewtoys T T T
immmrm.ﬂlm.mm.mmmoo_ _u_mw.wno:n_. miua::no.m i _|Towards new toys . ) a.., o i WKHHE. T T }| ’ "800
zmmmmmnlmm_l_:mw.vozm Society for Em,_u_ Em.m o ) i ..-,. . H@w.um.qmm :.m.:m_uo:‘m:m sundry _ﬁmBm.mow_ﬂﬁw_w.vomﬂwﬂmmrm:n A A ¥
mmmmﬂm_‘mm_ﬂ.i T - T ‘ ._.os.m_..%l m..n:._mBmm.mmﬂ.mvw.c@q_ﬁc_?ﬂalmw:::m project e B - 1,500,
Qmmm\wmmm_._:m_.m.uma_.? Handsworth ' Towards salary costs S R v
@.:I.mnmﬂemﬂymavmm: T .| - H _ .- ) .. o ] Ho\ﬁmnam upgrading ,._wma@u—u_.:mn systems for training people with disabilities 5,000
Phoenix Sheltered Workshap, Birmingham " 7" qwards the salary costs of asocial worker 5000
_m...mwmmm._ym_rmmmﬁ.ﬂmm >=mmﬂ.mm. E.s::wmu_m- -:i.‘g ) B ~ ‘ H.,menmm..n!mmmwwmm,wm._\mEm _o|»rm v._.mB_mmm 1,000
Quince Tree School Friends Association, Tamworth ‘. r. ..--H Towards outside _u_mwm mnrm__un._,_lmm: anda m.ﬂ«mwm shed at the special school 1,000
Reynalds Cross School, Solihull T i T Towards computer equipment for the special school B 1,000
Sandwell Employability, West Bromwich B Towards improving access to the skills training centre for disabled people o 2,000
Scouts and Guides, Tipton, 1st Coombs Wood Towards camping equipment 750]
Scouts, Birmingham, 281 St David's Towards a minibus 1,000
Scouts, Lichfield 8th, St Chad's Towatds a new minibus 2,500
Scouts, Rushall 1st, Walsall Towards equipment for outdoor activities training 300
Sea Cadets, Birmingham, TS Dolphin Towards equipment 1,000}
Sea Cadets, Kidsgrove and Congleton Towards replacement canoes 350
Selly Oak College, Birmingham Towards installing a lift for disabled students at Westhill College Teaching Centre 5,000
Shrewsbury Opportunity Group Towards music, art and drama sessions for the integrated playgroup 1,575
Shropshire Dyslexia Association Towards a cne-day conference on "Thinking and Dyslexia” 300)
Solihull Sports Club for the Disabled Towards a minibus - 5,000
T P Riley Community Assoclation, Walsall Towards equipment for outdoor activities 3,500
Taste for Adventure Centre, Hereford Towards safety equipment for the new outdoor activity centre 1,000
Values Education for Life, Birmingham Towards a computer for the employment training project 2,000
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DONATIONS MADE IN THE WEST MIDLANDS - Edu

ation and Training {continued)

CHARITY e PROJECT T T - . £
5_,&3 1_3_:_.4, >mmmnr.=c= wmiswrma o h .Essam 8?.?& BEanE for Em im._..w%._uw%m H:.hﬂin.llw.itnlt--l e 300
Young Enterprise, w,:s_:m_.ma @@ndof3) ‘ ._,OSmaMWm.mw_omSm work with mvan_m_,mmlmm.m.wmwmm_b the West Midlands o 6,000
Social and Community Needs |~ """ B T —

hn:ms Force <o_:=.mm_.m. w.:&nm__ma T * |Towards a- mem.mr_v_u_sm Bmm_..:um.w.on ,mm,vnc_mnw _ﬁ__u_mm disabled people B 2,000
>wm nm_....nm_? Birmingham B T ) i Aosm_.mm.mw.e_.mv&mq costs. A..,:r\ o _ 2,500
Age Concern, Dudley T s T owads training for staff and volumigers T 1,150
Age Concern, Stafford and U_ammm - T m.mimmm.mmmﬁﬂmwwo_nsamm.@ :..n ‘mlmqm_man__:m Service e o 1,000
bmmmﬂmnﬂwrlilmmﬂﬁsmgvﬁm T o ) H.wwvzqnwdmmm a TV and video for training purposes ) 1,000,
Alzhelmers Disease Society, Birmingham " lTownds scomputer S T 1,800
Alzheimer's Disease ww.&.m? Em:&. e To vﬁ.n:me w_H E%nm@n icmm hmgwmmﬁwpmmnwm.:, for Saturday Care e 600
Association for Shared m?&.:% U:mmmwl oo ) ) .‘H .qﬂehm._..mm..mowm and mmﬁwm for the Contact Centre e 500
mmmm._lol__mﬂ_u»w Centre mo_.:_mm_m_m:w. Leek i _[Towards new carpets for the centre 2,075
Bentilee Volunteers nausuéz.mm .wmm.cammo: T 7 [Towards the holiday playscheme e —_——— 1,500
Birmingham Charter " T T T e pueation cots of i PAccessble Vera Beckde ) 1600
Birmingham Community Association T ) ..mvimaﬁmﬂalm%m.ﬂm Em:m._wm..._:_s.m hours of the youth centre 1,500
Birmingham wownn_ Institute for the Blind T Towards the cost of _u..._:::m and .B_.oicnos for the Sight Link project 2,300
Birmingham Settlement ) o Towards training for mw.m._.im.mlulcliz.m.mnr workers 4,750
Birmingham Young Volunteers N -r H Towards the cost of one week's J@&ww and to train volunteers 1.500
Birth Defects Foundation, Cannock T " |Towards a Volunteer Officer for the New Life Recycling Project 2,250
Blakenhail Community Advice Centre, Wolverhampton T Towards computer BEvBﬂ: 500
Brumcan, Birmingham Towards an information folder on recycling for local businesses 1,000
Bucknall Team Ministry, Stoke on Trent (2nd of 3) ) Towards a youth worker's expenses 2,500
Bumntwood Pathway Project, Walsall Towards a fire alarm system in the new women's refuge 1,680
CAB, Banbury Towards the salary costs of an adminstrative assistant 2,000
CAB, Solihult Towards the cost of a Home Visitor for elderly and disabled clients 1,000
CAB, Stratford upon Avon Towards training costs 1,000
Carers' Advice & Resource Establishment, Sandwell Towards administration costs of the Black and Asian Carers project u,oqo
Carr Gomm Soclety, Birmingham Towards furniture for the self contained house for people with special needs 2,500
Catalyst Theatre in Health Education, Birmingham Towards the parenthood programme for 14-16 year olds 2,300
Catholic Handicapped Fellowship, Coventry Towards the cost of the holiday 550
Church of the Nazarene, Stoke on Trent Towards sports equipment for youth activities 1,000,
Community College Association, Bishop's Castle, Shropshire Towards a Lip Reading course 302
Community for Reconciliation, Worcestershire Towards keep-fit equipment 2,500
Copperwheels Charities, Wolverhampton Towards the Plas Caerdeon Holiday Scheme for underprivileged children 2,000
Coundon Care Centre, Coventry Towards new wheelchairs 615
Coventry Community Car Scheme Towards volunteers' expenses 500
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DONATIONS MADE IN THE WEST MIDLANDS - Social and Community Needs (continued} R
ncqmnr‘w nv._.m:.m:m I o - - ) ._;os.m_dm Eas_agnm new bedsits . : i L t.l \M ...- w.il[l!. T 2,000
Craven Arms noB:E_.._G m_.o_mn_ m:noum?% B ‘ ) ) qcsmﬁm equipment for the U_mwm_.ocsn_ munmaﬁmmm.m »n.::,..u_.iw_mm..w |-- . ::.lllnl» . 3,000
nqomm..ownm Staffordshire o ~ [Towards a summer v_sﬁnra:_m for children with special needs l-.l.i.-. ) ‘ \ L ] - .I.irmoo
n_.nmm umnmmemn.m:. Care, m_:a:w_._mg o . o Aoimam.:w_?:m mo_.._..-.:mm_. ncczmm__c_.m o T o |iilnh‘mm
n_dmm wmnmuﬁami Care, Sandwell T ‘. ) ‘ . ‘. Towards training volunteer no:...mm__o_.m L ‘ o M. o 500
n<m Crewe and Nantwich o ‘. _ qcim_.m.mwwmn. ment for the wemcﬁnm _.._.v._..mmx m._m@ .w.m@mﬁml nwmw._mm‘.mm_”.m_mwm ‘ \»MEH |!s.Hi m.ooo
n<m Zmznpm:m :.:._2 E:._m--.. T o - Towards training 3:6:5:. ‘oq <2 groups T e M B ;i . .%m,a.mm
CVS, Staffordshire Moorlands o .. . o ) o __ |Towards office equipment m:n training aids . |1 o \..u HMM-I%
Vs Woiverhampton T owadswainingworkshops T T e
U;? Z...-mm&o: 2:_ mamf.ozr T M ‘ .‘ o ) . ) Towards wheelchairs for the loan service T _ o ) -.... .,...w...i- ) - ) M::!-rm&
ord Children's Holiday Farm, Worcester  |Towards equipment S o ST 2,165
T owards efitting the Kichen in the commanity hall R T
Downs mw:&oam Association, Mark *‘Onww.m,:. { o ; ,_.wmmmmml Bc_mﬁmsm ?W@m_:,mm mm: “help groups o I. _ ‘ ) 1,000
Dream Makers National Q::.muw. w:.:::m:mm: ) o B B _|Towards a video _umo_mnno,—,. e L ) 1,800
bdinanie Village Hall, Tomworth T Towards oulside play squipment T T
Elizabeth .._l,_m..__m"...mm,—pm»m:m, mﬂm:own_,mr_-m. S ) T . . .| ) rds com uter equipment for the women's _.m?mM ) ) o H: ||; 3,235
m._...mn_.v:wm Q:ﬁmmﬂnu_mmw_mn .Mmcv_m..mmu.mlmm...-,.:a.. ‘. o ‘. . - ~ ,_..,m&m_.%lmrm_a for the m_u.mﬂ_.u_\.w _..ocz.. 1-1 \!MM: L 2,500
Everdon Ac:_rﬁ_}zv. moqms_d. \ o o ) Towards floor covering for the new premises ] ;,1 - X ‘ 500
mm.m&ﬁ.m.?mﬁﬁm;? Coventry and Warwickshire o ‘ 3 ____|Towards training mediators ) o T 1,500,
Forest Community Association, Walsall o l N - To purchase two motorbikes for the Scrambling Club o 1,000,
Friends for Young Deaf People, Birmingham (1st of 3 1;. N -|...4.l Towards the "Embassies” _.mm:azm project ) H ) m.mom
mm..mmqrumsm.lﬂl_.mﬁ Barr ) ‘ o Towards creche workers o 1,500
Wﬂm‘mﬂmﬂmﬂm\ﬁoﬂaﬂ on Trent B - \.t " |Towards the information booklet for young one-parent families 910
Gosford Asian Group, Coventry ‘ Towatds a minibus T 1,993
Grapevine, Coventry Towards the multi-culturat drama project for adults with learning disabilities 2,000
Grove Community Project, Birmingham Towards toys for the After School Club ] 2,000
Halesowen Women's Refuge Towards the costs of caravan holidays . H,mc,@
Harlescott Centre Association, Shrewsbury To provide a ramp to improve access to the new community centre _..oom
Hill Ridware Playgroup, Rugeley Towards equipment for the Home Corner and a bookcase T 90,
Hockley Flyover Adventure Playground, Birmingham Towards recreational equipment R 601
HomeStart, Birmingham Towards a conference for all the HomeStart groups in the Birmingham area 2,100
HomeStart, Castle Vale Towards musical instruments for the family group 500
HomeStart, Shrewsbury Towards equipment and toys for the creche 947
Hostel for Homeless Young People, Rugby To furnish a toom in the new hostel . 1,500
Jeriche Community Project, Birmingham Towards a computer and printer for the Good Neighbour Centre —u_,o_mnn 2,200
Kids - for Families with Special Needs, Birmingham Towards the Siblings Support Group - 1,967|
Leek Stroke Club Towards the salary costs of a co-ordinator 2,000
Little Sisters of the Poor, Harborne Towards an industrial washing machine for the laundry 1,800
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DONATIONS MADE IN THE WEST MIDLANDS - Social and Community Needs {continued)

nzbwﬂ,« o e -._ﬂou..m;nm.i o ] N £
Lye Skills Group, Stourbridge o i - ,_,oé»mmm craftequipment . 443
Zmn_mﬁmw.  Methodist Chutch, Crewe ‘w - . Towards r_mn:mmloac_vq:msn for the community hall 1,200
ME >mmwmm:~.._o? Crewe T -.I ‘. i qoi\mmmm the cost of producing the newsletter for sufferers and carers 1,000
z_n:amm wum._,,a__..m_.mﬁm.m._ ofn T . M- o H&éﬁmm the summer respite project 1,000
Mercia MS m.._.,m_.mww Centre, mn.,...a::.w T - N .?—u..m_w&m.l, the cost of producing promotional brochures B 750
Moorlands Alzheimer's mnmo|:m. Leek T IF‘ H 1 _|Towardsa wheelchair for outings _ 450
Zommmowinm_sm.m:_lﬁwlwmmﬂn_ﬁ_o: Walsall ) ‘ ) . |Towards production costs and publicity for the youth drama project 450)
Multiple Sclerosis Soclety, Suton Coldfield " ™ [Towards equipment for a holiday 500
NACRO, Staffordshire T W-Ii-h. T . -| .%m@m&m The Moves career training programme for disaffected young people 5,000
_ﬂ_mmv.,..,w_ Childbirth Trust, m_._:.moa. T T \ o ! N .mommmmm m.m:rm:m no.::mm:oa.:. _ 1,500
New TamworthStroke Club T e cost of equipment 30
Newcastle m._mwl moc..nz wﬂn:oan_wr.:m T o .u.osﬁ_.n_m salary and training costs for the Cross Heath Out of School club 2,500
North Staffs Heart ho_.:_.::.m,ml! o i L B ,_.Awiwm&m & photocopier 1,704
Zow_.:_awmmmmmmmﬂnl_. Adventure Emwm.ﬂ:mn Zmianu,_m.:_ﬂQMHWM.m..m. _|Towards safe flooring for the playground 960
Northwood Voluntary Day Care Centre, Stoke on Trent T - “_,o,tmwm_m a specially adapted bath for elderly people -2,500)
Norton House Community Centre, Leek ITowards tilets for disabled people 1,500
NSPCC, South Birmingham (2nd of 2) Towards the Orwell Project 2,500
Oliver 68, Bridgnorth Towards play equipment 500
Parents and Friends of Hockley Day Centre, Birmingham Towards equipment for the day centre for adults with learning disabilities 1,500
Towards publicity costs for the support service for parents concerned about their children's involvement
Parents for Prevention, Birmingham (2nd of 3) with drugs 2,000
Parkinson's Disease Society, Solihull Towards a new computer 1,000}
People's Dispensary for Sick Animals, Telford To instal a ramp to improve access for disabled people 455
Preschool Learning Alllance, Wednesford Towards equipment for the volunteers' training programme 990)
Prince’s Trust Volunteers (1st of 3) Towards the development programme in the West Midlands 10,000,
Quinborne Stroke Club, Birmingham Towards transport costs 300
Rape and Sexual Violence Project, Binmingham Towards training counsellors 2,600,
Relate, Sandwell and Dudley Towards training counsellors 1,632
Relate, Wolverhampton Towards equipment for the new counselling rooms . 1,340
Rugby Mayday Trust Towards the refurbishment of flats for people with special needs 1,000
Saltley Neighbourhood Pensioners Club Towards kitchen equipment for the day care centre for elderly people 1,000
Sandwell Multi-Handicap Group Towards replacing play equipment at the Saturday Care 2,000
Shifnal Old People's Welfare Committee Towards a new water heater and crockery for the club 1,577
Shrewsbury Playbus Association Towards toys and equipment 1,470)
Solihull Bereavement Counselling Service Towards a computer 1,500
Solihull Summer Playscheme Towards transport costs and volunteers’ expenses for the playscheme 2,000
South Aston United Reformed Church Towards volunteer costs for the holiday for elderly people 500
|St Andrew's Church, Shottery, Stratford upon Avon Towards furnishings for the new hall 2,000
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DONATIONS MADE IN THE WEST MIDLANDS - Social and Community Needs (continued) N
GHARITY "~ T T T T g T e T T T
St >=n3__.< s 49.‘:...‘0_:¢ .mmm._.nﬂw_mw S_oon e . ‘. h Towards @_mw mm_‘:_vam:” i o - L L ) S , 1,000
st Basil's na::.p w:.:._:_m__na T ) ~ |Towards upgrading ?wmmmﬁ:w mwﬁmam. inth im roﬂm_mi. t“!.“‘ﬁ ) B ..I.! . | Mwmw@
st H.cro s Community Project, E..B.:m_.m:. T o , ._,oimam additional heating and an mn:.v:.,m_.; mﬁo_..mmmv_.wmvm.qm: !lHIi.! 1 H i }.:: . 2,500
St wu:__m ?_opi _u.nov-:.._ .nm._:zr Stoke on ._,3-._. .. - o . ) .Hoﬁmam ?B:E.m for the no_.mmm _UE. project - I n T T a0
mnm:a:_m_.:_.m Assoclation for the S.m_?z.. of :5 w_:.a ) o T ﬁcﬂrmwm a wn.::n Qﬂwmmm:mq and w.o:imlam T . - B 1,430
Staffordshire Zmom_ﬂ:..m.m .n.m_mm:m Zmimumwm_. L B . o .ﬂaimaam.mwm_mmmﬁwm". equipment \ , - - L nux.ln-si 2,000
mwozmrc.z.m.m Omzm. mm__w\mmw T ) Towards a new H_Ew:.m.-n. ] \,J r ) _ T L .‘ ‘ 1,000)
Stratford Upon Avon Friendship Project for Children " [Towards volunteers'expenses - - 1,000
m:??oa of Bereavement r@w::i@ wﬂ::mswrn? o C “ ._.ossam the cost w; the mmmm.__m_ Woa?.mm.mmm T o N ;; N
._.m:c:m ﬁmtmvnvm..,.mmn.m.r.e_ lind, West m_d_.nvw!_..o o N Towards mm_mé unit wm:_wm a:ww_nmnlom mnmn_.::m-! \I iH;hl‘--.H 1\ i T N 2,075
Tividale .H._.mmnm _Clmc\a ZQR:EW _nun wm.& Warley T ‘ Hoimnmw_..d:msm_ ingtruments ) M N T ‘ R 500
Tormington House Holiday Homes Fund, Stratford upon Avon _Towards the refurbishment of the holiday homes R Y-
Tuberous Sclerosis Assoclation of GB, Sotinatl " [Towardsa family weekend T 2000
Urioon Adventume rojedt, Walsall T T T I ands equipment for the Urban Adventure Support Grop 1" 75000
Vietim Suppors Mid Siatfordsire T T T T T i ruands speciaist taining for volunteers working with amilies of murder vietms | 1000
Victim Support, Shrewsbury T T ouwards training counsellors ‘ 1,500
Victim Sapport Sutton Coldfieid T i iuards teaining volunicers for the Witness Support Scheme - 50
Volunteer Bureau, Bedworth & U_mr._n» ) L " |Towards a somaww for disadvantaged children B 2,000;
Volunteer Bureau, Shrewsbury B Towards office mn:ﬁ.:m:, 1,435
Walkways, Walsall o B Towards a youth worker with responsibility for drugs and alcohol work 2,000
Walsall Black Sisters Collective Towards the volunteer training project 2420
Walsall Family Mediation Service Towards revenue costs of the project 1,000
Willenhall Community Forum, Coventry Towards a computer for the computer skills training project 5000
Wolverhampton Voluntary Sector Council Towards the West Midlands Charity Trustees Forum 500
Worcester Association for the Blind Towards volunteers' expenses at the Halesowen branch 600)
WRVS, Newcastle under Lyme Towards outdoor seating for the Butt Lane children's playground 1,500
172 donations totalling| £295,589,
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DONATIONS MADE IN YORKSHIRE REGION

CHARITY -
Education and ,..‘..:m..zq..:w. ,
Boys' Brigade, Sheffield sath

CHYMES, Sheffield o

U>_~m Drug >_Emm mmw_mﬁm:nm mg:Q:o:. mnmmm:ui

DART, Disability Access _o Resources in ._.mn_:._o_owua Sheffield
Gelaway Girls, wam%

Guide >mmoes:o=‘ mn..:_:,.c_._ue

 [PROJECT

,_.oim_dm mAEvBm:n 3_. the B aozm w:ﬁ_ Girls' m:mmn,mm.m:a Firth Park Youth Group

To nﬁn_..mmm equipment ao_. the zo:;. group

qcimwam the pilot project in ZoE:mrmBmES mnaoo_m

.Ho _v:_.nrm,..m computer 3:%:52 for IT training R
._.cs.m&m the cost of instructors’ mmmm

._ds.mam Eo costof a m..:m: Bm:.n_:mmﬁ:-

:oamw»mn Grimsby and n_mmz.o_dmm To _uEnrmmm "oﬁ and equipment for the toy _&BQ _ i . 765
Manor xm_uo:.  Project, mwm:,a_m Towards compuler equipment e - - .. ‘ L o ll !.m.ww,c
Zn:o_. ,_,B:.m:m & Resource nmnzm. wr&:ma Towards training equipment o } ] i T |7 5000
mezscon <n=$. C.cm: mm_._.:. reanm |To instal mﬁ.nmww.&._m toilets at nrm‘ﬁm.m.:ﬂm. mm::.m:? o .‘ N o ’ T T as0
Zn:SP mrmm_mE o 40?2% pre-vocational :.mmsmmm nonmmmw o o o - ) ) o T Lmooo
Onrioon _u..m-mnrcoﬁ rma% ! . o ._.oim.dm. anew secure gate and v.&.‘.m.w_m:.. L :|.| - .. .-. -.. l T L “u T a0
_um_*mam c:.u.m_.mm O..o.._? Goole To —E_.nrmmm chairs and | equipment ) \ R oo 11 N T es0
Ridi g ..o_. the Disabled, wm_.nm_ow , ., , .Hos.sam a <m:m!a rm_mz Eocngm E@nr - -- o \n B T|- H=| o 1500
mnoEm m:n O:Emw‘ww_m“am_a n.wawaww.._na ‘ ) N N ._,os.sam an mnnomm_zm toilet at nvm nmﬁ:a,uu_mrmm Jmmm._“m:.w:m_.w o ) } D 1,236
Scouts and O:..m.a.w m:.c_mw wm_u:& Group o o ,_,os.mam a nmv_mnm_.:w:n minibus o T e
Scouts, Doncasler 19th, Askern C T 77 |Towards leadership training ] R
Scouts, Doneaster sth, Woodiands T eds the fire exitat the headquarters o o 503
Scouls, Leeds South 2nd Belle Isle L B - B H o -M o H.m.miw&m :.onmm,o.m m‘mw‘ﬁ.mvm:m  for the minibus - N 520
South Ferriby Playgroup, Barton on :rm.ﬂvam_a o . . B . B 1 zH.. 4o£m.mmww—m.mn_¢__un..,m2 ) 250
St Paul's Playgroup, ,m.n.‘m_._._,.:ouﬂn N L -“ ) Towards books . .. -l‘ T B 550
St Wilfrid's Drop-in Centre, Sheffield ‘ Towards mnE?_:.mnlﬁ for the training workshop 2,225
Werthwhile Occupational and Recreational Krafts, Sheffield To —uc_.nwwdm a polishing machine for the sheltered workshop 1,365
Social and Conmunity Needs o

Action Space Mobile, Sheffield Towards workshop costs of In the Boat Theatre Company for people with learning difficulties 260
African Caribbean & Community Activity Centre, Halifax Towards the installation of central heating at the Community Centre ) 2,000
Age Concern, Calderdale Towards the Siddal Day Care Centre training project 240
Age Concern, Grimsby Towards facilities for disabled people 1,000}
Age Concern, Scunthorpe Towards a minibus ’ 1,000
Age Concern, Sheffield To purchase a computer for the day care service ) 1,097]
Ashgate Hospice, Chesterfield To purchase a special hoist 2,156

Towards kitchen and dining equipment for the Mabgate Mills Daytime Resource Centre for people with

Ashlar House, Leeds autism 1,200,
Athersley St Edwins Community Association, Bamsley Towards the summer playscheme 900
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DONATIONS MADE IN YORKSHIRE REGION - Social and Community Needs (continued)

cArRITY T ) _|proOJECT e ] £
m_mnr_u::_ Zamno.‘cmm.mmmm Wmmrm.}&..: ) ) .?s.mam an 5863_25: _uoma ao_. al_amrm_mn_l wmov_m R | 650
m:wm & District Civic § moan.w B Towards nrm community mma.m._,._ e T N 965
Brigg Zﬁrcmm_. Church T i ‘ ‘.._,os..m&m an accessible toilet at the nmq_m.mczxmww mmn...w_.m ) 1,0004
Burley —.onwm mM::.P Leeds ) 3 . _{Fowards equipment. mo_.;.vw...iwmml.. .nm;_w_m_'g_.wm .wmﬂmm% project o 700
CARE, Clesthorpes dstof3) ~~ """ 707 Iowardsthesalary of the Administrator | 2500
CAB, Galnsboroughand District "7 "7 Tggiagy 2 panic button system in the counselling rooms B 79
nbw m_mv.o:w\nmmm.mmmm-il. o B o ) 3 o ) »l\ qoimaam.%mwmﬂnﬁrﬁm_ health mu_.o_mmm worker 1!1! B 2,000
Calderdale nw_.mm_ﬂ::mmmmwﬂm.m«?n_wm.m T - \ i _ ,wm«.e.m_dm:ﬁm summer playscheme L 2,000
Canklow _A_:‘ma_r.w\mm?mmcc wirm?m:. N ‘.‘u . o M R ‘Aa‘.mimmnhmm@m..mmmc%ima 1,000
Carers'§ mzﬂuo: Centre, Brigg T N . i ] Towards core funding _ e B 2,000
Christ Church, Pitsmoor, Sheffield T T i ouudsa minibus for communiywork ~ 1,000
n___.»qn__:}o:ml_m.mm.w.m.; _wmmnm_mvﬂ e ‘ 1o m_n:.mmwmm settees for the Race m»nmmm._wmmwwl_u-.m_lmnrmmo_. homeless people T 2,800
n_r:a._. of the mem_.mnm. Sheffied 777 o L Towards a minibus for ncBB.._Eaa‘zemoar with young and elderly vmoﬁ_ﬂ i 500
Concern for Mental Health West mnwm_‘ﬂm:_nn., m_.._.nnaarm_n T m.cﬂ..mam the vmomo.m;_u_ﬂn project B ] T ) . 1,435
nqcmmmrlmnm.m.. Doncaster T ; B .nos.m_..a.a vommm._.mumam_‘ﬂ_mv_mw boards T T T e
Darnafl Welfare Ew_.:u and Advice wnau..SnP m:mmzn_n o .. T .m.mp.,\m..ﬁmm.mm::nm nc_....,mm.m;,m_anm room and reception B B 800
Dial A Ride Club, Sheffield T [Towards a replacement vehicle 2,000
W._.br Barnsley T e " Towards printing and distributing the Guide to Services for disabled ﬁmov_m T 750
Disabled Housing Trust, Barmsley o ] o T Towards ?:ﬂmmrl_:mm for the ..MM&SW area 2,380
Family Service Unit, Bradford | T Towards a replacement phone system and refurbishment of the waiting room 1,000
Family Service Unit, West Leeds ) ) Towards equipment and materials for the playscheme 750
Fieldfare Trust, Sheffield Towards staff training costs for the m:<=.oE=m:3_ information service for disabled people 1,500,
Furlong Road Methodist Church Hali, Doncaster - Towards access to the hall for disabled _umo_u_m 5004
Furness Area Play Forum, Hallfax ‘Towards the summer playscheme 1,200
Glanford Community Transport Towards setting up a Social Car scheme in the Isle of Axholme 1,300
Greater Morley Community Care Project, Leeds Towards computer software 1,500
Help the Aged, Cleethorpes Towards home safety equipment 1,000
Hillaac Housing Association, Sheffield Towards the Qutreach project 800
HomeStart, Gainsborough Towards equipment for the new premises 1,000
HomeStart, Leeds Towards volunteer support costs 2,000
IHingworth Centre, Halifax Towards kitchen equipment 750
Keighley Kiddicare Towards redecoration of the nursery 800
Key House Profect, Keighley Towards salary costs for a Bangla-speaking advice worker 2,800,
Leeds Action to Create Homes Towards a vehicle for the Accelerated Housing Project 1,000
Leeds Student Community Action Towards equipment for the Outdoor Mix project for young people 650
Leonard Cheshire Foundation, Barnetby, South Humberside Towards a minibus for Stonecroft House 1,500
Lighthouse Outreach, Bradford Towards refurbishing CJ's youth bar 4,100
Lincolnshire House Assoclation, Scunthorpe Towards an accessible toilet in the refurbished home for adults with cerebral palsy 2,000
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DONATIONS MADE |

CHARITY
Lower Don Valiey Forum, Sheffield
MIND, Hamnw

MIND, m.......::.o,n_um )
MIND, Sheffield {1st om u-

N YORKSHIRE REGION - Social and Community Needs {continued)

PROJECT

Towards :.m:m_m:os _mmmm_ w:g _uzv__n_q no.ﬁm wo:rm UmﬁS: Job Link Project

Towards the cost of access to ,sm building mom a_mmc“ma peo

_u_m

,_,os:,:dw 938 mn_E_uBmz_..i o
..,ossaw :ﬁ cost of a sessional Therapeutic ._u_mz.s.o..rm._

Moor m:m ._.E_azm nmz.qm. raamm ,_.os.m.am the outdoor seating area in the Sensory Garden 1000
an_ﬂO ‘Grimethorpe (1st onuv - ._.cs..s_d_m th >==..—.E=:Q ﬂu_.o_mn» ri i S fﬁ ) ‘ n iH. .m.:mw.wo
Z>n=0 Sheffield o ‘ Towards printing costs of the " mmmnm .ﬁ,mBBc:_m_mm.-:mEm_mwmmm;..-w : T N
Nationat mn?uo_u_.:.m:mm m..m.:oiwr_? woz_mwrmi - o ,_,os.mqn_m _mm.amﬁm.mm_” -:m .Emammmmm:r _m?n:.ﬂ.mmm_,..kcmar T .i....!l., !,- T T T ooy
New Sqe.q.,,_.oz OQEB._:_mw Association, Leeds T ) " |Towards new furniture and :.m. now.o_...mma Esm\m ‘m<m:_=wmnmﬁmmm.mmw wmrmm\vm.orv_m T T T e
ZOE.E:._ wa?mmm. Centre, Sheffield o ) ‘ To _uE.n_._smm _uozm_o_m m__mﬁ_mw boards ;r ‘ T r - B | iiiﬂmwm
Norton Church Youth Hall, Sheffield o gsysteminthehall o T T 00
Off the Record, wq.m.&o:_ N N ‘- ) Towards E_d_m?:mm 3._. Em.ﬂai.vaa_mnm ) , .i T i R
ARk SRt ovscqupmentfortheplyshemes T T T | T
Phoenix House, Sheffield Towards bedroom furniture for the new Family nm::m for people with mm_...m,m:nm misuse ﬁ_‘oc_m_:m 8,200
Pitsmoor and m_._:mmqmm.... .mc_..::_:::w .—.wm:mvo: m_._amm_m_n .ﬂoim_.nmmmm nibus i ] o ] T T R 1,000
Relate, Airedale & nmww.mw (st m.m 3, total £7,472) B ! - Towards _s.m volunteer :m,u.!:m. _.u..;.m@w_..m..,BSm o [ T R 2,107
Reiae, Chesterield T Towandsa new computerandsoftware T T TG
Rk oy Trsp Lieds T T s the el holidayfordissdvantaged chidrer T T
zon_amw House Trust, Wu:._m_&. __|Towards equipment for the carers’ bedroom in the life skills training house for disabled young mn._:zm 2,000
Salvation >_.|BS Batley o - . o B [. T ) o a ._.oﬁm.mmm.mm.manmmmmav for the Day Care Centre T T T T T s 000
Samaritans, Huddorsfield T T T g ards refurbishing the Centre T 1000
Samaritans, Scunthorpe o - Towards telephone expenses o j 1,000
w.s_...ns.m_mm:lm,ﬁ.mw.mmnl_n—l T .IH o Towards the ad-bus in Pontefract and Castleford < _bco
SHARE, Dewsbury 3 T | Towards the evening leisure scheme for people with learning disabilities T rm&
Sheffield Accommodation for Alcohol wm__n_:_:u:o: (1st of 2) ___ |rowards salary costs T 2,500
wmmmm_xm_ﬂumswc:m aybus Assoclation - " |Towards a new vehicle T 1,500
Shepley Evergreens, Huddersfield Towards the annual senior citizens’ party 250
wEEwﬂmaz Community Centre, Sheffield wms.mam security shutters ’ 1,500
Shiregreen United Reformed Church, Sheffield Towards safety refurbishments at the Children and Family Project ) T 1,000
Skippo Community Arts Team, Leeds Towards materials for the "Windows on Batley” community arts project T 1,000
Wﬂ.vnmm*w of Voluntary Associates, Rotherham Towards volunteer costs for the employment advice project N B
South West Area Sitting Service, Sheffield Towards the cost of a part time volunteer recruitment worker 2,000
South Yorkshire Family Mediation {Towards the training costs for mediators T 1,500
St Andrew's Hospice, Grimsby Towards refurbishment of the nursing centre . T 4,000
§t Andrew’s Stepping Stone, Barnsley Towards equipment for the family centre 850
St Augustine’s Church, Halifax ‘Towards toilets and access for disabled people at the community centre B 1,000
St John Ambulance, Retford To purchase training aids for the Cadet division 600
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DONATIONS MADE IN YORKSHIRE REGION - Sociat and OE.::._::E‘ Needs (continued)

CHARITY ] PROJECT T £
StJohn Ambuiance, Seamthorpe T ™ |Towards equipment for the First Afd Canire 25%
St ws___mm._......_.ma.r.mo__ Club, Osmondthorpe T e ITowards the cost of a cooker - 1,000
St .‘_um.om.mw!nwmmnw mm_@.x.....,..!i o ) o ) ) _| Towards access for disabled people at the > community hall 500
m_o:.rm?‘xlm:_._wm.wm...pmman..xm.mm: umn_..uma_awil ‘.i T _ |Towa mmmm\&m Tiny Feet project for teenage mothers and their children 2,500
Sue —S.arrm.m _lum:_._nn:o:;mm_._wmwmﬁ ) I.w.l.- (“I o \ Hoi.mwah\m,*.mmq_.@!m equipment ¢- ..... 2,000
m:m:wﬁo: Old P .cﬂ_m 's Welfare, Chesterfield ~ T To mEn.nrmwm new chairs and :&m.m for the club 750
Thorne Group for Mentally Handicapped People, Doncaster __[Towards travelling expenses for a group day frip 300
Thoraton in Craven Village Hall, Skipton " |Towards a fire escape to meet fire regulations 500
.m....L.ﬂ%lIMM;ninB Trust, mm...m_m—...m_m ) L iF\ R .. ) .‘ Hmimnmm additional hours mo....”.rm. Project Manager 2,500
Victim m:mmmm:.w.wm.@mw T r\ o ‘. | Towards security devices for mEm% people’s homes B 1,000
Victim Support, Craven, Skipton 7T _|Towards a shredder and stationery items 500
Victim Support, Sheffield i - 7 [rowards producing the annual report 500
.a..wmrmmlmw.wm»cm:\ wo..:ﬁrum.[.. _ . ) ] Towards a volunteer workshop project 150
En_m_qmw noﬂn_mm._l_w. Recreational G_.!oﬂul‘ Sheffield ) |Towards the cost of security fencing for the community garden 500
Waring Green na_sn_::_mw |>mmm.n_:m=om W.Mw._l..wﬁm T | -W i Towards refurbishing the 835:,?..%:7.&\_ T 500
Wickersley Neighbourhood ﬂ&m? Rothetham ST ,._.n.. purchase a new bingo machine for the drop-in centre for elderly people 275
Wilshaw Village Hall Trust, Huddersfield Towards refurbishing the hall 1,250
Woodseats Neighbourhood and Advice Centre, Sheffield i Towards the cost of two display stands 300

125 donatlons totalling £175,495]
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UOZ>H_OZm MADE TO PROJECTS >Oﬂ0mm ENGLAND AND WALES

n:>._:@ e PROJECT ; i £
i T e e
E_n::n.ﬁo.m_mmﬁ _.._E_Ez Zm_o_. | - ] L ._.ossam mm:_vBmE mon n,m._m‘mx‘z‘.m‘!pgm m.,me.nm T il,lllll- o T T 5400
British Sports >mmon._m._._mm for the G_mmw_ma ) . ._.osmam the first mm..:.o.:.m._ 2_._._._ U.mmc__.:.w O»Bmm ) -H}r.\lw.w“| o o 10,000
Children’s Express (1st of 2) L Towards Ew mm_m-v. of a Bureau Assistant for the ._u_.o_wn— working with a_$m<m:~mmmm wocsm Vmov_m 7,500,
noczn: for the >n<m=mm'....5=_ o_.. Ooiicj_nm:o: s;:. Ummm mmcv_m qoimam.ml,.mmwm on Z<Ommwmm_nmwm_mwar.mzmdmm|m 3,000,
n:Em Concern ﬁmn omwv h qoim_dlmlzam‘ uﬂmnw__:.m Parenting Skills __ﬁwwmwrmmm“mm WfiHiillil.- T 30,000,
Foyer Federation for Youth (Ist of 3, total £80,000) Towards a three-year Quality Programme for foyers i 20,000
Instant Muscle o L :- ) ; o " |Towards ms‘m_.‘:,m_Emmmmlmm%.m_iov:.mm.”mm rmmapcmzmqm ST 5,000
Institute for the w_ﬂnw om Uncm Umvm_._nm_..nm ‘ o ,_.oim..mm,.&m. ._.ucc_zw.:mz mw_wzum ﬁmnwm.ﬁ._:mm_.d.w.wo_. Teachers” o 14,290
-.mm._.-__w.n:c._...u_‘._..:.m. - ) ‘ Towards revamping :.m_mn.-wm. materials 8 _Hm_ﬁ Q_mmnﬂmmwmmmmﬁw ._u..mﬂmm_tm\i\ o T T s
IPSEA, Independent Panel for Special Education Advice " [Towards the Free RepresentationService T 10,000
JET, Joint Educational Trust  ~  |Towards the Douglas Bader Fund to support childrenof disabled parents T T 500
To extend the Pathways Toward Working Life project to include a school for vc?_m with moderate

London Enterprise Agency Trust learning difficulties ~ 5,000
OpenSchool T T owards the Soundworks early literacy programme 12,500
mu.m.mmm.mo: New World N I:. .! | Mrﬁu ____ |Towards expanding the outdoor education .,.«m_..c:m programme for unemployed young people 4,000
_u_.wx_w. wmﬂ_ﬂ_lnwmm.:li-. T ] - Hoim&m eslablishing the Wm?mmm Education Unit T 10,0001
Rathbone CI o .. To fund a Basic Skills tutor for the Leatning for Life programme 23,097
ReSolv "|Towards the Teachers' Resource Pack on solvent and volatile substance abuse 7,156
Treloar Trust, Alton To purchase electric hoists for disabled students in the new boarding house at Lord Mayor Treloar School 15,000
University of Buckingham To instal access ramps to the new Business Building 5,294
Walter Segal Self Build Trust Towards the pilot stage of the Foyer based project 10,000,
Who Cares? Trust (2nd of 2} Towards the Employment Development project for young people in care 10,000
Medical Research i.!

Marfan Trust Towards general funding 250
Social and C ity Needs

ACRE, Action with Communities in Rural England {2nd of 2) Towards the Village Halls Advisory Service 5,015
Action on Elder Abuse (2nd of 2) Towards updated information leaflets and their distribution 5,000,
Action (2nd of 3) Towards central costs to develop employee volunteering 10,000
Adfam National To fund a sessional worker for the helpline, and towards the newsletter 11,820
Alcohol Concern Towards establishing a Research Forum 12,500
Alzheimer's Disease Society (2nd of 3, total £26,000) Towards the Care Consortium branch training programme 8,000
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UOZ>4HOZm MADE TO PROJECTS ACROSS5 ENGLAND AND WALES - Social and Community Needs Ano_._::_._m&

CHARNTY T . prROJECT ) o £
>_....._._=.»u. mo::nu:az .nnn 3 u. ,_,os.m_dm 8_.;3_ ?_._n_m 3 am<m_ov _r.m _nm@_ .,::m_s,,m.mn ofm‘mmwmmm .ww.__mwm.mmm_m suffering m_.muw_c:m__:mmm 3,000
tion of n..oq::_:::w .H.Em.w and mo:mmmmwmm T ) ._.os.mam the mo:s.m_.m ﬁ_m<m_oﬂ3a3 programme 20,000
w._pn..c_u m::m_._ Association om QEQ:. c::ma 1»:2._3 T 4022.% :.._mvso:o equipment to expand _:m_:mm._.._.?ﬂm_mﬂ:mmnl,:#nm\‘l o L 7,500
BASSAC, British Association of Setflements m:a_ Social >n=o: Om_:-mm (2nd of
3, total £15,865) Towards good practice guides for people-centred models of urban regeneration 5,500
wq:_m__ _(:am .!.E. ‘ T To :5& an Administrative &mm_m‘sm_wa_w the Patient Supportwork o 7,800
Care & zm_uu:. Zw:o:». ﬁ:a om n. T ,_.oim.am, -rm, &a&? m:n r_e_im‘no_._&m.&w.m%_mnﬁ?\ ] Illl.a —————— _ 10,000
CARE, .m”ﬂmm__m. Acti Wmmmwz..: mncam:o:,\ o Towards | mmE:w up Em Carelink information service 1 H.!i- o ) e 3500
nn_._m_,.mm..u.?, o o Towards the Peer Education _:omnm_.:a._m of Em.zimw._omm._ mumclm_omi.m:.w@_ﬂ__ N .r \ :‘... ||H.._|_mmwh_
nrrmm_mmma.m<m_=m__c: mm:._nm - mznﬁww.mmvv&:l@m training small rural _ummmm.m_.m.q.zn_ww in southern England m.._q ndq&_._w o \41\‘\ ) 'l-mﬂomo
Community Education Umqm_av:_m:_ nm::d Towards piloting the “Parentaid” directory of local sources of support for parents, for use by teachers [ 5000
nmaucmrm».—_,,x Centre, ! Warwick - - ‘ To u:_.nrmum  two mmm.&.mm_mmm kits ) e . -|| o o | - E‘mooc
T Towards the "On the Right Track"” conference and E,_m:sm paper on the v_.mf.ms:o: of wocE crime in rural
Crime Concern areas o e e 10,600
Demos ) . ) :;.Hosnm,:dm wmmlnm._..mmwm._m n.,._..!m v._o:ow Q.mm.:m.. heme involving community o_.ms:.mm:o:m L _ ) 25,000
_.um_w_.mmﬂc: Alliance 2nd om 3, .o_s_ m._m 000) ‘ ) .Hciwma.m WZE.OJ&MO..@EB@.»E. .mmqﬁ@nma Groups T o T -l. ;“; o 5,000)
PIALUK - B Towards aphotocopier - 2,500
Disability North """ .. .. |Towards producing the "Rough Guide fo Independent Living publication o 2500
mwn—::ww_mm:m O_.m..cv - N _ ) | Towards computer equipment and the cost of the telephone advice service - 5855
Gingerbread 2ndof2) T T TiEouards the group member volunteer training programme B ) 7,500
Haemophilia Society T - T wmisnaquoacnnoqwlmm&m[c; video mu:.mn-:w support to parents - 1,500
Headway - National Head Injuries Association " [fowards upgrading IT equipment al head office - 6,536
Towards the Improving Standards in Bereavement Counselling project in conjunction with Cruse
Help the Hospices _ Bereavement Care 10,000,
Live Music Now!] N Towards an Administrator for the Midlands region T 6,500
Matthew Trust (2nd of 2) Towards general funds for the client care programme for people with mental health problems 2,500
Mediation UK Towards display panels 2,500
National Assaciation of Volunteer Bureaux (1st of 3) Towards the training programme for Volunteer Bureau managers 17,000
National Children's Bureau (2nd of 3, total £14,100) Towards the study of health care management for children in care 5,000
National Disabled Persons Housing Service Towards an Information Officer 10,000
National Family Mediation (1st of 2) Towards salary costs 10,000,
National Federation of Shopmobllity Towards the publication "NFS Review” 2,500
National Newpin (1st of 2) Towards developing the lifeskills training programmes for parents 10,000
National Playbus Association (2nd of 2) Towards the costs of the Information Helpline | 5,000
National Stepfamily Association (1st of 3, total £40,000) Towards a training administrator to establish the training programme 15,000,
NCVQ, National Council for Voluntary Organisations Towards the Rural Information Service 6,000
Parenting Education and Support Forum (2nd of 3, total £25,000) Towards a full-time Administrator 10,000
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DONATIONS MADE TO PROJECTS ACROSS ENGLAND AND WALES - Social and Community Needs (continued)

CHARITY T T T PROJECT ) MY
m.z_}w. m.:..qmmnm:w Imsmmmnvvma and Able-Bodied ._.m?mqmw _r,m "Keeping ms‘qo:m: :ms.m_mzm_. T ) T T a0
Place To Be, London . o . .ﬁoimam __._m Parenting Initiative of nrm _.:_9 _u:_u__ m:.o:m:m_}wmﬁ_wo: m_.m_.mn, T Iamm.c@o
TH—mO_.._. —NmmOHS._ Trust :.mﬁ Om Wu h ._...Oaz_.w-.n_mm. ».r_.z. time muo_un% Omm—nmu. - T :H‘IW\J!‘;J‘ T ilimm-@rom
Wm>nI :m~ of 2) C Towards the volunteer Matchers to link <M_:=~mm3e.<5mrm:_wm\wmmmwmsl inteers || Ty Il.mw‘mg
Restricted Growth >mmcn_m:¢= Towards mm.n::::m 5325:0: woo_n_m.m e -: -.:H;l- - B W\i.\ :il..I._,w._oo
Royal Hospilal for Neuro- a_muw::w. ?::3 ) ._.ozmﬂm. powered i:.om_%aa L r. \ L ‘. ) ,-- x\.\l\ B o ) .r\--.\ ;. -H:l; w,omo
Sense - The National Deat, Blind and Rubella >mmcﬁ_m:o= (1st of 3, total
£22,500) Towards the advocacy project for people with multiple disabitities 3,000
,_,_.__vmnonm 2nd of 3) ) Towards ame.m_o_u_:r the telephone 58_.?&6: mo_...:om. o:.:mzm_u.om". m.o_“ n__mwv_mn_ vmov_m R
Young Minds (2nd of 3) Towards development work with children with m_umn_m_ needs ) o N !,..[-mcmoo
Zito .—...:3 Towards the Victim mcvva: mﬁc_nm e e L .:. Nwmco
- ] 72 donations totalling] ~ £607,127
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CHARITY .
Education and H«E.:.?w )
Friends of Downs View mn:oo_ mszo:

Sea nmnam, Bury

Sea Cadets, Filey

YMCA, George E::»Bm College o

Sacial axa n.oﬂa_:a_@ ann.m

Oﬂw ?gnonr S_ooa

Q:_n_-m: s mcn_m? Swansea & Brecon Diocesan Team
cvs, ?:n Sussex ma::._

:3:52 ?83:

Ia_._m un uaa.v. 158:: mo.._.:.n._.n..:o:

Manx mc:-.n_m:o_.. mo_. the Physically U_www_nn o
Zmnnmﬁ. Mmm:uo::_m

Menca .mnm..cou.ec h

Merseyside Youth Assoclation
Orton Community Teansport, Peterborough
Parents as Partners, Ashford
United Pentecostal Church of God, Birmingham

DONATIONS COMMITTED BUT NOT YET PAID - ALL REGIONS

02:3_ Z.n&m mnrco_ noz._q.:::w >mmo2u:o=. Wallsend

,ﬂmO._mﬁJ., ) oo e T E
Towards a new minibus for the m_ummm_ school B ) T 2
._.cf...m_dm m..:mi minibus S T T o o
‘ ,_.os.mawm:oiccm ‘ ST ) o T
Aoim_.n_m‘éﬁm__unwm__*, ::.u_mmc_mn_ m.:a@.ﬁ.m‘.“n.‘mmlno:omm B .. ,.. o
Towards facillties for disabled people ) ) T ) i T
o Hosmﬂﬂw M.ﬂ:._vams” for —_._m y—.::.- ...—.Ea_.m o T ’ ’ ) T
~ |Towards a minibus for ”rm 1»..:.:? nmzz.m o S S ]
B ﬂoiw&ww.v:o.ogv_ma , T . o
Towards a n_m_u_mv, caravan n for :5 :mm:: oa:.nmm_o: vqovmﬁ h o T
Towa &m new premises o o
Towards Msoi minibus o i T
.._..os.mmam.m new _.:_E_ucm o T T B
Towards arts and Qm:m  materials for the ¢ amw centre i . T
|[Towards equipment for the Starting Fointproject 77T T
Towardsanmewminibus U mmmmmemmms
[Towards a handbook on Atiention Deficit Disorder "7 T

_|Towards equipment for the m.m:camw School

17 no:»._osm mo.u::ﬂmw
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DONATIONS MADE JOINTLY BY THE FOUR T TSB FOUNDATIONS, COVERING ENGLAND AND WALE

5, SCOTLAND, NORTHERN _Nm_.}ZC AND THE CHANNEL ISLANDS

CHARITY S |PROJECT B S o - B £
_mmzna:o: and .H.qa_..:m_w i - ‘ , . =., ) N ) o ~ ‘ ) ) ) . i T kN
mz:&...m(mir.m:wmm% ._.:_2 1 o ‘ |Towards a :_:n:.m_ﬁ...m msa m.ﬁ_a:&m woc&.mw.,.m .u.mmq._.n Em_lo.: mmm,,m.m_.ammﬂk!x”;‘:,‘ !- o H..ilm_@mc
Medical Research - . U
‘ T ) ‘ a.c ..E..Q Em ammmm..a: v_.o_mn, ..._.:m _vamﬁmw mumwnroﬁrmivw on the E?_.:w._m now of ns__&rooa nc:acz .
Mental Health Foundation __|Disorder” o i o 31,351
_ﬂmwmmanr r.;o Ageing (Istof3) B 4&..:1& a <_m_o= nonmwnn_.. vnemn..,m.:.n_w_:m age-related macular degeneration ) 22,366
Social and CommunityNeeds )
Association of Charitable Foundations " |subscriptonforioe e 2,240
To fund the post and s.o_.w of the Access Officer for the Education Service, as _um: of the ?_:wmcg s
British Museum (Istef3) ___|Development Trustappeal L o L 50,000
mm.._..mmm National Association o |Further Ewm_mm mo.._.. the work E:Em Carers Line 33,861
Carnegie UK Trust mmm..omu total m—oc 000 1‘1._.0‘.@:1@:._.._..._(_: d Age Volunteering Project 51,500
Changing Faces (2nd of 3) o L Towards the salary of an Information Officer 10,000
mu._:nrm:m o Towards the recruitment, training and support costs for volunteer counsellors 50,600
CLAPA, Cleft Lip And Palate Association B Towards equipment to set up the organisation’s first national office 5,000
CSV, Community Service Volunteers N Towards the Learning Together student volunieering programme 19,000
Gifts in Kind UK Towards the set-up costs including a Survey of Needs 50,000
Holiday Care Service Towards increasing awareness of the service amongst disabled people 10,000
Listening Library Towards the production of a new catalogue of tapes for disabled people 14,481
Media Trust (1st of 3) Towards the production of Voluntary Sector Television to promote volunteering 16,000
NACAB, National Association of Citizens' Advice Bureaux Towards a video for use throughout the UK as an awareness and fundraising tool 25,000,
Towards the Disability Matters programme to improve accessibility to the Samaritans' service and
Samaritans towards volunteer recruitment 13,500
St Mary Woolnoth, Lombard Street, London Towards handrails for elderly and disabled visitors 3,500
Youthnet UK Towards setting up The Site, the Internet-based information service for young people 10,000
19 donations totalling|  £420,399

A total of £237,431 was also donated to 819 charities under the Staff Matched Giving Scheme, with donations up to £500.
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